("\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CALIFORNIA

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2018
10:30 A.M.

Or immediately following the
Engineering, Operations, &
Water Resources Committee Meeting

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons wishing to
address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to complete and
submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which is available on the table in the Board
Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. CONSENT ITEMS

A. MINUTES
The Committee will be asked to approve the Special Finance and
Administration Committee meeting minutes of December 13, 2017.

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total
disbursements for the month of December 2017, in the amount of
$32,982,821.50.




Finance and Administration Committee
February 14, 2018
Page 2

2. ACTION ITEMS

A. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS APPROVING AN APPLICATION TO THE
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD FOR THE RP-1/RP-5
CONSTRUCTION EXPANSION PROJECT
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-1, authorizing the General Manager to
sign and file the State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan application with
the SWRCB for construction for projects in the RP-1/RP-5
Construction Expansion Project (Project);

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-2, dedicating certain revenues in
connection with the construction of the Project SRF financing from
the SWRCB;

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-3, establishing the Agency’s intention
to apply for and be reimbursed for expenditures related to the
construction of the Project; and

4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the financial assistance
agreement, any amendments, and any grant related documents
thereto.

B. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION FOR THE USBR WATERSMART
DROUGHT RESPONSE PROGRAM: DROUGHT RESILIENCY
PROJECTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-4, authorizing the Agency to enter into
a financial assistance agreement with the U.S. Department of Interior
— Bureau of Reclamation for the WaterSMART Drought Response
Program: Drought Resiliency Projects for Fiscal Year 2018; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the financial assistance
agreement, any amendments, and any grant related documents
thereto.

C. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2-5 TO UPDATE THE
AGENCY’S INVESTMENT POLICY
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-
5, approving the update of the Agency’s Investment Policy.




Finance and Administration Committee
February 14, 2018
Page 3

3. INFORMATION ITEMS

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM

A. INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY (IERCA)
FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2016/17 AUDITED ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

(WRITTEN)

TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

w

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS
5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

7. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909-993-1736), 48 hours prior to the scheduled

meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.
Proofed by: é 1 zé/"_:
DECLARATION OF POSTING

I, April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify that
a copy of the agenda has been posted by Bﬁm in the foyer at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Ave., Building A, Chino, CA
\

Thursdayg'i”a'a\zow. j&

(AEﬂLWObSFUff TN




Fmmance and Administration Committee

CONSENT
ITEM

1A



( ™ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES

SPECIAL FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2017
9:00 A.M.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Jasmin A. Hall, Chair
Paul Hofer

STAFF PRESENT
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance and Accounting
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts & Procurement
Jason Gu, Grants Officer
Elizabeth Hurst, Water Resources Planner
Sally Lee, Executive Assistant
Suresh Malkani, Principal Accountant
Jason Marseilles, Senior Engineer
Liza Munoz, Senior Engineer
John Scherck, Senior Project Manager
Travis Sprague, Senior Associate Engineer
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT
Travis Hickey, Audit Committee Advisor
Adam Odom, LSL
Mike Puccio, Brown & Caldwell
Steve Rohrer, Brown & Caldwell
Leticia White, Innovative Federal Strategies
Shavi Winters, Innovative Federal Strategies

The meeting was called to order at 9:07 a.m. There were no public comments received or additions
to the agenda.



Finance and Administration Committee

December 13, 2017

Page 2

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

The Committee:

¢ Approved the Finance and Administration Committee meeting minutes of November 8,

2017.

¢ Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of October
2017, in the amount of $15,532,023.67.

ACTION ITEMS
The Committee:

& Recommended that the Board:

1.

2.

Award a consultant contract for the RP-1 Capacity Recovery, Project Nos.
EN24001 and EN24002, to Carollo Engineers Inc., for the not-to-exceed
amount of $13,637,633; and

Authorize the General Manager to execute the consultant contract subject to
non-substantive changes;

as a Consent Calendar Item on the December 20, 2017 Board meeting agenda.

6 Recommended that the Board:

1.

2.

Award a construction contract for the RP-5 Aeration Diffuser Replacement,
Project No. PA17006.02, to Genesis Construction in the amount of $2,987,654;
and

Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract;

as a Consent Calendar Item on the December 20, 2017 Board meeting agenda.

& Recommended that the Board:

1.

Award a construction contract for the Headquarters Buildings Roofing
Replacement, Project No. CP16003, to Best Contracting Services Inc., in the
amount of $1,024,070;

Approve a project budget reclassification in the amount of $1,311,000 in the
Administration Services (GG) Fund from O&M to Capital Project; and

Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract and budget
reclassification;

as a Consent Calendar ltem on the December 20, 2017 Board meeting agenda.

6 Recommended that the Board:

1.

2.

Approve the Single Audit Report for FY 2016/17; and

Direct staff to distribute the report, as appropriate, to the State Controller's



Finance and Administration Committee
December 13, 2017
Page 3

Office, the Federal Audit Clearing House, and other interested parties;
as a Consent Calendar ltem on the December 20, 2017 Board meeting agenda.

é Recommended that the Board:

1. Award Contract No. 4600002440 to PFM Asset Management LLC for an initial

three-year period with two, one-year options to extend, for investment
advisory and management services;

2. Pursuant to the Agency’s Risk Management Ordinance, Section 8, approve
PFM’s Self-Insured Retention (SIR) for Professional Liability Insurance in the
amount of $1,000,000; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the consultant contract subject to
non-substantive changes;

as a Calendar Consent ltem on the December 20, 2017 Board meeting agenda.

é Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the Inland Empire Utilities Agency Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report for fiscal year ended June 30, 2017; and

2. Direct staff to distribute the report as appropriate, to the various federal, state,
and local agencies, financial institutions, bond rating agencies, and other
interested parties;

as a Calendar Consent ltem on the December 20, 2017 Board meeting agenda.

INFORMATION ITEMS
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee:

¢ Fiscal Year 2017/18 First Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Goal Updates, and
Budget Transfers

é Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM Kathy Besser stated that General
Manager Halla Razak and General Manager Emeritus P. Joseph Grindstaff were in Sacramento
presenting the Proposition 1 application to the California Water Commission.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
There were no additional Committee Member comments.

COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
There were no Committee Member requests for future agenda items.

With no further business, Director Hall adjourned the meeting at 10:18 a.m.



Finance and Administration Committee
December 13, 2017
Page 4

Respectfully submitted,

April Woodruff
Board Secretary/Office Manager

*A Municipal Water District

APPROVED: FEBRUARY 14, 2018



Finance and Administration Committee

CONSENT
ITEM

1B



(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 21,2018 HHR
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 02/14/18

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Executive Summary:

Total disbursements for the month of December 2017 were $32,982,821.50. Disbursement
activity included check payments of $6,893,686.00 to vendors and $8,129.13 for worker’s
compensation related costs. Electronic payments included Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$16,149,499.47 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $8,199,725.68. Total payroll was
$1,726,015.10 for employees and $5,766.12 for the Board of Directors.

The electronic ACH remittance of $16,149,499.47 includes the SWRCB, Drinking Water
Division (formerly the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) - CDA Phase III
Expansion Project Grant Invoice #13 (Agreement #50124B01) in the amount of $13,832,083.64
received by IEUA December 18, 2017, and remitted as a pass-through to the Chino Basin
Desalter Authority.

Staff's Recommendation:

Approve the total disbursements for the month of December 2017, in the amount of
$32,982,821.50.

Budget Impact Budgeted (vn):N Amendment (vN): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): = = - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

None.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements

Board-Rec No.: 18026



(\\ infand Emipsice Utilities Agency
e — = .

A MORICIPAL SYATTR DISTRICY

Page 1 of 1

Background

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor, and is presented
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1: Disbursement Details

Attachment | Payment Type Amount

1 Vendor Checks $6,893,686.00
2 Workers' Comp Checks $8,129.13
3 Vendor ACHs $16,149,499.47
4 Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $8,199,725.68
5 Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $5,766.12
6 Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $1,726,015.10

Total Disbursements $32,982,821.50

Table 2: Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description
CHINO BASIN DESALTER | $13,832,083.64 | CDPH-Chino III Expansion Projects Inv#13-G
MWD $6,898,223.25 | OCTOBER 2017 Water Purchase
SRF Repayment #3 — C065319-110
SWRCB $1,839,740.01 | SR Repayment#13 — C064846-160
CSDLAC $1,182,539.78 | FY17/18 2Q Wastewater Treatment Surcharge
KEMP BROS CONSTR INC | $1,063,875.51 EN.I 5008- Water Quality Laboratory- Pay
Estimate #15 _
IRS $675,873.72 | P/R 25, 26; Dir 011 Pyrl Taxes




Attachment 2A

Vendor Checks



Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 01/15/2018 / 13:39:23
Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 1

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

k-

Enca./void

Check number from to Payment Pmnt date |Crcy Amount paid (FC)|Recipient /void reason code




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CaA
Company code 1000

Check Register

01/15/2018 / 13:39:23
User: PJACKSON

Page: 2

ONTARIO CA 917610000

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK

Bank CBB
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

Bnca./void

Payment

pmnt date |Crey

Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reasen code

Check number from te




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

01/15/2018 / 13:39:23
User: PJACKSON
Page: 3

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Check nwmber from to Payment Pmnt date [Crey Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

01/15/2018 / 13:39:23
User: PJACKSON

Page: 4

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

Check number from fo Payment Pmnt date |Crey Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reasom code Bnca./void




Check Register 01/15/2018 / 13:39:23
User: PJACKSON

Page: 5

Inland Empire Util.Agency
Chino, CA
Company code 1000

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

] Qhaecﬂz

Check mumber from to Payment pant date |Crcy Amount paild (FC)|Recipient/veoid reasen code Enca./void




Check Register 01/15/2018 / 13:39:23
User: PJACKSON

Inland Empire Util.Agency
Page: 6

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CEB
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

Enca./void

Check number from to Payment Pmnt date |Crey Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reascn code




01/15/2018 / 13:39:23
User: PJACKSON
Page: 7

Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register
Chino, CA
Company code 1000

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

' theck

Check number from to ?aymen«t Punt date |Crcy Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

01/15/2018 / 13:39:23
User: PJACKSON
Page: 8

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Check nmumber from te

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Payment Pont date |Croy | Amount paid (FC)(|Recipiemt/void reason code Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

01/15/2018 / 13:39:23
User: PJACKSON
Page: 92

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Check number from to Payment Pont date Amount paid (FC)[Recipient/void reason code Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 01/15/2018 / 13:39:23
Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 10

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641

Check nunber from to Payment Pant date |Crey Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code Enca./void

* Payment method Check

6,893,686.00




01/15/2018 / 13:39:23

Total of all entries Check Register
User: PJACKSON
Page: 11
Recipient fvoid reason code #nca./void

Payment: Pmnt date |Crey Amount paid (FCy

Check number from to




Attachment 2B

Workers” Comp Checks



Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

01/15/2018 / 13:39:47
User: PJACKSON
Page: 1

ONTARIO CA 917610000

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK

Bank CBB
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number WCOMP 231159290

Enca./void

Check number from to Payment

Punt date |Croy

Amount paid (PC)|Recipient/void reason eode

* Payment method Checks created manually

UsD

8,129.13




Total of all entries Check Register 01/15/2018 / 13:39:47
User: PJACKSON
Page: 2
Recipient/void reagon code Enca./void

Check nupber from to

Payment

Pmnt date

crey

Amount paid (FC)




Attachment 2C

Vendor ACHs



Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency

= e '1
i Fon 18/61/201% " 13/31/2017 7 er Report

e 01/15/2018

Check Payee / Description : Amount




- 2
> 01/15/20

e

£):

,%r 12/!1/2017

Check Payee / Description Amount




e 3 ,
e 01/15/2018

Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Pag:
For 12/01/2017 T 12/31/2017 Treasurer Report

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency  Page 4

For 12/01/2017 ~ 12/31/2017 Treasurer Report = Date 01/15/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency  Page B ,

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER
 For 12/01/2017 ~ 12/31/2017

Page

Date 01/15/2018

Check Payee / Description

Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 7
_For 12/01/2017 ~ 12/31/2017 Treasurer Report

Check Payee / Description Amount




 Report: ZFIR_TREASUREF ' Inlan WEMplr@ Utllltles Agency Page a
12/01/2011 T 12/31/26017 X : rt

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURES Inland Empire Ut

, i
For 13/01/8017 T 13/31/20)7 7% X

lities Agency  Page 9
e "

4 E Date 01/15/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER  Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 12/01/2017 ~ 12/31/2017 Treasurer Report

» T
 01/15/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




 Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency ' Page 11 :
“ o er Report ate 01/15/2018

' Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
 For 12/01/2017 ~ 12/31/2017

mpire Utilities Agency

Pa

Date

Check Payee / Description

Amount




 Report: ZFIR TREASURER  Inland Empire Utilities Agency'  Page 13 |
 For 12/01/2017 ~ 12/31/2017 Treasurer Report , Date 01/15/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Inland Empire Utilities Agency  Page 14

Report: ZFIR TR :
Treasuyrer Report _Date 01/15/2018

For 12/01/201

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 15
_For 12/01/2017 ~ 12/31/2017 Treasurer Report ... _Dbate 01/15/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




—
01/15/2018

Check Payee / Description

Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 17 §
_For 12/01/2017 " 12/31/2017 Treasurer Report Date 01/15/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Tnl:
‘Por 12/01/2017 T 13/31/2017

smpire Utilities Agency : 18 ‘
er Report . . Dbate 01/185/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency  Page 19
_For 12/01/2017 ~ 12/31/2017 Treasurer Report Date 01/1!

Check Payee / Description Amount




Attachment 2D

Vendor Wires
(excludes Payroll)



i

Report: ZFIR_TREASURER e 1 |
B e 01/18/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURE nlan
 For 12/01/2017 ~ 12/;1/2017

Page 2
> 01/15/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Attachment 2E

Payroll-Net Pay-Directors



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PAYROLL FOR DECEMBER 8, 2017
PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON FEBRUARY 21,2018

OR NAME 'NET PAYROLL
MICHAEL CAMACHO $4,156.54 $1,579.67
STEVEN J. ELIE $4,525.72 $1,504.43
JASMIN HALL $3,099.92 $1,952.46
K ATHERINE PARKER $2,449.29 $729.56

o e f U S i ssmu
TOTAL EfTS PROCESSED 3
BEGINNNING CHECK NO. 110153
ENDING CHECK NO. 110153
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 1




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEENO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000.501010

DECEMBER 2017

DATE

TYPE OF
MEETING

ATTENDANCE

- TOTAL

COMPENSATION | .

12.04-17

| Mandatory Harassment Training

» Yes

| $247.50

12-06-17

IEUA Board Workshop

Yes

$247.50

12-07-17

Southern Coalition/Inland
Caucus ‘

"Yes

$247.50

12-07-17

| CBWM Reception to Welcome
TEUA’s New General Manager

Halla Razak

Yes (same day)

$-0-

| 12-13-17

“Engineering, Ops, & Water

Resources Committee meeting -

| Yes

$247.50

12-20-17

IEUA Board Meeting

| Yes

$247.50

12-20-17

IEUA Holiday Luncheon and

STAR Awards Presentations

Yes (same day)

$-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per-month per Ordinance No.. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff 07/01717). TEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

$1,237.50

Total No. of Mectmgs Attcnded

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

| Total No, of Meetings Paid

Sfeven J. Elie y
President, Board aof Directors



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEENO. 1140 |
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

DECEMBER 2017

ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

TYPE OF , TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
| 12:07-17 | Regional Policy Committee ~ |'No $-0-
Meeting. '

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT -

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 103, including MWD $-0-

meetmgs at; $247 50 (eff 07/01/17.) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members

(tot . 7.50, should refi h

Total No. of Meet'ings Attended 0

Total No. of Meetings Paid 0

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE,

Approved by:

Steven J .Elie_
President, Bo&:

N
of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON MWD BOARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10700 110115 110000 511010

DECEMBER 2017 | |
TYPE OF » 4 TOTAL
DATE MEETING  ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-11-17 MWD Standing Committee Yes $247.50
12-12-17 MWD Standing Committee Yes $347.50
Meetings and Board Meeting _
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $495.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17).
Total No. of Meetings Attended :
2

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR

SIGNATURE

Approved by:

/‘/{

Steven J. Ehe
President, Board of” Dlrcctors




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
STEVEN J.ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 108000501010

DECEMBER 2017

‘ TYPE OF ) TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-01-17 Facility tour for Assembly Yes $247.50
. Member Phillip Chen _
12-02-17 | Chino Hills Tree Lighting Yes $247.50
Ceremony L
12-04-17 Mandatory Harassmerit Training | Yes - $247.50
12-05-17 ‘WaterNow Alliance--Call with | Yes $247.50
| 'CEO Cynthia Koehler
12-06-17 IEUA Board Meeting | Yes $247.50
12-07-17 CBWM Reception to Welcome | Yes $247.50
new General Manager Halla
, Razak
12-11-17 IEUA Audit Committee Yes $247.50
12-11-17 Meeting w/General Manager Yes (staff) ' $-0-
. o Halla Razak A _
12-12-17 | NWRI Operations meeting (via | Yes $247.50
telecon) ,
12-19-17 WaterNow Alliance Steering Yes $247.50
Committee telecon |
12-20-17 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
12-20-17 | IEUA Holiday Luncheon and Yes (same day) $-0-
A STAR Awards presentation
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $2,475.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, inchiding MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff 07/01/17). TEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended 12
Total No. of Meetings Paid 0

SONATURE /7 (

Approved by:

Secretary@rcasurer’




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR [EUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2017 | | - |
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-28-17 CBWM Board Meeting | No (cancelled) $-0- —
"TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT B $0-

Up to 10 days of service per month.per Ord inance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate: for attendance. (i.€:, |
$122.50 — difference between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff
7/01/17). Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director unless the
alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. Inaccordanceto
Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for under Sections |-
1.b, ¢, e, and f, shall also include payment to both the primary representative and the
altetnate representative to said body if they both attend said meeting. Record fiill amount
on timesheet for attendarice by alternates ,

Total No. of Waterma“stér Meetings Attended 0
| Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid _ _ 0

*Decline IEUA portion
DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Sectetary/Treasurer



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY (ALTERNATE)

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2017 3
TYPE OF TOTAL ‘
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-7-17 CDA Board Meeting | No | $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT 3-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $97.50 — difference
between CDA ($150.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff: 7/01/17), including MWD
meetings. CDA pays directly to IEUA. Record full amount on timesheet.
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended 0
0

Total No: of CDA Meetings Paid

o N 1

Approved by:

Tefron Hall
Secretary/Treasurer




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256

ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

| at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and- altemate for atxendance

DECEMBER 2017 -
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE COMPENSATION
12-01-17 ACWA Fall Conference No (3 daymax | $-0-
pymt on conf’)
12-01-17 CASA Federal Legislative Yes $247.50
Committee Coriference Call ‘ - |
12-04-17 Mandatory Harassment Training | Yes | $247.50
12-06-17 | IEUA Board Meeting ' Yes $247.50
12-07-17 BIA Baldy View Chapter Yes (same day) $-0-
| Holiday Gala _
12-09-17 Fontana Holiday Parade Yes $247.50
12-11-17 ASBCSD Dinner Meeting Yes $247.50
12-13-17 IEUA Special Finance & | Yes $247.50
_ Administration Committee . _
12-14-17 Supervisor Janice Rutherford Yes $247.50
| Holiday Reception
12-20-17 IEUA Board Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT N
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings $1,732.50

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR Q{M’mﬂ & IV}
SIGNATURE . ~CL aM

Approved by:

Stever J. Elie, Pr;z?udcnt, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO: 10500 110100 165000 501010

DECEMBER 2017 _
TYPE OF | ToTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-05-17 SAWPA Commission Wprkshqp Yes | $47.50
12-05-17 - Welcome Reception for [EUA new . | Yes(same day) | $-0-
General Manager Halla Razak
12-18-17 OWOQOW Disadvantage and Tribal | Yes $47.50
A Communities Pillars ‘ 1
12-19-17 SAWPA Reg. Comrmss:on Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $95.00.

mileage.

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 ), .e., $47.50 — difference
between SAWPA ($200.00 (eff. 5/01/17) and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17),
including MWD meetings, SAWPA pays both primary and altemate for attendance, mcludmg

Total No. of SAWPA Meetmgs Attcnded

' Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

W@M

O 7y

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

JASMIN A, HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17). Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per mcetmg
directly to the Agency. Record full amount on timesheet. CDA pays both primary
and alternate for attendance

DECEMBER 2017 .
‘ TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-07-17 CDA Board Meeting Yes $247,50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $247.50

Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended

 Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by: "

Uaamen . dlagp
-

StevenJ Ellle a4
President, Board of Directors




PAUL HOFER

IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

EMPLOYEE NO. 1349
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings ‘
at $247.50 (eff” 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendarnice.

DECEMBER 2017 |
TYPE OF | TOTAL
| DATE ___ MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-06-17 | IEUA Board Meeting Yes | $-0-
12-07-17 CBWM Reception to Welcome | Yes $-0-
new Gerieral Manager Halla
_ Razak ,
12-13-17 IEUA Special Finance and Yes $-0-
| Administration Committee
12-20-17 IEUA Board Meeting ' Yes $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $L-

Total No. of Meetings Attended

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Total No. of Mectingaﬂai@\ o~

Steven J. Eli¢

President, Board of Directors

Director Hofer has waived all stipend payments,




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NQ. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 1100100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2017 |
. TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
120417 | Mandatory Harassment Training [Yes $247.50
12:06-17 | IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
12-07-17 CBWM Reception for new General Yes (same day) $-0-
‘| Manager Halla Rezak |
12-11-17 IEUA Audit Committee  Yes - $247.50
12-13-17 Engineering, Operations & Water Yes $247.50 |
Resources Committee
12-14-17 Meeting with new General Manager Yes (staff) $-0-
, Halla Rezak |
12-18-17 Meeting with Facilitator from Keamns & | Yes $247.50
- | West - Regional Contract
12-20-17 IEUA Board Meeting | Yes $247.50
12-20-17 IEUA Holiday Luncheon and STAR Yes (same day) $-0~
Award presentation
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,485.00

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$247.50 (eff. 07/01717). TEUA pays both primary and altemate for attendance.

Total No. of Meetings Attended | 9
Total No. of Meetings Paid 6
DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE _ oK o X

Approved by; / (

Steven J Eﬁe
President, Board of Directors




~ DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR [EUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION (ALTERNATE)
KATI PARKER

EMPLOYEE NO, 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10500 110100 165000 501010

DECEMBER 2017 _ , . N _
TYPEOF |  TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-05-17 | SAWPA Commission Workshop | Yes | $47.50
12-19-17 SAWPA Regular Commission Meeting | Yes $47.50. .
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT ' $95.00 .
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $47.50 — difference between
SAWPA ($200.00 (eff. 5/01/17) and Agency meetings.$247.50 (eff. 7/01/17), including
MWD meetings. SAWPA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, including mileage.
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended 2
Total No, of SAWPA Meetings Paid 2
DIRECTOR

SIGNATURE __ Ky Fosat——
Approved by: / / (

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors




KATI PARKER

DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

EMPLOYEE NO. 1362

ACCOUNT NQ. 10900 110100 500000 501215

DECEMBER 2017

Total No. of Meetings Paid

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-07-17 Regional Policy Committee Yes | $24750
Meeting '
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD $247.50
meetings at $247 50 (eff: 07/01/17. y) IEUA pays Reglonai Policy Committee members
i 47.50, shoul ; ;
Total No. of Meetings Attendcd !
11

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Steven J. Elj

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE)

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362 |
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2017 - | - |
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING | ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-28-17 CBWM Board Meeting [ No (cancelied) | $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT §-0-

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e.; $122.50 — difference

between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff. 7/01717); including
MWD meetings. Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director
unless thié alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In
accordance to Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Aftendance at any meeting provxded for-
under Sections 1.b, ¢, e, and f, shall also include payment to both the primary |
representative and the alternate representative to said body if they both attend said
meeting. Record full amount on timesheet for attendance by alternates

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR |
SIGNATURE _ e P

Approved by: / (

Steven J., Ehe//
President, Board of Directors




Attachment 2F

Payroll-Net Pay-Employees



Period 25 Period 25 Sick Cashout | Sick Cashout Period 26 Period 26
Non-Board Member Checks EFTs Checks EFTs Checks EFTs December
NET PAY to Employees $0.00 $815,930.06 $152,694.58 $0.00 $0.00 $757,390.46 $1,726,015.10

Master




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR DECEMBER 8, 2017

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON FEBRUARY 21, 2018

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1 ,414,404.16
DEDUCTIONS $598,474.10

CHECKS USED 0
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 0
PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT PROCESSED 361

TOTAL PAYROLL PROCESSED 361




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR DECEMBER 8, 2017

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON FEBRUARY 21, 2018

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $205,147.99
DEDUCTIONS $52,453.41
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 0
BEGINNNING CHECK NO. 110014
ENDING CHECK NO. 110152
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 139




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR DECEMBER 22, 2017

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON FEBRUARY 21, 2018

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $l,317,792.07
DEDUCTIONS $560,401.61
CHECKS USED 0
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 0
PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT PROCESSED 368
TOTAL PAYROLL PROCESSED 368




Finance and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2A




7"' o Infand Empire Ulilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 21, 2018 TSN
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 02/14/18

Executive Contact: Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of Ext. Aff. & Policy Dev./AGM

Subject: Adoption of Resolutions Approving an Application to the State Water Resources
Control Board for the RP-1/RP-5 Construction Expansion Project

Executive Summary:

The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) administers the Clean Water State
Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Program for water recycling, wastewater treatment and non-point
sources projects. IEUA has filed an application for CWSRF construction program funds to
support the RP-1/RP-5 Construction Expansion Project. The CWSREF loan application requires
three mandatory resolutions: 1) authorizing resolution, 2) pledging resolution, and 3)
reimbursement resolution.

The proposed project will construct the RP-1 Liquids Capacity Recovery, RP-1 Solids Capacity
Recovery, RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion, and the RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility to
promote state planning priorities by utilizing existing infrastructure located at both RP-1 & RP-
5. Additional facilities will be required to meet the expanded treatment capacity at both RP-1
and RP-5 to comply with the waste discharge requirements. The project protects all watersheds
and parks adjacent to the project sites and supports population growth within [EUA’s service
area.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-1, authorizing the General Manager to sign and file the State
Revolving Fund (SRF) loan application with the SWRCB for construction for projects in the
RP-1/RP-5 Construction Expansion Project (Project);

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-2, dedicating certain revenues in connection with the
construction of the Project SRF financing from the SWRCB;

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-3, establishing the Agency's intention to apply for and be
reimbursed for expenditures related to the construction of the Project; and

4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the financial assistance agreement, any
amendments, and any grant related documents thereto.

Budget Impact Budgeted vv):Y Amendment (/N): N Amount for Requested Approval:

Account/Project Name:

EN24001/ RP-1 Liquids Capacity Recovery, EN24002/ RP-1 Solids Capacity Recovery,
EN19001/ RP-5 Liquids Expansion and EN19006/RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

The proposed project has a total project cost of $533,350,000 in IEUA’s Ten-Year Capital
Improvement Plan (TYCIP).This application will request $533,350,000 in CWSRF funding as a
contribution to these total costs. Upon approval by SWRCB, the TYCIP and annual
appropriations will be revised to align with the new SRF loan, grant, and total project budget.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On December 20, 2017, the Board of Directors approved an award for a consultant contract for
the RP-1 Capacity Recovery, Project Nos. EN24001 and EN24002 to Carollo Engineers Inc., for
the not-to-exceed amount of $13,637,633.

On May 17, 2017 the Board of Directors approved the amendment to Parsons for final design in
the amount of $17,993,681.

On March 15, 2017, the Board of Directors approved the Planning/Design Report of the Project

Environmental Determination:
Program Environmental Impact Report (Finding of Consistency)

Staff is currently completing a Finding of Consistency with IEUA's Program Environmental
Impact Report and a CEQA Plus evaluation for SRF Loan Funding.

The State Water Resources Control Board will review IEUA's environmental package before
funding is awarded as a requirement of SRF Loan Funding.

Business Goal:

This action supports the Agency’s mission of promoting sustainable use of groundwater and
increasing the local water supply. It is also consistent with the Agency’s mission of pursuing
grants and low-interest financing.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Resolution No. 2018-2-1
Attachment 4 - Resolution No. 2018-2-2
Attachment 5 - Resolution No. 2018-2-3

Board-Rec No.. 18012



b
[ \‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page Lof5

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Background

Subject: Adoption of Resolutions for a State Water Resources Control Board SRF Loan

The RP-1 Liquids Capacity Recovery, RP-1 Solids Capacity Recovery, RP-5 Liquids Treatment
Expansion, and RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility Project promotes state planning priorities by
utilizing existing infrastructure located at both RP-1 & RP-5. The project protects all watersheds
and parks adjacent to the project sites and supports population growth within IEUA’s service area.
Additional facilities will be required to meet the expanded treatment capacity at both RP-1 and
RP-5 to comply with the waste discharge requirements. The facilities, with a total estimated cost
of $533,350,000, are described below:

RP-1 Liquids Capacity Recovery Project
The RP-1 Liquids Capacity Recovery Project will consist of the following major components:

1. Replace the mechanical course screening equipment including rag conveyor and rag
compactor systems.

2. Replace all primary clarifier sludge pumps, scum pumps, and flight drive components.
3. Provide new primary clarifier covers for the Plant No. 2 clarifiers including odor
control.

4. Expand the Intermediate Pump Station.

5. Convert the existing conventional activated sludge secondary system to a membrane
bio-reactor (MBR) system consistent with RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion.

6. Modify Lagoon No. 3 to allow for secondary effluent equalization eliminating the
requirement to expand the tertiary treatment process.

7. Replace the existing odor control system with a new two-stage Bioscrubber with
carbon polishing system.

RP-1 Solids Capacity Recovery Project
The RP-1 Solids Capacity Recovery Project will consist of the following major components:

1. Replace the existing solids thickening systems with new rotary drum thickeners to
improve solids thickening.

2. Construct three new smaller acid phase digesters to improve operational
performance.

3. Add recuperative thickening to the digestion process to increase performance and
eliminate the need to construct one additional digester.

4. Make minor modifications to the existing dewatering system.

5. Replace the existing solids odor control system with a new two-stage Bioscrubber
with carbon polishing system.



Page 2 of 5

The project costs for the RP-1 Capacity Recovery Projects are provided in the tables below.

RP-1 Liguids Capacity Recovery Project Cost

Major Systems Estimated Cost
Headworks & Primary $10,250,000
Secondary $118,100,000
Tertiary $800,000
Odor Control $10,250,000
Estimated Construction Cost $139,400,000
Design & Project Management (20%) $27,900,000
Total Project Cost $167,300,000 |
RP-1 Solids Capacity Recovery Project Cost
Major Systems Estimated Cost
Thickening $20,150,000
Digestion $11,450,000
Dewatering $700,000
Odor Control $3,950,000
Estimated Construction Cost $36,250,000
Design & Project Management (20%) $7,250,000
Total Project Cost $43,500,000

Therefore, the total project cost for the RP-1 Capacity Recovery Projects is approximately

$212,000,000.

RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion Project

The RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion Project will consist

1. Expand the Influent Pump Station.
2. Provide Headworks improvements including: bar
screens for MBR, and a screenings/grit building.

of the following major components:

screens, vortex grit chamber, fine

3. Two primary clarifiers and new primary clarifier covers.
4. Provide improvements to the existing aeration basin including new aeration diffusers,

mixed liquor pumps, and air headers.

5. Demolish two secondary clarifiers and construct a 30 MGD MBR system for improved

water quality.
6. Construct a UV disinfection system for improved

water quality.

7. Construct a centralized odor control system for Solids and Liquids to meet the

objectives of the IEUA’s Business Goals.




Page 3 of 5

8. Provide an emergency overflow and storm water system.
9. Construct the new Mountain Avenue Lift Station and modify the City of Chino Hills
Butterfield Ranch Pump Station.

RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility
The RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility will consist of the following major components:

1. Construct a rotary drum thickening building for primary and secondary solids
thickening.

2. Provide phased digestion including acid phase digesters and methane digesters.

3. Provide digested sludge storage.

4. Construct a centrifuge dewatering building, biosolids cake storage, and centrate
equalization.

5. Provide digester gas treatment, digester gas flaring and emissions control systems for
the existing REEP engines.

6. Construct a food waste receiving station and digestate transfer pump station at RP-5
Solids Handling Facility.

The project costs for the RP-5 Liquids Expansion & RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility are
provided in the tables below.

RP-5 Liquids Expansion Project Cost

Major Systems Estimated Cost
Influent Pump Station $6,750,000
Headworks & Primary $21,500,000
Secondary $61,250,000
Tertiary $15,000,000
Odor Control $9,850,000
Emergency Overflow and Storm Water System $5,500,000
Permanent and Standby Power System Expansion $9,100,000
8?:3‘:1 Iljl'cllsiggrsl g(gloes not include RP-2 $4.000,000
Estimated Construction Cost $132,950,000
Design & Project Management (20%) $26,600,000
Total Project Cost | $159,550,000




Page 4 of 5

RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility Project Cost

Major Systems Estimated Cost
Thickening $9,850,000
Digestion $51,650,000
Dewatering $42,950,000
Odor Control $1,900,000
]():;%E:gi Gas Treatment, Flaring, and Emissions $10,000,000
Permanent Power System Expansion $2,100,000
Site Work $7,900,000
Food Waste System $9,450,000
Estimated Construction Cost $135,800,000
Design & Project Management (20%) $27,200,000
Total Project Cost $163,000,000

Therefore, the total project cost for the RP-5 Liquids Expansion and RP-5 Solids Treatment
Facility is approximately $325,000,000.

Project Schedule

RP-1 Expansion:

Project Phase Date
Design Engineering Services Contract Award December 2017 |
RP-1 Liquids & Solids Treatment Expans1on 130% Demgn Completlon B December 2018
i RP-1 Liquids & Solids Treatment Expansion Final De51gn Completlon TBD
| “t__Constructlon Contract Award B T TBD
- Construction Completion e ~_TBD
RP-5 Expansion:
'§ Project Phase B 1 Date B
; Design Engineering Services Contract Award wmmm! ~ May 2017
RP-5 Liquids Expansion & RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility Design June 2019
- Completion . ]
L Construction Contract Award | December2019
L Construction Completion | December 2022




Page 5 of 5

Additional Prior Board Actions:

On January 20, 2016, the Board of Directors approved the consulting engineering services contract
award for the RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR to Parsons Water & Infrastructure Inc.

On November 18, 2015, the Board of Directors approved Resolution No. 2015-11-6, authorizing

the General Manager to enter into a financial assistance agreement with SWRCB for the RP-1/RP-
5 Expansion Preliminary Design Report.



- R

RP-1/RP-5 Expansion Project Loan Application

Clean Water State Revolving Fund (SRF) Loan Program

State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB)

' \ Jason Gu, Manager of Grants
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT Februa ry 2018



Grant Funding and Proposed Project

e

State Wastewater Discharge Requirements
Preliminary Design Report

RP-1/RP-5 Expansion Project

Estimated Cost $533,350,000

RP-1 Liquids Capacity Recovery (EN24001)
RP-1 Solids Capacity Recovery (EN24002)
RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion (EN19001)
4. RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility (EN19006)

(\ Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
TER DISTRICT

A MUNICIPAL WA DISTRIC 2

Sl




Project Cost, Budget and Schedule

e

Project Name/Project Number Akt fliyy el el Construction Starting
Amount Budget

RP-5 Liquids Expansion

(EN19001)  $159,650,000 $175,000,000 December 2020
i SOH?EJ ;Z%tor%‘;mt ey $163,000,000 $165,000,000 December 2020
R Liq”i?;‘,\?;f(fgf)y Recovery  ¢167,300,000 $182,050,000 TBD
iie So"ozséﬁzzggizt‘)’ TN $43,500,000 $48,050,000 TBD
Total $533,350,000  $570,100,000

(‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNIC IPAL WATER DISTRICT



Recommendation

- r—eeER

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-1, authorizing the General Manager to sign
and file the State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan application with the SWRCB
for construction for projects in the RP-1/RP-5 Construction Expansion
Project (Project);

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-2, dedicating certain revenues in

connection with the construction of the Project SRF financing from the
SWRCB;

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-3, establishing the Agency's intention to
apply for and be reimbursed for expenditures related to the construction
of the Project; and

4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the financial assistance
agreement, any amendments, and any grant related documents thereto.

This action supports the Agency’s mission to increase sustainability through the
development of reliable local water supplies and is consistent with the Agency's mission of

- pursuing grants and low-interest financing.
(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 4




RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY TO SIGN AND
FILE ON BEHALF OF THE AUTHORITY, FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE APPLICATIONS AND AGREEMENTS WITH
THE STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD,
FOR THE RP-1/RP-5 EXPANSION PROJECT

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency*(Agency) that the General Manager is hereby authorized and directed to sign and file, on
behalf of the Agency, a Financial Assistance Application for financing agreements from the State
Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) for the construction of all projects related to the RP-
1/RP-5 Expansion Project (Project); and

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors hereby agrees and further does authorize
the General Manager to provide the assurances, certifications and commitments required for the
financial assistance applications, including executing a financial assistance agreement from the
SWRCB and any amendments and any amendments or changes thereto; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to represent the
Agency in carrying out the Agency’s responsibilities under the financing agreement, including
certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the Agency and compliance with applicable state
and federal laws.

ADOPTED this 21% day of February 2018.

Steven J. Elie, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and the Board of Directors
thereof

ATTEST:

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

*A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2018-2-1

Page 2 of 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2018-2-1 was adopted at a regular meeting

on February 21, 2018, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

(Seal)

*A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2-2

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, DEDICATING CERTAIN REVENUES IN
CONNECTION - WITH THE RP-1/RP-5 EXPANSION
PROJECT FOR THE CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING
FUND FINANCING FROM THE STATE WATER
RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD

WHEREAS, the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) offers funding to assist
local agencies to provide funding for the planning, design, and construction of water recycling
projects that offset or augment state fresh water supplies; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) has
authorized the IEUA’s General Manager to apply for and execute the RP-1/RP-5 Expansion
Project Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) loan with the SWRCB; and

WHEREAS, the IEUA has applied for a SRF loan from SWRCB for the construction of
the RP-1/RP-5 Expansion Project; and

WHEREAS, the SWRCB’s CWSRF loan program requires each recipient to establish one
or more dedicated sources of revenue for repayment of the CWSRF loan.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors that the IEUA
hereby dedicates and pledges net revenues of the Enterprise Fund of IEUA to payment of any and
all Clean Water State Revolving Fund and/or Water Recycling Funding Program financing for the
RP-1/RP-5 Expansion Project, CWSRF Project #8173-210. The IEUA commits to collecting such
revenues and maintaining such funds(s) throughout the term of such financing and until the IEUA
has satisfied its repayment obligation thereunder, unless modification or change is approved in
writing by the SWRCB. So long as the financing agreements are outstanding, the IEUA pledge
hereunder shall constitute a lien in favor of the SWRCB on the foregoing fund(s) and revenue(s)
without any further action necessary. So long as the financing agreements are outstanding, the
IEUA commits to maintaining the funds and revenues at levels sufficient to meet its obligations
under the financing agreements.

ADOPTED this 21% day of February 2018.

Steven J. Elie, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and Board of Directors
thereof

ATTEST:

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

*A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2018-2-2

Page 2 of 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2018-2-2 was adopted at a regular meeting

on February 21, 2018 of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

(SEAL)

*A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2-3

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING ITS INTENTION TO BE
REIMBURSED FOR EXPENDITURES RELATED TO THE
CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC FACILITIES AND
IMPROVEMENT RELATED TO THE RP-1/RP-5
EXPANSION PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the “Agency”) desires to finance the costs
of constructing and/or reconstructing certain public facilities and improvements relating to its

water and wastewater system, including certain treatment facilities and other infrastructure (the
“Project™); and

WHEREAS, the Agency intends to finance the construction and/or reconstruction of the
Project or portions of the Project with moneys (Project Funds) provided by the State of California,
acting by and through the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB); and

WHEREAS, the SWRCB may fund the Project Funds with proceeds from the sale of
obligations the interest upon which is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes
(the “Obligations”); and

WHEREAS, prior to either the issuance of the Obligations or the approval by the SWRCB
of the Project Funds, the Agency desires to incur certain capital expenditures (the “Expenditures™)
with respect to the Project from available monies of the Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has determined that those moneys to be advanced on and after the
date hereof to pay to the Expenditures are available only for a temporary period and it is necessary
to reimburse the Agency for the Expenditures from the proceeds of the Obligations.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* does
hereby RESOLVE, ORDER AND DETERMINE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The Agency hereby states its intention and reasonably expects to reimburse
Expenditures paid prior to the issuance of the Obligations or the approval by the SWRCB
of the Project Funds.

SECTION 2. The reasonably expected maximum principal amount of the Project Funds is
$533,350,000.00

SECTION 3. This Resolution is being adopted no later than 60 days after the date on which
the Agency will expend the moneys for the construction portion of the Project costs to be
reimbursed with Project Funds.

SECTION 4. Each Agency expenditures will be a type of properly chargeable to a capital
account under general federal income tax principles.



Resolution No. 2018-2-3
Page 2 of 3

SECTION 5. To the best of our knowledge, this Agency is not aware of the previous
adoption of official intents by the Agency that have been made as a matter of course for the
purpose of reimbursing expenditures and for which tax-exempt obligations have not been
issued.

SECTION 6. This Resolution is adopted as an official intent of the Agency in order to
comply with Treasure Regulation § 1.150-2 and any other regulations of the Internal
Revenue Service relating to the qualification for reimbursement of Project costs.

SECTION 7. All the recitals in this Resolution are true and correct and this Agency so
finds, determines and represents.

ADOPTED this 21% day of February 2018.

Steven J. Elie, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and the Board of Directors
thereof

ATTEST:

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2018-2-3

Page 3 of 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2018-2-3 was adopted at a regular meeting

on February 21, 2018, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

(Seal)

* A Municipal Water District



Finance and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2B




( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 21, 2018 b \—F@
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 02/14/18

Executive Contact: Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of Ext. Aff. & Policy Dev./AGM

Subject: Adoption of Resolution for the USBR WaterSMART Drought Response Program:
Drought Resiliency Projects for Fiscal Year 2018

Executive Summary:

The U.S. Department of Interior - Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) announced the 2018
WaterSMART Drought Response Grant Program in November 2017. The grant supports
projects in 17 western states to build long-term resiliency to drought through cost sharing with
non-federal agencies on projects that increase the reliability of water supplies, improving water
management and reducing the need for emergency response actions to be taken. This grant
program offers $750,000 maximum per project and will be available for projects over a
three-year period. A resolution is mandatory for the WaterSMART Grant Program application.

The joint IEUA and Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM) project for the Wineville Basin, Jurupa
Basin Improvements and Pumping and Conveyance System Project will construct stormwater
facilities at Wineville and Jurupa Basins, and will build a conveyance system to transport
stormwater and dry-weather runoff from the Wineville Basin to the Jurupa Basin and to the
RP-3 Basin for groundwater recharge, which will capture 2,796 AFY stormwater as new and
reliable water supply. This project has a total estimated cost of $15.8 million and will be
completed by February 2020. IEUA and CBWM jointly propose the Project for $750,000
federal grant funding.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-4, authorizing the Agency to enter into a financial assistance
agreement with the U.S. Department of Interior - Bureau of Reclamation for the WaterSMART
Drought Response Program: Drought Resiliency Projects for Fiscal Year 2018; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the financial assistance agreement, any
amendments, and any grant related documents thereto.

Budget Impact .Budgeted (Y/N):N Amendment (v/N): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

This project is part of the Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) project included in the
FY2017/18 TYCIP under Project No. EN18007 (RMPU Construction). Wineville, Jurupa Basin
Improvements, Pumping and Conveyance System project name is for the grant application only.

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Project No. EN18007 has an approved budget of $38,622,500 in IEUA’s Ten-Year Capital
Improvement Plan (TYCIP). This application will request $750,000 in grant funding as a
contribution to these total costs. Upon approval by USBR, the TYCIP and annual appropriations
will be revised to align with the new grant and total project budget.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): B - . Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On February 15, 2017, Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2017-2-1, approving the
application submitted under the WaterSMART: Drought Resiliency Grant Program.

On April 20, 2016, IEUA’s Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2016-4-1 and 2,
approving the applications submitted under both the WaterSMART: Drought Contingency and
Drought Resiliency Grant Programs respectively.

Environmental Determination:
Program Environmental Impact Report (Finding of Consistency)
Staff is currently completing a Finding of Consistency with IEUA's Program Environmental

Impact Report. The USBR will review IEUA's environmental package before funding is
awarded.

Business Goal:

This action supports the Agency’s mission of promoting sustainable use of groundwater and
increasing the local water supply. It is also consistent with the Agency’s mission of pursuing
grants and low-interest financing.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Resolution No. 2018-2-4

Board-Rec No.: 18023



'( \ Intand Empire Utilities Agency Page lof2
- Background

A MUNICIPAL WATER 1S {RICY

Subject: Adoption of Resolution for the USBR WaterSMART Drought Response Program:
Drought Resiliency Projects for Fiscal Year 2018

USBR Drought Resiliency Implementation Grant:

In November 2017, the U.S. Department of the Interior - Bureau of Reclamation (USBR)
announced the WaterSMART Drought Response Program: Drought Resiliency Projects for Fiscal
Year 2018 to fund projects that will build long-term resiliency to drought and reduce the need for
emergency response actions by leveraging funds and resources through cost sharing on projects
that will: increase the reliability of water supply; improve water management; and provide benefits
for fish, wildlife, and the environment to mitigate impacts caused by drought. This grant program
offers $750,000 maximum per project and will be available for projects over a three-year period.

The Wineville Basin, Jurupa Basin Improvements and Pumping and Conveyance Project, part of
the Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) Project 23a, includes construction at two
stormwater facilities: Wineville Basin and Jurupa Basin. The project will also build a pumping and
conveyance system to transport stormwater and dry-weather runoff from the Wineville Basin to
the Jurupa Basin and to the RP-3 Basin for groundwater recharge. The project will capture 2,796
acre-feet per year (AFY) stormwater as new and reliable local water supply. The project has an
estimated cost of $15.8 million. The project will be completed by December 31, 2019.

IEUA and Chino Basin Watermaster jointly propose the RMPU Project 23a for the 2018
WaterSMART Drought Response Grant. The grant application is seeking $750,000 in federal
funding.

In January 2018, IEUA proposed the Wineville Basin, Jurupa Basin Improvements and Pumping
and Conveyance Project for the Drought Resiliency Implementation Grant under the USBR’s
WaterSMART Drought Response Program.

This project combines two of the priority projects identified in the 2013 Recharge Master Plan
Update (RMPU) and provides benefits to both [IEUA and Chino Basin Watermaster.

Prior Board Actions:

On February 15, 2017, IEUA’s Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2017-2-1, approving
the application submitted under the WaterSMART: Drought Resiliency Project Grants with the
U.S. Department of Interior - Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) for the Recharge Master Plan Update
(RMPU) Jurupa Basin Improvements Project.

On May 18, 2016, the Board adopted Resolution Nos. 2016-5-4 and 2016-5-5, approving the
application and dedicating certain revenues in connection with the Preliminary Design Planning
for Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan with the SWRCB.



Page 2 of 2

On April 20, 2016, IEUA’s Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2016-4-1, approving the
application submitted under the WaterSMART: Drought Contingency Planning Grants for FY
2016 with the U.S. Department of Interior - Bureau of Reclamation (USBR), and

On April 20, 2016, IEUA’s Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2016-4-2, approving the
application submitted under the WaterSMART: Drought Resiliency Project Grants with the U.S.
Department of Interior - Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) for the Recharge Master Plan Update
(RMPU) Project No. 23a Wineville, Jurupa and RP-3 Basin Improvements Project.

On October 16, 2013, the RMPU Plan was approved by the Board.



Wineville & Jurupa Basin Improvements and
Conveyance System Project Grant Application

2018 WaterSMART Drought Resiliency Grant Program

U.S. Department of Interior, Bureau of Reclamation (USBR)

(\ Inland Empire Utllities Agency Jason Gu, Manager of Grants
1 %
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT February 201 8




Grant Funding and Proposed Project

« 2018 USBR Drought Resiliency Grant Program ($750,000 per project)

» |ncrease the reliability of water supply
« |Improve regional water management

Project: Wineville & Jurupa Basin
Improvements and
Conveyance System Project

Cost: $15,866,646

Benefit: 2,796 AFY

Completion: 2/28/2020

Requesting:  $750,000

(\ inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Key Design improvements

o Hydrauicaly connect the Winevile Basin to Jurupa Basin to convey caplured
stormwater from Winevile 1o Jurupa/RP-2 stormwater conveyance syslem. A

Basin Locations:

Cities of Ontaric & Fontans new pump station is 1o added at Wineville, the pumping system at Jurupa 15 1o
East 15 Free i be moreased. and construct over 2-mies ofnew convevance ppe

o

Was | T e
—— %l 1 e
o T




Project Benefit, Cost and Grant Funding

e

Storm Prop 1 Grant SRF Loan USBR Grant Estimated
Project Water Yield Award Application Application Capital Cost

(AFY) (50%) (45%) (5%) (100%)

Wineville Basin $1,794.000 $1,624.399 $169,601 $3,588,000

Jurupa Basin 2,796 $1,147.223 $1,038,767 $108.,456 $2,294,446
Conveyance System $4,992.100 $4,520,157 $471.943 $9,984.200

Total 2,796 $ 7,933,323 $ 7,183,323 $ 750,000 $ 15,866,646

(\ inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY



Recommendation

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-4, authorizing the Agency to enter into a financial
assistance agreement with the U.S. Department of Interior - Bureau of Reclamation

for the WaterSMART Drought Response Program: Drought Resiliency Projects for
Fiscal Year 2018; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the financial assistance agreement, any
amendments, and any grant related documents thereto.

This action supports the Agency s mission to increase sustainability through the
development of reliable local water supplies and is consistent with the Agency § mission of
pursuing grants and low-interest financing.

(\ infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 4




RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2-4

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY TO ENTER INTO A FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT UNDER THE WATERSMART:
DROUGHT RESPONSE PROGRAM: DROUGHT
RESILIENCY PROJECTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018 WITH
THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR - BUREAU OF
RECLAMATION AND DESIGNATING A
REPRESENTATIVE TO EXECUTE THE FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT, AND ANY AMENDMENTS
THERETO

WHEREAS, the United States Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation under
the WaterSMART: Drought Response Program: Drought Resiliency Projects for Fiscal Year 2018
will make funding available to qualifying applicants; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* has approved

a project that exemplifies the objectives of the WaterSMART Drought Response Program:
Drought Resiliency Project Grants FY 2018 No. BOR-DO-18-F008; and

WHEREAS, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* is authorized to enter into a
financial assistance agreement under the WaterSMART: Drought Response Program: Drought
Resiliency Projects for Fiscal Year 2018; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager has reviewed and supports the application being
submitted; and

WHEREAS, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, along with project partner Chino Basin
Watermaster are capable of providing the amount of funding and/or in-kind contributions specified in
the grant application funding plan; and

WHEREAS, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency will work with the Bureau of
Reclamation to meet established deadlines for entering into a cooperative agreement.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors hereby agrees and further does authorize
the General Manager to provide the assurances, certifications and commitments required for the
financial assistance applications, including executing a financial assistance agreement from the
USBR and any amendments or changes thereto; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to represent the
Agency in carrying out the Agency’s responsibilities under the financing agreement, including
certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the Agency and compliance with applicable state
and federal laws.



Resolution No. 2018-2-4
Page 2

ADOPTED this 21% day of February 2018.

ATTEST:

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District

Steven J. Elie

President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2018-2-4
Page 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF ) SS
SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2018-2-4, was adopted at a regular

Board Meeting on February 21, 2018, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

(SEAL)

*A Municipal Water District



Finance and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2C



( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
L.

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 21, 2018

To: The Honorable Board of Directors - From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 02/14/18

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 2018-2-5 to Update the Agency's Investment Policy

Executive Summary:

On December 20, 2017, the Board awarded PFM Asset Management LLC (PFM) a contract to
provide advisory services and day to day management of the Agency's investment portfolio.

The Agency's Investment Policy (Policy) mandates an annual review and Board approval of the
Policy, or whenever there are significant changes. Engagement of an investment advisor
requires changes to various sections of the Policy, including updating roles and responsibilities,
the use of authorized broker/dealers, and monitoring credit of investment securities. Based on
the recommended investment strategy jointly developed by staff and PFM, changes to certain
authorized investments and corresponding thresholds are also being proposed. One example is
an increase in the threshold for medium term notes from 10 percent to 30 percent. The higher
threshold is consistent with the California Government Code and will allow more effective
leverage of investment opportunities for these securities. A detailed list of the proposed changes
is shown in Attachment 8. The initial amount of investment portfolio to be managed by PFM
will be between $80 and $100 million. Staff will continue to manage approximately $50 million
in highly liquid assets to support the Agency's cash flow needs.

Staff's Recommendation:
Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-5, approving the update of the Agency's Investment Policy.

Bndget Impact Budgeted (Y/N):N Amendment v/N): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):
None.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): m = - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On'April 19, 2017, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2017-4-1, approving the
Agency's Investment Policy for Fiscal Year 2017/18.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The amendments to the investment policy are consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in optimizing the Agency's investment of surplus funds in accordance with
the Agency's Investment Policy.

Attachments:

Attachment 1- Background

Attachment 2 - PowerPoint

Attachment 3 - PFM PowerPoint Presentation

Attachment 4 - PFM PowerPoint Supplemental Only

Attachment 5 - PFM Memorandum

Attachment 6 - Resolution 2018-2-5

Attachment 7 - Agency Investment Policy

Attachment 8 - Blacklined or Tracked Changes to 2017/18 Investment Policy

Board-Rec No.: 18037



Attachment 1



b

»

| Intand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

i Page 1 of 2
; Background

Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 2018-2-5 to Update the Agency’s Investment Policy

The FY 2017/18 Investment Policy (Policy) establishes procedures and guidelines by which
surplus funds can be managed in a prudent and fiscally-sound manner. The Policy encompasses
those funds over which the Agency exercises fiscal control, stipulates allowable and unallowable
investment alternatives, establishes parameters for selecting broker/dealers and financial
institutions with which the Agency may do business and prioritizes the Agency’s public funds
management objectives of safety, liquidity, and yield. The Policy also mandates a review and
approval by the Board be done annually, or whenever there are significant changes. The Policy
was updated and approved in April 2017.

On December 20, 2017, the Board awarded a contract to PFM Asset Management LLC (PFM), to
provide investment advisory services and day to day management of the Agency’s portfolio
consistent with the Agency’s Investment Policy Section 5. As part of their due diligence, PFM
reviewed the Policy and is recommending changes to better align with best investment practices
of public agencies nationwide, and California in particular. The review focused on four key policy
elements: compliance, comprehensiveness, balance, and clarity.

Overall, PFM found the Policy to be comprehensive, well written and in compliance with the
California Government Code (CGC) Section 53600.

The recommended changes are summarized below and detailed changes are shown under
Attachment 8 and have been incorporated in the proposed FY 2018/19 Investment Policy.

(1) Clarify the role and functions of investment advisor.
o Delegation of Authority
Authorized Financial Institutions, Brokers and Dealers
Trading of Securities
Monitoring Credit Ratings
Performance Standards

0 o0oo0oO

(2) Section 11 — Diversification - To promote diversification, no more than 5% of the portfolio
may be invested in the securities of any one issuer, regardless of security type, with the
exception of U.S. Treasuries, federal agencies, supranationals, and pooled investments
such as Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), money market funds, and local
government investment pools.

(3) Authorized & Suitable Investment Section 8.G — Negotiable Certificates of Deposit (NCD)
- revise the requirements for NCD to permit purchases limited to securities rated in a rating
category of "A" “and/or “A-1” or their equivalents or better by a Nationally Recognized
Statistical Ratings Organization. The language used is consistent with the credit language
used for medium-term notes, as the investment advisor evaluate the credit worthiness of
the NCD as they would with corporate securities.



Page 2 of 2

(4) Authorized & Suitable Investment Section 8. M — Medium Term Notes - increase the
percent holding limit from ten percent to thirty percent to enhance the risk and reward
profile of the portfolio and increase diversification.

(5) Authorized & Suitable Investment Section 8.N — Supranational — increase the percent
holding from ten percent to twenty percent.



Attachment 2



- R

Investment Policy & Strategy Update

(\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT Februar Yy 2018



Investment Policy

—

\/ Purpose: Establishes procedures & guidelines by which surplus
()

¥ funds are to be managed

PR Dec. 2017 — Awarded contract to PFM Asset Management, LLC
>, to provide investment advisory services

Policy mandates annual approval, or whenever there are
‘ significant changes, by the Board of Directors

{\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
PAL WA TR

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Proposed Significant Changes

AUTHORIZED
INVESTMENTS

o o/ NVESTMENT
2% ADVISOR

DIVERSIFICATION

* 5% limit
invested in the
securities of any
one issuer

* Negotiable
Certificates of
Deposit

* Medium Term

« Delegation of
Authority

* Brokers and
dealers

Notes
« Supranational

 Trading

« Monitoring

* Performance
standards

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Investment Strategy & Performance

e Size of managed portfolio and investment strategy development —_—

Performance benchmark ~ 1-5 Year US Treasury Index

s Cashflow analysis to ensure portfolio provides liquidity —_—
e Periodic review and reporting —_—

{\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




PFM Presentation

- —seER

Engagement Manager:
Sarah Meacham, Managing Director

Relationship Manager:
Richard D. Babbe, Senior Managing Consultant

ER DISTRICY

(x Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WAT 1 5



Recommendation

- r——eER

 Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-5, approving the update of the Agency’s
Investment Policy.

The amendments to the investment policy are consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility in
optimizing the Agency’s investment of surplus funds in accordance with the Agency’s Investment Policy.

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

i



Attachment 3



Q

pfm
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Finance Committee Presentation

Sarah Meacham, Managing Director

Richard Babbe, Senior Managing Consultant

February 14, 2018

PFM Asset 601 South Figueroa (213) 489-4075

Management LLC Suite 4500 pfm.com
Los Angeles, CA 90017




2

Review of the IEUA’s Portfolio

Strategy Recommendations Portfolio Composition
Repurchase
Agreements
CalTrust 9%
1. Reduce excess liquidity U
Trea'su'ries
1%
2.  Utilize full range of permitted sectors
Federal
_Agencies
16%
3. Capitalize on current market opportunities
Negotiable
CDs
) o
_ Corporate Municipal 2%
4. Implement a disciplined long-term investment Notes Obhg?tlons
strategy with a related benchmark 1% 1%
Par Amount Invested $127,542,897
Duration 0.41 years
Average Maturity 0.43 Years
Average Market Yield 1.14%
Source: Bloomberg, portfolio data as of 9/30/17. Average Credit Quality* AA

* Ratings by S&P

© PFM



2

Reduce Excess Liquidity

® Based on historical cash flows, we estimate that the Agency’s allocation to its longer-terr investment portfolio
could prudently be increased by $60+ million to capitalize on higher interest rates.

® Cash flow analysis suggests an optimized core portfolio size of approximately $100 million.

$160
e Optimized Level of Investments
$1 40 Based on Historical Cash Flows
Agency's Current Liquidity
(Repurchase Agreements,
$120 LAIF, CAMP, CalTrust)
Agency’s Current Investments

Millions

4
4 =
® o
o S

$60

$40

$20

$0
Jan-15 Apr-15 Jul-15 Oct-15 Jan-16 Apr-16 Jul-16 Oct-16 Jan-17 Apr-17 Jul-17

Suggested split based on monthly historical balances from 1/31/15 through 9/30/17. Assumes a 15% liquidity cushion.

© PFM

Potential
excess
liquidity:
$70 million



Q

Utilize Full Range of Permitted Sectors

Sector Limits and Allocations?2
100% [— —

90% | -
80%
70%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%
0%

W 2

-

O
@
Q.
©
o
©
=
@
S
£
o
O

a

C
asf |

Negotiable CDs O
LAIF

US Treasury O
Corporates
LGIPs

Supranationals O
Municipal Bonds EI:I

Federal Agency

Repurchase Agreements

O Code limit = Policy Limit OCurrent Allocation

Source: Agency Investment Policy for Fiscal Years 2017-18 and 2018-19. Agency’s September 2017 Investment Report. California Government Code Section 53601. Policy
limit for LAIF based on maximum $65 million permitted by State Treasurer as a percentage of Agency’s total portfolio value.

1. LGIP refers to the CalTrust and CAMP investment.

2. Repurchase agreements refer to the Agency’s sweep account.

© PFM




Q

Capitalize on Current Market Opportunities

Yield Environment as of January 31, 2018

Maturity Treasury AA Corporate A Corporate
1-Year 1.89% 1.74% 2.05% 2.16%

:
2-Year 2.15% : 2.15% L 2.33% 2.45%

) aae?® i =
3-Year 2.31% : e 2.34% 2.53% 2.66%
4-Year 2.41% : 2.46% .- | 2.68% 2.81%

' G.ui’m"
5-Year 251% V- 2.58% 2.83% 2.96%

Source: Bloomberg, MarketAxess, and PFM Asset Management LLC As of 1/31/18.

© PFM



Q

Benefit of Proposed Investment Strategy

® The table below compares the average yield on IEUA's portfolio with the average yield on PFM’s 1-3 and 1-5 Year
Composites for the third quarter and the past 1 and 3 year periods.

@ For each $10 million invested in the 1-5 Year Composite over the past year, the portfolio could have generated
$72,000 in additional earnings. On a net basis after fees, the earnings could have been $64,000 higher.

Historical Yield Comparison for Periods Ending September 30, 2017

3Q17 1 Year 3 Year
IEUA’s Portfolio 1.14% 0.92% 0.73%
PFM 1-3 Year Composite 1.57% 1.45% 1.05%
PFM 1-5 Year Composite 1.71% 1.64% 1.28%

Source: IEUA yield provided by the Agency. PFM Composite Yield data is Yield to Maturity at Market as of 9/30/17. PFM 1-3 and 1-5 Composites can be found as
attachments to the presentation. A full list of composite descriptions can be available upon request. The firm’s policies for valuing portfolios, calculating performance, and
preparing compliance presentations are also available upon request. Past performance does not guarantee future performance. Earnings calculations are hypothetical
and based on each $10 million invested.

© PFM



Q

Strategy Implementation Recommendations

@ Invest funds needed for liquidity in pooled investments.
® With rates at highest level since 2008, implement a “core” portfolio of approximately $100 million.

@ Invest in securities with maturities up to five years, but maintain an average duration for the core
portfolio of approximately 2.6 years.

@ Utilize the full-range of investment options permitted by Code to further diversify the portfolio and
enhance returns while managing risk.

® Actively manage portfolio duration and sector weightings to capture best relative value in a
dynamic investment environment.

® Measure core portfolio total return performance against the 1-5 year U.S. Treasury Index to
evaluate risk-adjusted performance.

© PFM



2

Disclaimer

This material is based on information obtained from sources generally believed to be reliable and available to the public,
however PFM Asset Management LLC cannot guarantee its accuracy, completeness or suitability. This material is for
general information purposes only and is not intended to provide specific advice or a specific recommendation. All
statements as to what will or may happen under certain circumstances are based on assumptions, some but not all of
which are noted in the presentation. Assumptions may or may not be proven correct as actual events occur, and results
may depend on events outside of your or our control. Changes in assumptions may have a material effect on results. Past
performance does not necessarily reflect and is not a guaranty of future results. The information contained in this

presentation is not an offer to purchase or sell any securities.

© PFM



Attachment 4



Q

pfm

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Finance Committee: Supplemental Materials

Sarah Meacham, Managing Director

Richard Babbe, Senior Managing Consultant

February 14, 2018

PFM Asset 601 South Figueroa (213) 489-4075
Management LLC Suite 4500 pfm.com
Los Angeles, CA 90017




2

PFM Asset Management LLC

@ 35 years of public sector experience

® Significant resources and economies of scale

« $79 billion discretionary assets under
management

- $17 billion for California public agencies

® Strong track record of success
» Safety

« Strong investment performance relative to
benchmarks

» Servicing client needs

All data is as of September 30, 2017 unless otherwise noted. Clients shown were selected based on
similarity to IEUA and/or other non-performance based criteria. This list is provided for informational
purposes only and does not represent an endorsement of PFM Asset Management LLC or its services. It is
not known whether these clients approve or disapprove of the services of PFM’s asset management
business. A full client list is available upon request.

© PFM

Representative California Public
Agency Clients

Coachella Valley Water District
Contra Costa Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Merced Irrigation District
Modesto Irrigation District

San Bernardino Valley MWD
San Bernardino MWD

Turlock Irrigation District

Padre Dam MWD

San Bernardino County

City of Arcadia

City of Lake Elsinore

City of Rancho Mirage

City of Vista

California Earthquake Authority
Golden Gate Bridge

San Bernardino County Trans. Auth.



Trade Execution Process

Investment advice, comprehensive reporting - ey
FERENEECEN AN EE N ER NN NN ISR AR AN RS RN A NI NI R ",_,JE P ( k ’n’andEmpire Uti/ifiESAgenCy

f Economic updates, presentations T
Investment strategy
Trade execution Pa,
agn . '] * 8
Competitive bidding N
Trade coordination e, ;;3
. e .
- ., Q‘@% Cash Transactions
5 " Yo, S, Cash only moves between
= Sy U, IEUA and custodian bank
O = ’9# }\3
-
[1h - v,
©
fn ¥ L
b= ™, e
DERE..
W0 Wgd { of o mn
Custodian

ADroVad
approvag Rank
. T’ LR 2 AN

roker/ Trade Settlement e

Via Federal Reserve “Delivery

e versus Payment” system

:
Sl re
alers

Cash/Securities = Information ==« =n

© PFM



Investment Universe vs. California Government Code

!

Overnight _| | 2t0Days | 1Year | S5Years |  Beyond 5 Years

8WoIUl-paxXiq
.|EUOHUBAUOD,,

U.S. Treasuries

Federal Agencies

Municipal Securities

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit
Commercial Paper

Bankers’ Acceptances

Medium-Term Corporate Notes (“A” or Better)
Asset-Backed Securities (ABS)

Supranationals (“AA” or Better)
Repurchase Agreements

Money Market Funds/Bond Mutual Funds
Local Government Investment Pools

180 Days

Permitted
Permitted
Permitted
Permitted

Requires Approval
Requires Approval
Requires Approval
Requires Approval
Prohibited
Prohibited

Permitted
Permitted
Prohibited
Prohibited

Prohibited
Prohibited

Permitted
Permitted

Permitted
Permitted

Prohibited
Prohibited

Permitted
Permitted

BWOoU|-paxI4
Jspeoig

Foreign Sovereign

Fixed-Income ETFs

High-Yield Bonds

Private Placements

Convertibles

Non-U.S. Dollar Investment Grade
Emerging Markets Debt

Bank Loans

Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited

Domestic Equities (Large Cap, Mid-Cap, Small Cap)

Prohibited

Prohibited

———— e —————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited

o International Equities (Large Cap, Mid-Cap, Small Cap)
% Emerging Markets
] Preferred Stock
Equity Mutual Funds and ETFs

Commodities

~ Real Estate
5 Hedge Funds
3 Private Equity
g Venture Capital

Tangible Assets |

Complex Derivatives, Futures and Options

Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited

Source: California Government Code Section 53601

© PFM



2

Historical Return Comparison

1-Year U.S
Treasury Index

0-3 Year U.S
Treasury Index

1-3 Year U.S
Treasury Index

0-5 Year U.S
Treasury Index

Source: Bloomberg.

© PFM

Duration

0.91
1.38
1.82

2.15

Comparison of Benchmark Options
10 Years Ended September 30, 2017

CUrre‘nt‘ : Anni:all'ii’ed vatal ?';f,‘;: Cﬁn‘iulati\le Value of

~Yield  Return * $10 Million
1.36% 1.05% $11,105,000
1.40% 1.39% $11,479,000
1.48% 1.70% $11,839,000
1.53% 1.99% $12,178,000

Incremental Earnings over
the 1-Uear UTST Index

$374,000

$734,000

$1,073,000



o

Benefits of Diversification

Potential Incremental Annual Earnings

1-5 Years U.S. Treasury Index
1-5 Years Supranational Index
1-5 Years AAA-A Corporate Index

0-5 Years Mortgage-Backed Securities Index

2-Year U.S. Treasury Index
2-Year Negotiable Certificate of Deposit

9-Month U.S. Treasury

9-Month Commercial Paper

Source: Bloomberg as of 9/30/17.

© PFM

Yield

1.61%
1.92%
2.16%
2.38%

1.47%
1.83%

1.23%
1.55%

Estimated Additional Annual Earnings over
Comparable U.S. Treasuries
per $10 Million Invested

$31,000
$55,000
$77,000

$36,000

$32,000



o

Status Update

1. Reviewed strategy/benchmark recommendations with IEUA
2. Portfolio completed internal PFM compliance review process
3. Portfolio approved to trade

4. Provided Policy recommendations to enhance portfolio management given
additional investment resources

5. Interest rates at highest level since 2008 provide increased investment opportunities
in individual securities

© PFM



Supranational Obligations



2

Supply of Federal Agency Debt Shrinking Sharply

@ Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac were mandated to reduce their issuance of debt

® Less supply and their conservatorship status has resulted in significantly lower yield spreads over

Treasuries

$3.5
$3.0
$2.5

$2.0

Millions

o

$0.5

$0.0
2006 2007 2008 2009

Source SIFMA, as of June 2017.

© PFM

Federal Agency Debt Outstanding

2010

2011

2012

2013

$1.5

2014

e [ i)
LIS Y T
3

2015

2016

Q217

Fannie Mae

= Freddie Mac

Farm Credit

FHLB

= Farmer Mac

mTVA



2

What Are Supranationals

@ Supranationals:

« Multi-national financial institutions

« Member nations contribute capital and participate in management

 Loans used to finance economic and infrastructure development around the globe

@ Financial strength based on:

- Diversified, sovereign shareholders

Substantial liquidity

Consistent profitability

Strong capitalization

Conservative risk management

Quality loan portfolio

® Local agency purchases are
limited to specific issuers

© PFM

k |/
for Revonstusiion
and Devslaoniant

Dievglopnent Bank

Inkzraticrzl

Imbar-Arnenzan

Suropean Bank of |1
Recongiuttion AR
and Deweloprrens 18

Finanoe Coporation |0

Afnran
Davelopmeni
Sank

S Investment

Noedie

Bank

[ o Eurcpean ;
A rmestrrant §o

Bank

Aglan
Dzeglepmiant
Bans




Q

Used by California Public Agencies

® LAIF has been permitted to in invest in supranationals since before 1999. §16430(l) “Obligations
issued, assumed, or guaranteed by the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development,
the Inter-American Development Bank, the Asian Development Bank, the African Development
Bank, the International Finance Corporation, or the Government Development Bank of Puerto
Rico.”

® In 2015, AB 1933 added subsection (q) to §53601 allowing local agencies to invest in the senior debt
obligations of three specific “supranationals”

® § 53601 (q) reads: United States dollar denominated senior unsecured unsubordinated obligations
issued or unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank for Reconstruction and
Development, International Finance Corporation, or Inter-American Development Bank, with a
maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, and eligible for purchase and sale within the United
States. Investments under this subdivision shall be rated “AA” or better by an NRSRO and shall not
exceed 30 percent of the agency’s moneys that may be invested pursuant to this section.

® The issuers CA agencies can buy are AAA rated by both Standard & Poor’s and Moody’s

© PFM 10



2

Supras Provide Attractive Alternative

Total Federal Agency
Outstanding Debt

Federal Agency Excess Returns

. 335 1 = TVA
Index Duration Yield 1-Year 3-Year 5-Year $3.0
i $2.5 = Farmer Mac
] (7] .
1-5 Yr Agency A7 0.19% = & $20 = FHLB
o i E $1.5 Farm Credit
- 0, 0, 0, 0,
4-5 Yr Supra 2.56 2.42% | 0.80% | 0.37% , 0.39% $1.0 = Freddie Mac
= $0.5 _
$0.0 Fannie Mae

Agency vs Supra G-Spread'

Supra Avg. 01/16/18 = = Supra 12 Mos Max == Agency 01/16/18 — - Agency 12 Mos Max
0.30%

0.25% e ————— LA

0.20% - -

0.10% o

-— o

0.05% P \ A N~ ™~
0.00% .
-0.05%
1.0 1.5 2.0 2.5 3.0 3.5 4.0 4.5 5.0
Years to Maturity
© PFM Source: Bloomberg, SIFMA, and ICE BofAML Index data. As of January 19, 2018. 7 11

1. G-Spread is the difference in yield compared to a Treasury note of comparable maturity.



o

Why Invest in Supranationals

® Have been allowed by Code for a number of years

® Excellent credit quality: triple-A rated by both S&P and Moody’s

® Alternative to shrinking quantity of U.S. Agencies

® Provides for additional diversification into another high-quality investment

@ Potential for enhanced return safely

© PFM

12



Asset-Backed Securities




Q

What is an Asset-Backed Security (ABS)?

@ Securities issued by a sponsoring company and backed by pools of assets. The sponsoring company creates a
separate trust to ensure investors have access to the cash flows from the assets held as collateral.

Characteristics

Issuer: Sponsoring company/trust

Rated by Nationally Recognized Statistical Ratings Organizations (NRSROs)

Credit: Minimum “AA” rating by Code

Some combination of subordination and credit tranching, over-collateralization,

Credit Enhancements: ) :
reserve accounts, excess spread, letter of credit, and insurance

Maturity: Typically up to 10 years (limited to 5 years by Code)
Liquidity: Moderate
Yield: Higher than U.S. Treasuries and Federal Agency obligations

© PFM



2

ABS Offers Further High-Quality Diversification

0.40% -

0.30%

0.20%

0.10%

0.00%

© PFM

ABS Excess Returns

Index 1-Year

ABS (0-3 yr)

ABS (0-5 yr)

ABS (Master)

ABS Spreads: 2-Year AAA

o AUO === Credit Card

e quipment

Source: Barclays Capital. Bloomberg. As of January 19, 2018.

T H T T i v 3 T T ¥ il T T ¥ v T T T H T T T T 1 T
N N~ N M M M N M~MN~NNMNNMNNMNNSN~NS~SNSNSNSSNSNS~SSDNSNSO©
T Y YT S Y Y YT Y OYOYOYOYTOwOTOYYOYOYYOY T Y Y
e H A £ L £ L L 3 5 & L 5 5 D D D O o B B oz oz 9 9
§ ©o o 8 8§ 8§ &8 & ¥ &§ 5 5 3 3 3 3 3 @@ o 8§ § 2 & ¢ ¢ &
S 0w ow =2 2 2 I s s 5 5 < < < 0 0 Z Z o o -

15



Q

PFM'’s Credit Review and Monitoring Process

® PFMAM'’s Approval Guidelines and Procedures:
* ABS sub-committee
* Permitted issuers/sponsors
* Permitted structures
® Purchase Criteria:
» Permitted by Policy
* Meet PFMAM’s approval criteria
+ Suitability
» Assessment of value
® Monitoring Procedures:
» Credit ratings
» Deal and collateral performance
» Credit support metrics

* Sector performance

© PFM

PFM has specific approval and

~ monitoring procedures for ABS.

Approval is deal specific.

Dependent on complete structure

review

16



Q

Why Invest in Asset-Backed Securities

® Have been allowed by Code for a number of years

® Excellent credit quality: most ABS we purchase are triple-A rated by either S&P and Moody’s. The
Code requires a minimum “AA” rating

® Provides for additional diversification into another high-quality investment class
@ Potential to prudently enhance returns

® Problems encountered with ABS during the financial crisis were often the result of poor understanding
of the specific securities. Our purchase of ABS are supported by our extensive credit process and
evaluation of the specific securities

© PFM 17



Q

Disclaimer

This material is based on information obtained from sources generally believed to be reliable and available to the public,
however PFM Asset Management LLC cannot guarantee its accuracy, completeness or suitability. This material is for
general information purposes only and is not intended to provide specific advice or a specific recommendation. All
statements as to what will or may happen under certain circumstances are based on assumptions, some but not all of
which are noted in the presentation. Assumptions may or may not be proven correct as actual events occur, and results
may depend on events outside of your or our control. Changes in assumptions may have a material effect on results. Past
performance does not necessarily reflect and is not a guaranty of future results. The information contained in this

presentation is not an offer to purchase or sell any securities.

© PFM

18



Attachment 5



pfm

January 30, 2018

Memorandum

To: Christina Vaiencia, CFO/AGM
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

From: Sarah Meacham, Managing Director
Richard Babbe, Senior Managing Consultant
PFM Asset Management LLC

Re: 2018 Investment Policy Review

At your request, we reviewed the Inland Empire Utilities Agency’s (the “IEUA”) Investment
Policy (the “Policy”). As part of our review, we developed a variety of recommendations for
the IEUA’s consideration. Our comments are not intended to imply that there is anything
imprudent or incorrect with the current Policy, but rather they are intended to provide options
for the IEUA’s consideration. The IEUA should evaluate the adoption of these
recommendations within the context of the IEUA’s own investment objectives and
preferences.

There are four key elements we considered in our review:

Compliance. While the IEUA may impose additional Policy requirements based upon
its own investment objectives, risk preferences, and investment resources, the Policy
must, at a minimum, comply with the requirements of the California Government Code.

Comprehensiveness. The Policy should be comprehensive enough to ensure that the
key aspects of the investment program are adequately addressed and understood by
relevant parties.

Clarity. The Policy should express the IEUA’s investment objectives and preferences
with sufficient clarity so that both the individuals responsible for implementing the
investment program and other interested parties (e.g., broker/dealers, the public) clearly
understand the Policy’s intent.

Balance. The Policy should provide a balance between investment restrictions, which
can help protect the IEUA’s assets, and investment flexibility, which can help to enhance
the portfolio’s performance and risk management in a dynamic market environment. The
investment resources available to IEUA should also be considered when determining
investment limits.

Our recommendations are summarized below by Policy section and are intended to be read
along with the revised version of the Policy.

Global Comments. For consistency of usage, we recommend capitalizing the term
“Investment Policy” throughout the Policy whenever it is referring specifically to the IEUA’s
Policy. We also recommend that the term “IEUA” be used throughout the Policy when
referring to the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.



4.0.C. Objectives — Return on Investments. We recommend deleting the reference to yield
in the description of this objective as yield is a narrow measure of a portfolio’s performance.
We also recommend deleting the references as to when a security may be sold as thisis a
process requirement that does not necessarily align with the stated investment objective. In
addition to the reasons listed in the Policy, there may be other reasons why a security might
be sold while still remaining consistent with the IEUA’s overall investment objectives.

5.0. Delegation of Authority. While it is not necessary to explicitly list every Code
requirement in the Policy, we recommend incorporating the requirement from Code Section
53607 that requires that the delegation of authority be completed annually to ensure that this
requirement is not overlooked.

As the IEUA will be using an investment advisor to assist with its investment program, we
recommend adding a provision to this section that explicitly states that an investment advisor
may never take possession of the IEUA’s cash or assets. This is a recommended best
investment practice (PFM never takes possession of a client’s cash or assets).

To limit redundancy and avoid potential inconsistencies, we also recommend deleting the
reference to the trading of securities by the investment advisor in this section, as this is
already addressed in Section 12.0 Trading of Securities.

7.0. Authorized Financial Institutions, Brokers, and Dealers. We recommend adding a
provision to this section that allows investment advisors to use their own list of permitted
financial firms and issuers when executing trades on the IEUA’s behalf. One of the benefits
of using an investment advisor is enhanced access to the capital markets through the
investment advisor's purchasing power. This Policy change will enable the IEUA to take full
advantage of the advisor’s investment capabilities.

As a related change, we recommend revising this section such that the IEUA staff would not
be required to maintain its own list of approved institutions unless the IEUA was planning to
execute trades on its own behalf. As the investment advisor would be executing trades using
their own list of approved firms, there would be no need for the IEUA to maintain its own
approved list.

8.0.G. Authorized and Suitable Investments — Negotiable Certificates of Deposit. As
negotiable certificates of deposit are essentially another type of corporate security, we
recommend revising this section to bring the credit rating requirements for negotiable
certificates of deposit in line with the Policy’s rating requirements for other types of corporate
securities. However, credit ratings would not be required for negotiable certificates of deposit
that are fully insured by federal deposit insurance, as they wouid be backed by a government
guarantee to protect IEUA’s funds.



8.0.1. Authorized and Suitable Investments — Commercial Paper. As a minor revision, we
recommend revising the holding limits language used in this section to match the structure
used elsewhere in the Policy. We are not recommending any changes to the actual limits.

8.0.N. Authorized and Suitable Investments — Supranationals. With the reduction of
Federal Agency issuance, we recommend increasing the percentage of supranationals
allowed by Policy to 20% from the current 10% to enable the IEUA to make greater use of this
important government sector (the Code’s limit is 30%). Supranationals are a high quality
investment option (all of the issuers permitted by Code are rated “AAA”). While offering
excellent credit quality, the yields on these supranational issuers are often modestly higher
than comparable maturity Federal Agency issuers.

11.0. Diversification. We recommend incorporating a new provision to this section that
would limit the amount invested in any one issuer to 5% of the overall portfolio to encourage
diversification and limit the IEUA’s potential exposure to any one issuer. Investments in U.S.
Treasuries, federal agencies, supranational securities, and pooled investments such as LAIF,
money market funds, and local government investment pools would be excluded from this
limit as they are either government-backed securities or already represent pools of diversified
investments.

12.0. Trading of Securities. We recommend adding a provision to this section that
acknowledges that the investment advisor may execute trades on the IEUA’s behalf based on
its own trade processes, but that all trades made by the advisor must be made in compliance
with the IEUA’s Policy and any other written directions provided by the IEUA.

156.0. Monitoring Credit Ratings. We recommend revising the monitoring requirements in
this section to require that the investment advisor monitor the creditworthiness of the
investments under its management on a day-to-day basis and require that they provide the
IEUA with notice if the credit rating of an investment falls below the rating category required
for purchase.

18.0. Performance Standards. As the IEUA will be using an investment advisor to manage
a portion of its overall portfolio, we recommend adding a provision to this section that the
advisor’'s performance be compared to an appropriate benchmark to enable the IEUA to
evaluate the effectiveness of the advisor's management on an ongoing basis.

Glossary of Terms. For simplicity and to avoid potential inconsistencies, we recommend

limiting the terms listed in the glossary to the terms used elsewhere in the Policy.

Please let us know if you have any questions or if you would like to discuss our
recommendations in more detail.



Attachment 6



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2-5

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE ANNUAL
UPDATE OF THE AGENCY’S* INVESTMENT POLICY

WHEREAS, a “Statement of Investment Policy” is rendered to the Board of
Directors on an annual basis or whenever there are recommended changes, whichever
occurs first; and

WHEREAS, the Secretary/Treasurer, the General Manager or Executive Manager
of Finance and Administration/Assistant General Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency (Agency), in accordance with Government Code Section 53646.(a)(2), shaii
annually prepare and submit a Statement of investment Policy and such policy, and any
changes thereto, shall be considered by the legislative body at a public meeting; and

WHEREAS, the existing policy has been reviewed and revised in order to provide
for operational flexibility without sacrificing internal controls or increasing financial risk to
the Agency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors that:

Section 1. The revisions, if any, to the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* investment Policy
dated February 21, 2018 are to be adopted.

Section 2. This resolution shall take effect from and after its date of-adoption.

Section 3. Upon adoption of this resolution, Resolution No. 2017-4-1 is hereby rescinded
in its entirety.

ADOPTED this 21st day of February 2018

Steven J. Elie

ATTEST: President of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* and of the Board of Directors
thereof

Jasmin A. Hall

Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

*a Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2018-2-5

Page 2 of 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

[, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2018-2-5, was adopted at

a regular Board Meeting on February 21, 2018, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Jasmin A. Hall

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

* a Municipal Water District

(SEAL)



Attachment 7



L“ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

T A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

6075 Kimball Avenue Chino CA 41708 g09 993 1600 www.jeua.org

INVESTMENT
POLICY




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

INVESTMENT POLICY
TABLE OF CONTENTS
Section Page No.
1.0 Policy 3
2.0 Scope 3
3.0 Prudence 3
4.0 Objectives 4
5.0 Delegation of Authority 4
6.0 Ethics & Conflicts of Interest 5
7.0 Authorized Financial Institutions & Dealers 5
8.0 Authorized & Suitable Investments 5
9.0 Authorized Investment for Bond Funds 8
10.0 Safekeeping & Custody 8
11.0 Diversification 9
12.0 Trading of Securities 9
13.0 Maximum Maturities 9
14.0 Portfolio Duration Limitation 9
15.0 Monitoring Credit Ratings 10
16.0 Reporting 10
17.0 Internal Controls 10
18.0 Performance Standards 10
19.0 Policy Review 11
20.0 State Law 11
21.0 Investment Policy Adoption 11
Appendix | Glossary of Cash Management Terms 12
Exhibit A | List of Investment Advisor 16
Exhibit B List of Authorized Brokers 17




1.0

2.0

3.0

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
INVESTMENT POLICY

POLICY

WHEREAS; The Legislature of the State of California has declared that the deposit and investment of public
funds by local officials and local agencies is an issue of statewide concern (California Government Code
(CGCQ) § 53600.6 and 53630.1 (CGC §53600.6 and §53630.1);

WHEREAS; the legislative body of a local agency may invest surplus monies, not required for the
immediate necessities of the local agency, in accordance with the provisions of CGC §5922 and CGC §53601
etseq.; and

WHEREAS; the Executive Manager of Finance and Administration/ Assistant General Manager
(EMFA/AGM) or the General Manager (GM) of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) shall annually, or
whenever there are recommended changes, whichever occurs first, prepare and submit a statement of
investment policy and such policy, and any changes thereto, shall be considered by the legislative body at
a public meeting (CGC §53646[al).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the policy of IEUA is to invest funds in a manner which will
provide: (i) the maximum security; (ii) the funds necessary to meet the daily cash flow demands of the
IEUA; and (iii) the highest investment return while conforming to all statutes governing the investment of
IEUA funds within the constraints of this Investment Policy.

SCOPE

This Investment Policy applies to all surplus monies of IEUA, as defined below.

Surplus Monies are defined, for the Investment Policy, as all funds of the IEUA except:

e Monies held in Deferred Compensation Accounts
e Monies held in Capital Capacity Reimbursement Accounts
e Bondfunds pursuant to bond documents

Pooling of funds
Except for cash in certain restricted and special funds, IEUA will consolidate cash and reserve balances
from all funds to maximize investments earnings and to increase efficiencies with regards to investment

pricing, safekeeping and administration. Investment income will be allocated to the various funds based
on their respective participation and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

PRUDENCE

The standard of prudence to be used by designated investment signatories shall be the "prudent investor"
standard (CGC §53600.3) and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio. Investments
shall be made with care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the circumstances then prevailing,
including, but not limited to, the general economic conditions and the anticipated needs of IEUA, that a
prudent person acting in a like capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct of
funds of a like character and with like aims, to safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity needs of
the agency.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 3



5.0

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Designated investment signatories, acting in accordance with written procedures, this Investment Policy,
and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security's credit risk
or market price changes, provided deviations from expectations are reported in a timely fashion and
appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments.

OBJECTIVES

As specified in CGC §53600.5, when investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling, and
managing public funds; the primary objectives, in priority order, of the investment activities shall be:

A. Safety: Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.
Investments made by IEUA shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation
of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective, diversification is required to prevent any
potential loss on any individual security or depository from exceeding the income generated from the
remainder of the portfolio.

B. Liquidity: The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable IEUA to meet all operating
requirements which might be reasonably anticipated.

C. Return on Investments: The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a
market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, considering the investment risk
constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio. Return on investment is of secondary
importance compared to the safety and liquidity objectives described above. The core of investments
is limited to relatively low- risk securities in anticipation of earning a fair return relative to the risk being
assumed.

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

Authority to manage the investment program is derived from CGC §53600, et seq. Management'’s
responsibility for the investment program is hereby delegated for a one-year period by the Board of
Directors, to the Executive Manager of Finance and Administration/ Assistant General Manager
(EMFA/AGM) or the General Manager (GM) who shall thereafter assume full responsibility for those
transactions until the delegation of authority is revoked by the Board of Directors. Subject to review, the
Board of Directors may renew the delegation of authority each year. The EMFA/AGM or the GM shall
establish written procedures for the operation of the investment program consistent with this Investment
Policy. Procedures should include reference to: safekeeping, wire transfer agreements,
collateral/depository agreements and banking services contracts, as appropriate. Such procedures shall
include explicit delegation of authority to persons/positions responsible for investment transactions. No
person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the terms of this Investment
Policy and the procedures established by the EMFA/AGM or the GM and Administration. The
EMFA/AGM or GM shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish a system of
controls to regulate the activities of subordinates.

The EMFA/AGM and/or GM may engage the services of one or more external investment advisors to assist
in the management of the IEUA’s investment portfolio in a manner consistent with this Investment Policy
and the Agency’s investment objectives and any written directions provided by the EMFA/AGM or GM.
Furthermore, the advisors may not take possession of IEUA’s cash or securities. Such investment advisors
must be registered under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940.




6.0

8.0

ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Officers and employees and financial advisors involved in the placement of investments shall refrain from
personal business activity that could conflict with the proper execution of the investment program, or which
could impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions.

AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, BROKERS AND DEALERS

If IEUA plans to initiate investment transactions on its own behalf, excluding bank deposits and investments
made directly with an issuer, the EMFA/AGM or the GM shall maintain a list of approved and authorized
financial institutions selected based on credit-worthiness, financial strength, experience, and
capitalization.

In selecting the financial institutions for the deposit or investment of IEUA funds, the EMFA/AGM or the
GM's consideration shall include the depository’s latest equity/asset ratio data and continue to monitor
the financial institutions' credit characteristics and financial history throughout the period during which
IEUA funds are deposited or invested.

The minimum quaiifications for Agency approved depository/financial institutions include: (i) that
they must be at least three (3) years old; have total assets in excess of ten ($10) billion dollars; a core
capital/asset ratio of 5 percent or better; or (ii) have total assets in excess of five hundred million
dollars ($500,000,000); and a core capital/asset ratio of 6 percent or better.

For the services of banks, savings banks, and savings and loan associations, depository agreements
shall be prepared by the EMFA/AGM or the GM and authorized representatives of the respective
financial institutions for consideration and execution by the Board of Directors.

If IEUA plans to initiate investment transactions on its own behalf, for broker/dealer services utilized to
invest in government securities and other investments, the EMFA/AGM or the GM is designated to select
only brokers/dealers who are licensed and in good standing with the California Department of Securities
(CDS), the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority
(FINRA), or other applicable self-regulatory organizations. A periodic review of authorized brokers/dealers
is essential to serve the IEUA’s investment needs.

If IEUA has contracted with an investment advisor to provide investment services, the investment advisor may
use their own list of approved issuers, brokers/dealers and financial institution to conduct transaction on the
IEUA's behalf.

AUTHORIZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS

IEUA’s investments are governed by Government Code. Within the investments permitted by the
Government Code, IEUA seeks to further restrict eligible investments to the investments listed below. In
the event an apparent discrepancy is found between this Investment policy and the Government Code,
the more restrictive parameters will take precedence. Percentage holding limits listed in this section apply
at the date an investment is purchased. Credit ratings, as shown, specify the minimum credit rating
category required at the point of purchase.

A. United States Treasury notes, bonds, bills, or certificates of indebtedness, or those for which
the full faith and credit of the United States are pledged for the payment of principal and interest.

B. Federal agency or United States government-sponsored enterpriseobligations, participations,
or other instruments, including those issued by or fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by
federal agencies or United States government-sponsored enterprises.

h-ﬂ

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 5



C. State Municipal Securities — Registered treasury notes or bonds issued by any of the 50 United
States, including bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a revenue-producing property
owned, controlled or operated by a state or by a department, board, agency, or authority of
any of the 5o states. Securities eligible for investment under this paragraph shall be rated in a
rating category of “A” or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO. Short-term municipal securities
eligible for investment shall be rated at or above the following credit agencies investment grade
ratings; Sp-1 by Standard & Poor’s, F-1 by Fitch, and MIG-1 by Moody’s. These ratings for
short term municipal securities signify the issuer’s strong capacity to pay principal and interest.
Not more than 10 percent of IEUA’s funds shall be invested in state and local municipal securities.

D. California Local Agency Municipal Securities — Bonds, notes, warrants or other evidence of
indebtedness of a local agency or municipality located within the State of California, including debt
securities issued by the IEUA. Securities eligible for investment under this paragraph shall be rated
in a rating category of “A” or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO.

E. Bank deposits, including demand deposit accounts, savings account, and market rate accounts,
time deposits, and certificates of deposit in financial institutions located in California. Bank
deposits are required to be collateralized as specified under Government Code § 53630 et. seq.
Agreements allowing for the waiver of the collateral requirement for that amount of deposit
covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation may be implemented provided the
remainder of the deposit is secured by collateral as required by the Government Code.

F. Negotiable Certificates of Deposit. Negotiable certificates of deposit (NCD) issued by a nationally
or state-chartered bank, a savings association or a federal association (as defined by Section 5102
of the Financial Code), a state or federal credit union, or by a federally licensed or state-licensed
branch of a foreign bank. Purchases are limited to securities rated in arating category of "A” (long-
term) and/for “A-1" (short-term) or their equivalents or better by a NRSRO. NCD for which the full
amount of the principal and the interest that may be accrued during the maximum term of each
certificate is insured by federal deposit insurance are exempt from the rating requirements. A
maximum of 30 percent of the portfolio may be invested in this category. The maximum
investment maturity will be restricted to five years.

G. Placement Service Deposits (PSD). Funds may be placed with a private sector entity that assists
in the placement of deposit with eligible financial institutions located in the United States (CGC
§ 53601.8). The full amount of the principal and the interest that may be accrued during the
maximum term of each PSD shall at all times be insured by federal deposit insurance. The
maximum portfolio exposure to Placement Service Deposits is limited to 30 percent. The
maximum investment maturity will be restricted to five years.

H. Commercial paper of "prime" quality of the highest ranking or of the highest letter and number
rating as provided for by a NRSRO. The entity that issues the commercial paper shall meet all of
the following conditions in either paragraph (1) or paragraph (2):

(1) The entity meets the following criteria:
(a) Is organized and operating in the United States as a general corporation;
(b) Has total assets more than five hundred million dollars ($500,000,000);
(c) Has debt other than commercial paper, if any, that is rated in category of
"A" or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy



(2) The entity meets the following criteria:
(a) Is organized within the United States as a special purpose corporation,
trust, or limited liability company;
(b) Has program wide credit enhancements including, but not limited to, over
collateralization, letters of credit, or surety bond;
(c) Has commercial paper that is rated in a rating category of "A-1" or better,
or the equivalent, by a NRSRO.

Eligible commercial paper shall have a maximum maturity of 270 days or less. A maximum of 25
percent of the portfolio may be invested in this category with no more than 10 percent of the
outstanding commercial paper of any single issuer.

I Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) investment pool is a voluntary program created by
statute as an investment alternative for California’s local governments and special districts and is
under the administration of the State Governor of California. All securities purchased by LAIF
are under the authority of Government Code §16429 and 16480.4. As part of the Pooled
Money Investment Account (PMIA), LAIF has oversight by the Pooled Money Investment
Board (PMIB), and an in- house Investment Committee. LAIF also has oversight by the Local
Agency Investment Advisory Board and is audited by the Bureau of State Audits on an
annual basis. Investment in California LAIF cannot exceed the maximum deposit per agency limit
as set by the Local Agency Investment Fund.

J. Local Government Investment Pools (LGIP). Shares of beneficial interest issued by a joint powers
authority organized pursuant to Government Code § 6509.7. To be eligible for purchase, the pool
must meet the requirements of CGC § 53601(p).

Whenever the IEUA has any fund invested in a LGIP, the CFO/AGM or the GM shall maintain on
file a copy of the pools’ current information statement to be reviewed on a periodic basis.
Investment in LGIPs cannot exceed the maximum deposit limit as set by each LGIP.

K. Money Market Funds - Investing solely in U.S. Treasury securities and U.S. Government Agency
securities, and repurchase agreements relating to the above obligations. To be eligible, these
Money Market Funds must have met either of the following criteria: (A) Attained the highest ranking
or the highest letter and numerical rating provided by not less than two NRSROs. (B) Retained an
investment advisor with not less than five years of experience and registered or exempt from
registration with the SEC, with assets under management more than five hundred million dollars
($500,000,000). No more than 20 percent of the portfolio may be invested in Money Market Funds
and with no more than 10 percent invested in any one money market mutual fund.

L. Repurchase Agreements - IEUA may invest in repurchase agreements with banks and dealers
with which IEUA has entered into a master repurchase agreement which specifies terms and
conditions of repurchase agreements.

1) Transactions shall be limited to the primary dealers and banking institutions
rated in a rating category of “A” or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO, or with a
financially stable banking institution which the Agency has substantial banking
relationship. The maturity of repurchase agreements shall not exceed go days. The
market value of securities used as collateral for repurchase agreements shall be
monitored daily by the EMFA/AGM or GM and will not be allowed to fall below
102 percent of the value of the repurchase agreement plus the value of collateral
more than the value of the repurchase agreement.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy



10.0

To conform with the Federal Bankruptcy Code which provides for the liquidation of
securities held as collateral for repurchase agreements, the only securities
acceptable as collateral shall be securities that are direct obligations of, or that are
fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by the United States or any agency
of the United States.

2) Not more than 40 percent of the portfolio may be invested in repurchase
agreements and a security interest satisfactory to IEUA shall always be maintained
in the securities subject to a repurchase agreement.

M. Medium Term Notes (MTN): MTNs defined as all corporate and depository institution debt
securities with a maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, issued by corporations
organized and operating within the United States or by depository institutions licensed by the
United States or any state and operating within the United States. Purchases in this category
shall not exceed 30 percent of the portfolio and must be rated in a rating category of "A” or its
equivalent, or better by a NRSRO.

N. U.S. Instrumentalities (Supranational). United States dollar denominated senior unsecured
unsubordinated obligations issued or unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank for
Reconstruction and Development, International Finance Corporation, or Inter-American
Development Bank, with a maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, and eligible for
purchase and sale within the United States. Purchases are limited to securities that are rated in a
rating category of “AA” or its equivalent or better by a Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating
Organization (NRSRO). A maximum of 20 percent of the portfolio may be invested in United States
Instrumentalities.

ineligible Investments:  Investments not described herein, including but not limited to, reverse
repurchase agreements and common stocks are prohibited from use in this portfolio. This Investment
Policy further specifically disallows investments in inverse floaters, range notes, or interest-only strips
that are derived from a pool of mortgages, or any security that could result in zero interest accrual if held
to maturity.

AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS FOR BOND FUNDS

Bond funds shall be invested in the securities permitted pursuant to Board approved bond documents. If
the bond documents are silent as to the permitted investments, bond funds will be invested in the
securities permitted by this policy. Notwithstanding the other provisions of this Investment Policy, the
dollar portfolio, percentage, and term limitations listed elsewhere in the Investment Policy do not apply
to bond funds. In addition to the securities listed in Section 8.0 above, bond funds may be invested in a
structured investment product if approved by the EMFA/AGM or GM.

SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY

As required by CGC §53601 all security transactions entered by IEUA shall be conducted on Deliver versus
Payment basis. Delivery versus Payment or DVP basis means all securities purchased or acquired shall be
delivered to IEUA by book entry, physical delivery, or third party custodial agreement. Investments in the
state pool, local government investment pools, or money market funds are undeliverable, and therefore,
not subject to the delivery or third-party safe keeping requirements.

_‘_W

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 8



11.0

DIVERSIFICATION

The Board of Directors recognize that investment risks can result from issuer defaults, market price
changes, or various technical complications leading to temporary illiquidity. Portfolio diversification is
employed to minimize these risks. Investment signatories are expected to display prudence in the selection
and/or approval of securities, to minimize the risks present in the investment portfolio. No individual
investment transaction shall be undertaken which jeopardizes the total capital position of the overall
portfolio. To promote diversification, no more than 5% of the portfolio may be invested in the securities of
any one issuer, regardless of security type; except for U.S. Treasuries, federal agencies, supranational, and
pooled investments such as LAIF, money market funds, and local government investment pools.

The Board of Directors acknowledges that from time to time certain situations may arise during which
strict adherence to an inflexible investment policy may be overly restrictive. On a case by case basis,
the Board of Directors may consider any pertinent information of such situations and may, by minute
action, modify or waive, within the constraints of CGC §53601 et seq., any of the provisions andfor
restrictions of this Investment Policy.

The EMFA/AGM or the GM shall periodically establish diversification guidelines, within the context of this
policy, and strategies to control any risks of default, market price changes, and illiquidity.

12.0 TRADING OF SECURITIES

A trade is the movement from one security to another and may be done for a variety of reasons, such
as to increase yield, lengthen or shorten maturities, to take a profit, or to increase investment quality. The
purchase and sale transaction and the sale transaction must each be recorded separately and any losses or
gains on the sale must be recorded.

The EMFA/AGM or the GM may obtain competitive bids from at least two brokers or financial institutions
on all purchases based on investment analysis recommended by staff about the investment policy
guidelines. Competitive bids can be also obtained by other communication channels when necessary.

If the Agency has contracted with an investment advisor to provide investment service, the trading of the
funds managed by the investment advisor will be performed by the investment advisor based on their
established policies and procedure to evaluate and monitor the firms’ credit worthiness, as well as their
ability to perform the duties necessary for efficient trade execution. All trading activity conducted by the
investment advisor shall be made in accordance with this Investment Policy and any written directions
provided by the EMFA/AGM andfor GM.

13.0 MAXIMUM MATURITIES

14.0

Where no maturity limit is stated for an investment under Section 8.0, no investment shall be made in any
security that at the time of the investment, has a term remaining to maturity more than five years unless
the Board of Directors has granted express authority to make that investment either specifically or as part
of a previous investment program, no less than three (3) months prior to the investment. Any investment
currently held at the time the investment policy is adopted which does not meet the new policy guidelines
will be held until maturity, and shall be exempt from the current policy. At the time of the investment’s
maturity or liquidation such funds shall be reinvested only as provided in the most current policy.

PORTFOL!O DURATION LIMITATION

The weighted average duration of the entire portfolio shall not exceed three (3) years.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 9



16.0

17.0

MONITORING CREDIT RATINGS

The EMFA/AGM or the GM or the investment advisor shall monitor the ratings of all investments in
their portfolios on a continuous basis. If an existing investment’s rating drops below the minimum credit
rating required for new investments made pursuant to this Investment Policy, the EMFA/AGM or the GM
shall make a written recommendation to the Board as to whether this security should be held or sold
prior to maturity.

REPORTING

The EMFA/AGM or the GM shall submit to each member of the Board of Directors a monthly investment
report. This report will include the elements of the quarterly report as recommended by CGC §53646, to
include:

Type of investment

Name of institution

Date of maturity

Amount of deposit or cost of the security and the par value

Current market value of all securities

Rate of interest/earnings (yield)

A monthly list of transactions

@ Mo an oo

CGC §53646(b)(2), (3) recommends that the investment report must include a statement that (i) all
investment actions executed since the last investment report have been made in full compliance with the
Investment Policy or a Board of Directors' minute action (wavier) and, that (ii) IEUA will meet its
expenditure obligations for the next six months. The EMFA/AGM or the GM shall maintain a complete
and timely record of all investment transactions in support of the above statement.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The EMFA/AGM or the GM is responsible for establishing and maintaining a control structure designed to
ensure that the assets of the IEUA are protected from loss, theft or misuse. The internal control structure
shall be designed to provide reasonable assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived
and (2) the valuation and benefits require estimates and judgments by management.

An annual independent review, or as needed to address recommended changes, by an external auditor to
assure compliance with policies and procedures will be performed as part of the IEUA’s annual audit.

18.0 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of obtaining a market rate of return
throughout budgetary and economic cycles, commensurate with the investment risk constraints and the
cash flow needs. To determine whether market rate of return is being achieved, the EMFA/AGM or the
GM shall identify comparable benchmark(s) to the portfolio investment duration, (e.g. 9o-day US Treasury
Bill, 6-month US Treasury Bill, average LAIF yield rate).

If the Agency has contracted with an investment advisor to provide investment service, the investment
performance of the managed funds shall be evaluated and compared to an appropriate benchmark to

assess the success of the investment program relative to IEUA’s safety, liquidity, return objectives.

This comparative analysis is included in investment report presented to the Board of Directors monthly.

“_m._

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 10



1g9.c POLICYREVIEW

This Investment Policy shall be reviewed regularly to ensure its consistency with the overall objectives of
preservation of principal, liquidity, and return and its relevance to current law and financial and economic
trends. The Board shall be responsible for maintaining guidance over this Investment Policy to ensure that

IEUA can adapt readily to changing market conditions, and approve any modification to the Investment
Policy prior to implementation.

20.0 STATELAW

The legislated authority of the IEUA’s investments is covered in Sections 53601, 53607, 53635, 53638, 53646,

53652, and 53653 of the Government Code. It is the policy of the IEUA to comply with the State laws
governing its investments.

21.0 INVESTMENTPOLICY ADOPTION

The Investment Policy shall be adopted by resolution of the Board of Directors of IEUA (A Municipal Water
District). Moreover, the Policy shall be reviewed whenever there are recommended changes or annually,
whichever occurs first, and modifications must be approved by the Board of Directors.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED:

Name: Steven J. Elie

Title: President, Board of Directors
Date:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy qge T



APPENDIX: GLOSSARY OF CASH MANAGEMENT TERMS

BOND PROCEEDS:

The money paid to the issuer by the purchaser or
underwriter of a new issue of municipal securities. These
moneys are used to finance the project or purpose for which
the securities were issued and to pay certain costs of
issuance as may be provided in the bond contract.

BROKER:

Abrokeracts as an intermediary between a buyer and seller
fora commission and does not trade for his/her own risk and
account or inventory.

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT (CD):

A time deposit with a specific maturity evidenced by a
certificate.

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT ACCOUNT REGISTRY
SYSTEM (CDARS):

A private CD placement service that allows local agencies to
purchase more than $250,000 in CDs from a single financial
institution (must be a participating institution of CDARS)
while still maintaining FDIC insurance coverage. CDARS is
currently the only entity providing this service. CDARS
facilitates the trading of deposits between the California
institution and other participating institutions in amounts
that are less than $250,000 each, so that FDIC coverage is
maintained.

COLLATERAL:
Securities, evidence of deposit or other property, which
a borrower pledges to secure repayment of a loan. Also
refers to securities pledged by a bank to secure deposits of
public monies.

COMMERCIAL PAPER:

A short-term, unsecured, promissory note with a fixed
maturity of no more than 270 days. By statute, these
issues are exempt from registration with the U.S. Securities
and Exchange Commission.

CREDIT RISK:

The risk to an investor that an issuer will default in the
payment of interest and/or principal on a security and a loss
will result.

CUSTODIAN:
A bank or other financial institution that keeps custody of
stock certificates and other assets.

DEALER:

A dealer, as opposed to a broker, actsas a principal in all
transaction, buying and selling for his own risk and account
or inventory.

DELIVERY OF SECURITIES:

There are two methods of delivery of securities; -Delivery
versus Payment and Delivery versus Receipt. Delivery versus
payment is delivery of securities with an exchange of
money for the securities. Delivery versus receipt is delivery
of securities with an exchange of signed receipt for the
securities.

DIVERSIFICATION:
Dividing investment funds among a variety of securities
offering independent returns.

DURATION:

A measure of the timing of the cash flows to be received
from a given-fixed income security. This calculation is
based on three variables: term to maturity, coupon rate,
and yield to maturity. The duration of a security is a useful
indicator of its price volatility for given changes in interest
rates.

FEDERAL DEPOSITINSURANCE CORPORATION (FDIC): A
federal agency that insures bank deposits.

FINANCIAL INDUSTRY REGULATORY AUTHORITY
(FINRA):

The Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) is the
largest independent regulator for all securities firms doing
business in the United States. All told, FINRA
oversees nearly 4,750 brokerage firms, about
167,000 branch offices and approximately 634,000
registered securities representatives.

INTEREST ONLY STRIPS:

The interest portion of a Treasury note or bond that has
been stripped of its principal component through the
commercial book-entry system.

INTEREST RATE RISK:

The risk of gain or loss in market values of securities due to
changes in interest-rate levels. For example, rising interest
rates will cause the market value of portfolio securities to
decline.

INVERSE FLOATER:

Fixed income instrument whose coupon orinterest rate
is periodically reset according to a short-term rate index such
as LIBOR, or prime rate. Unlike the traditional floating
rate instrument, however, the inverse floater's rate is set
equal to a fixed rate minus the short-term rate index.

INVESTMENT POLICY:

A clear and concise statement of the objectives and
parameters formulated by an investor or investment
manager for a portfolio of investment securities.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 12



INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO:
A collection of securities held by a bank, individual,
institution, or government agency for investment purposes.

LIQUIDITY:
An asset that can be converted easily and rapidly into cash
with minimum risk on principal.

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF):

An investment pool managed by the California State
Treasurer.  Local government units, with consent of the
governing body of that agency, may voluntarily deposit
surplus funds for investment. Interest earned is distributed by
the State Controller to the participating governmental
agencies on a quarterly basis.

MARKET VALUE:
The price at which a security is .currently being soldin
the market. See FAIR VALUE.

MASTER REPURCHASE AGREEMENT:

A written contract covering all future transactions between
the parties to repurchase agreements and reverse
repurchase agreements that establish each party’s rights in
the transactions. A master agreement will often specify,
among other things, theright of the buyer-lenderto
liquidate the underlying securities in the event of
default by the seller-borrower.

MATURITY:
The date that the principal or stated value of adebt
instrument becomes due and payable.

MEDIUM-TERM NOTES (MTNs):

Corporate notes, having any or of the features of
corporate bonds and ranging in maturity from nine months
out to thirty years. The difference between corporate
bonds and MTNs is that corporate bonds are underwritten.

NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED STATISTICAL RATING
ORGANIZATION (NRSRO):

A rating organization designated by the SEC as being
nationally recognized, such as Moody's Investor Service,
Inc.(Moody’s), Standard & Poor's (S&P), and Fitch Ratings
(Fitch).

NEGOTIABLE CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT:

Time deposits issued by Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) insured banks and are underwritten by
the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA)
registered Broker/Dealers. Also known as "DTC Eligible
CDs" or “Brokered Deposits”, this type o f deposit is
offered to investors by issuing institutions looking to raise
liquidity and funding through the wholesale and
institutional markets.

PAR VALUE:

The amount of principal that must be paid at maturity. Also
referred to as the face amount of a bond, normally quoted in
increments of $1,000 per bond.

PORTFOLIO:
The collection of securities held by an individual or
institution.

PRIMARY DEALER:

A group of government securities dealers who submit  daily
reports of market activity and positions and monthly
financial statements to the Federal Reserve Bank of
New York and are subject to its informal oversight.
Primary dealers include Securities and Exchange Commission
(SEC)-registered securities broker/dealers, banks and a few
unregulated firms.

PRINCIPAL:
The face or par value of a debt instrument or the amount of
capital invested in a security.

PRUDENT PERSON RULE:

An investment standard: The way a prudent person of
discretion and intelligence would be expected to manage the
investment program in seeking a reasonable income and
preservation of capital.

RANGE NOTES:

Securities that accrue interest during an interest period at a
fixed or variable rate if a specified index is within a specified
range during a designated period or at a pointin time. A
Range Note may not bear interest if the specified index is
outside the specified range.

RATE OF RETURN:
1) The yield which can be attained on a security based on its
purchase price or its current market price.
2) Income earned on an investment, expressed as a
percentage of the cost of the investment.

REPURCHASE AGREEMENT (RP OR REPO):

A holder of securities (e.g. investment dealer) sells these
securities to an investor (e.g. the Agency) with an
agreement to repurchase them at a fixed date. The
security “buyer” (e.g. the Agency) in effect lends the
“seller” money for the period of the agreement, and the
terms of the agreement are structured to compensate
the "buyer” for this. Dealers use RP extensively to finance
their positions. Exception: When the Fed is said to be
doing RP, it is lending money that is increasing bank
reserves.

e ———

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 13



REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENT (REVERSE
REPO):

A counter party (e.g. investment dealer) buys the securities
from the holder of securities (e.g. the Agency) with an
agreement to sell them back at a fixed date. The counter
party in effect lends the seller (e.g. the Agency) money
for the period of the agreement with terms of the
agreement structured to compensate buyer.

SAFEKEEPING:

A service banks offer to clients for a fee, where physical
securities are held in the bank’s vault for protection and
book-entry securities are on record with the Federal
Reserve Bank or Depository Trust Company in the bank’s
name for the benefit of the client. As agent for the client,
the safekeeping bank settles securities transactions,
collects coupon payments, and redeems securities at
maturity or, if called, on the call date.

SECURITIES:

Investment instruments such as notes, bonds, stocks,
money market instruments and other instruments of
indebtedness of equity.

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION (SEC):
Agency created by Congress to protect investors in
securities transactions by administering securities
legislation.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

SECONDARY MARKET:
A market for the repurchase and resale of outstanding
issues following the initial distribution.

SUPRANATIONALS:

International organizations whereby member states
transcend national boundaries or interests to share in the
decision-making process and vote on issues pertaining to
the wider grouping.

TOTAL RETURN:

Total return, when measuring performance, is the actual
rate of return of an investment or a pool of investments
over a given evaluation period. Total return includes
interest, capital gains, dividends and distributions realized
over a given period.

TREASURY SECURITIES:

Securities issued as direct obligations of the U.S.
Government and backed by the full faith and credit of the
federal government.

WEIGHTED AVERAGE MATURITY (WAM):
The average maturity of all the securities that comprise a
portfolio, typically expressed in days of years.

YIELD:

The annual rate of return on an investment expressed as a
percentage of the investment. Income yield is obteined by
dividing the current dollar income by the current market
price for the security.

Page 14



Exhibit A

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE MANAGER OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION/AGM
OR GENERAL MANAGER

INVESTMENT ADVISOR

The following investment advisor is authorized to provide investment services to the IEUA, in accordance with the
IEUA’s Investment Policy:

1. PFM Asset Management LLC ~ Contract Number 4600002440 Approved 12/20/2017




Exhibit B

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE MANAGER OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION/AGM
OR GENERAL MANAGER

Authorized Brokers/Dealers

NONE

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 1



Attachment 8



t\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

FY 2017/18
INVESTMENT POLICY

6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 91708
Phone: (909) 993-1600

Website: www.ieua.org



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

FY 2017/18 INVESTMENT POLICY

TABLE OF CONTENTS
SECTION PAGE NOC.
1.0 POLCY ..ottt 4
2.0 SCOPE vt et 4
3.0 Prudence......coocoeeiinnrccrnsenecesseenen 5
4.0 ODbJECtiVES. ..cveveereernccieererereeeesieneeesssssesassaens 5
5.0 Delegation of Authotity.......cccocvecnccecnrenncace 6
6.0 Ethics and Conflicts of Interest...................... 6
7.0 Authorized Financial Institutions and Dealers... 6
8.0 Authorized and Suitable Investments.............. 7
9.0 Authorized Investments for Bond Funds......... 11
10.0 Safekeeping and Custody........cccccveuvicncrcceecennanee 11
11.0 Diversification......c.oeeeverceeeeeeerenineniees e e e 12
12.0 Trading of Secutities.............ocvvviviiininnn. 12
13.0 Maximum Matutities. .........ooovvivieinennnn. .. 12
14.0 Portfolio Duration Limitation................... 13
15.0 Monitoring Credit Ratings....................... 13
16.0 Reporting........ccuviicciciccnicinececieccne s 13
17.0 Internal Controls.....ceeceveneeer v vivrirernrererenrerierenns 13
18.0 Performance Standards.................... 14
19.0 Policy ReVIEW iavis s vie s 6 v eit sommoomws o st e o iasin o w3 14
20.0 State Law..... comvuwn e oomnsionneoeenigovesiesinaenss 14

21.0 Investment Policy Adoption...................... 15



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FY 2017/18 INVESTMENT POLICY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION PAGE NO.
Appendix 1 Glossary of Cash Management Tetms ........... 16
Exhibit B Certification of Understanding................... 21
Exhibit C  Brokers/Dealers Questionnaite ................... 22
Exhibit D Bank Questionnaire & Certification ... .......... 24

Exhibit E  List of Authorized Brokets..........ccvvvvvvvvnin. 26



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
INVESTMENT PCOLICY

1.0 POLICY

WHEREAS; The Legislature of the State of California has declared that the deposit and
investment of public funds by local officials and local agencies is an issue of statewide concern
(California Government Code (CGC) § 53600.6 and 53630.1 (CGC §53600.6 and
§53630.1);

WHEREAS; the legislative body of a local agency may invest sutplus monies, not required
for the immediate necessities of the local agency, in accordance with the provisions of CGC
§5922 and CGC §53601 et seq.; and

WHEREAS; the Executive Manager of Finance & Administration ChiefFinaneial
Officer/ Assistant General Managet (EMFA €EG/AGM) or the General Manager (GM) of
the Inland Empire Utlities Agency (IEUA) shall annually, or whenever there are
recommended changes, whichever occurs first, prepare and submit a statement of investment
policy and such policy, and any changes thereto, shall be considered by the legislative body at
a public meeting (CGC §53646[a]).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the policy of IEUA is to invest funds in a
manner which will provide: (i) the maximum security; (i) the funds necessary to meet the daily
cash flow demands of the IEUA; and (iii) the highest investment return while conforming to

all statutes governing the investment of IEUA funds within the constraints of this Investment
Policy.

20 SCOPE
This Investment Policy applies to all surplus monies of IEUA, as defined below.

Surplus Monies are defined, for the purpose of this Investment Policy, as all funds of the
IEUA except:

© Monies held in Deferred Compensation Accounts
® Monies held in Capital Capacity Reimbursement Accounts
¢ Bond funds pursuant to bond documents

Pooling of funds

Except for cash in certain restricted and special funds, IEUA will consolidate cash and
reserve balances from all funds to maximize investments earnings and to increase efficiencies
with regard to investment pricing, safekeeping and administration. Investment income will
be allocated to the various funds based on their respective participation and in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles.

Inland Em Utilities gy Tnsestment lz' 201 ) o o o Pge 4




3.0 PRUDENCE:

The standard of prudence to be used by designated investment signatoties shall be the
"prudent investor" standard (CGC §53600.3) and shall be applied in the context of managing
an overall portfolio. Investments shall be made with care, skill, prudence, and diligence
under the circumstances then prevailing, including, but not limited to, the general economic
conditions and the anticipated needs of IEUA, that a prudent person acting in a like capacity
and familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct of funds of a like character and
with like aims, to safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity needs of the Agency.
Designated investment signatories, acting in accordance with written procedutes, this
investment policy, and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for
an individual security's credit risk or market price changes, provided deviations from

expectations are repotrted in a timely fashion and appropriate action is taken to control adverse
developments.

40 OBJECIIVES

As specified in CGC §53600.5, when investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging,
selling, and managing public funds; the primary objectives, in priotity order, of the investment
activities shall be:

A. Safety: Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.
Investments made by IEUA shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensute the
preservation of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective, diversification is
required to prevent any potential loss on any individual security or depository from
exceeding the income generated from the remainder of the portfolio.

B. Liguidity: The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable IEUA to meet
all operating requirements which might be reasonably anticipated.

C. Return on Investments (¥ietd): The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective
of attaining a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into
account the investment risk constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio.
Return on investment is of secondary importance compared to the safety and liquidity
objectives described above. The core of investments is limited to relatively low- risk
securities in anticipation of earning a fair return relative to the risk being assumed.

Inland Emz’retz’z‘.r Az gf Investment Polz' 2017/18 B o i . Page 5



5.0

6.0

1.0

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

Authority to manage the investment program is derived from CGC {53600, et seq.
Management’s responsibility for the investment program is hereby delegated for a one-year
petiod by the legislative body, to the Executive Manager of Finance & Administration
Chief-Finaneial - Officer /Assistant General Managet (EMFA GFG/AGM) or the Genetral
Manager (GM) who shall thereafter assume full responsibility for those transactions until the
delegation of authority is tevoked by the Board of Directors. Subject to review, the Board of
Directors may renew the delegation of authority each year. The EMFA €EO /AGM ot the
GM shall establish written procedutes for the operation of the investment program consistent
with this investment policy. Procedutes should include reference to: safekeeping, wire transfer
agteements, collateral/depository agreements and banking services contracts, as approptiate.
Such procedures shall include explicit delegation of authority to persons/positions tesponsible
for investment transactions. No person may engage in an investment transaction except as
provided under the terms of this investment policy and the procedures established by the
EMFA €EO /AGM or the GM and Administration. The EMFA €EO /AGM or GM shall
be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish a system of controls to
regulate the activities of subordinates.

The GM and/or EMFA €EO /AGM may engage the services of one or more external
investment advisor to assist in the management of the Agency’s investment potrtfolio in a
manner consistent with this policy and the Agency’s investment objectives and any written
directions provided by the EMFA/AGM or GM. Furthermore, the advisors may not take
possession of IEUA s cash or secuntles Sﬁeh—eiﬂﬁefﬂﬁ-l—ad’ﬁﬁefs—ﬁiﬂy—be—gﬁﬁted—dﬁeteﬁeﬂ—{e
I o | e e T L L iev. Such

investment admsors must be registered under the Investment Advlsers Act of 1940

ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Officets and employees involved in the placement of investments shall refrain from personal
business activity that could conflict with the proper execution of the investment program, ot
which could impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions.

AUTHQORIZED FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND DEALERS

If TEUA plans to initiate investment transactions on its own behalf, excluding bank deposits
and investments made directly with an issuer, the EMFA €EO /AGM or the GM shall maintain

a list of approved and authotized financial institutions and brokers/dealers, selected on the
basis of credit-worthiness, financial strength, experience, and capitalization.

In selecting the fimancial institutions for the deposit or investment of IEUA funds, the EMFA
E€EO /AGM or the GM’s consideration shall include the depository’s latest equity/asset ratio
data and continue to monitor the financial institutions' credit characteristics and financial
history throughout the petiod during which IEUA funds are deposited or invested.

Inlaﬂd Empzre Utzlztzey Agmg) Inwn‘mmt Polzgl 207 7 / 18 S ) ) ae



The minimum qualifications for Agency approved depository/financial institutions include:
(i) that they must be at least three (3) years old; have total assets in excess of ten ($10) billion
dollats; a core capital/asset ratio of 5 percent or better; or (i) have total assets in excess of
five hundred million dollars ($500,000,000); and a core capital/asset ratio of 6 percent or
better.

For the services of banks, savings banks, and savings and loan associations, depository agreements
shall be prepared by the EMFA €EO /AGM ot the GM and authorized representatives of the
respective financial institutions for consideration and execution by the Board of Directors.

If IEUA plans to initiate investment transactions on its own behalf, for broker/ dealer services
utilized to invest in government secutities and other investments, the EMFA GFO /AGM or
the GM is designated to select only brokers/dealers who are licensed and in good standing
with the California Department of Securities (CDS), the Securities and Exchange Commission
(SEC), the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA), or other applicable self-
regulatory organizations. A periodic teview of authorized brokers/dealers is essential to setve
the IEUA’s investment needs.

If IEUA has. contracted with an investment advisor to provide investment services, the

investment advisor may use their own list of approved issuers, brokers/dealers and financial
institution to conduct transaction on the IEUA’s behalf.




8.0 AUTHORIZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS

IEUA’s investments are governed by Government Code. Within the investments permitted
by the Government Code, IEUA seeks to further restrict eligible investments to the
mvestments listed below. In the event an appatent discrepancy is found between this
Investment policy and the Government Code, the more restrictive parameters will take
precedence. Percentage holding limits listed in this section apply at the date an investment is
purchased. Credit ratings, as shown, specify the minimum credit rating category required at
the point of purchase.

A United States Treasury notes, bonds, bills, or certificates of indebtedness, or those
for which the full faith and credit of the United States ate pledged for the payment
of principal and interest.

B. Federal agency or United States government-sponsored enterprise obligations,
participations, or other instruments, including those issued by or fully guaranteed as
to principal and intetest by federal agencies or United States government-sponsored
enterprises.

NE. U.S. Instrumentalities (Supranational). United States dollar denominated senior
unsecured unsubordinated obligations issued or unconditionally guaranteed by the
International Bank for Reconstruction and Development, International Finance
Corporation, or Inter-American Development Bank, with a maximum remaining
maturity of five years ot less, and eligible for purchase and sale within the United States.
Purchases ate limited to securities that are rated in a rating category of “AA” or its
equivalent or better by a Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization
(NRSRO). A maximum of twenty ten percent of the portfolio may be invested in United
States Instrumentalities.

CB. State Municipal Securities — Registered treasury notes or bonds issued by any of the
50 United States, including bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a revenue-
producing property owned, controlled or operated by a state or by a department,
board, agency, or authority of any of the 50 states. Securities eligible for investment
under this paragraph shall be rated in a rating category of “A” or its equivalent or better
by a NRSRO. Short-term municipal securities eligible for investment shall be
rated at or above the following credit agencies investment grade ratings; Sp-1 by
Standard & Poot’s, F-1 by Fitch, and MIG-1 by Moody’s. These ratings for short
term municipal securities signify the issuer’s strong capacity to pay principal and
interest. Not more than 10 percent of IEUA’s funds shall be invested in state and
local municipal securities.

DE. California Local Agency Municipal Securities — Bonds, notes, warrants or other
evidence of indebtedness of a local agency or municipality located within the State of
California, including debt secutities issued by the IEUA. Securities eligible for
investment under this paragraph shall be rated in a rating category of “A” or its
equivalent or better by a NRSRO.

Iniand Empire Utilites Agency Investment Poligy 2017/18 G  Pag8




EE.  Bank deposits, including demand deposit accounts, savings account, and market rate
accounts, time deposits, and certificates of deposit in financial institutions located in
California. Bank deposits are required to be collateralized as specified under
Government Code § 53630 et. seq. Agreements allowing for the waiver of the
collateral requirement for that amount of deposit covered by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation may be implemented provided the remainder of the deposit is
secuted by collateral as requited by the Government Code.

FG.  Negotiable Certificates of Deposit. Negotiable certificates of deposit (NCD) issued by
a nationally or state-chartered bank, a savings association or a federal association (as
defined by Section 5102 of the Financial Code), a state or federal credit union, ot by a
federally licensed or state-licensed branch of a foreign bank. A minimum Industry
Standard Definition (IDC) rating of 165 (Excellent) is required. Purchases are limited
to securities rated in a rating category of “A” (long-term) and/or “A-1” (short-term) or
their equivalents or better by a NRSRO. NCD for which the full amount of the principal
and the interest that may be accrued during the maximum term of each certificate is
insured by federal deposit insurance are exempt from the rating requirements. A

maximum of 30 percent of the portfolio may be invested in this category. All-purehases

|\ o o o} o = 143 [, e 140 I o gt lo D313 o

O Oaan

investment maturity will be restricted to five years.

GH. Placement Setvice Deposits (PSD). Funds may be placed with a private sector entity
that assists in the placement of deposit with eligible financial institutions located in
the United States (CGC § 53601.8). The full amount of the principal and the interest
that may be accrued during the maximum term of each PSD shall at all times be
insured by federal deposit insurance. The maximum portfolio exposure to Placement -
Service Deposits is limited to 30 percent. The maximum investment maturity will be
restricted to five years.

HI. Commercial paper of "prime" quality of the highest ranking or of the highest letter
and number rating as provided for by a NRSRO. The entity that issues the
commercial paper shall meet all of the following conditions in either paragraph (1) or

paragraph (2):
(1) The entity meets the following criteria:

(a) Is organized and operating in the United States as a general

corporation;

(b) Has total assets in excess of five hundred million dollars

($500,000,000);

(c) Has debt other than commercial paper, if any, that is rated in

rating category of "A" or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO.
(2) The entity meets the following criteria:

(a) Is organized within the United States as a special purpose

corporation, ttust, or limited liability company;

Iniand Eﬂgpz' Utlities Agen

vm‘mec? - age



(b) Has program wide credit enhancements including, but not limited
to, over collateralization, letters of credit, or surety bond,;

() Has commercial paper that is rated in a rating category of "A-1"
or better, or the equivalent, by a NRSRO.

Eligible commercial paper shall have a maximum maturity of 270 days or less. Local
agencies, other than counties or a city county, may invest no more than 25 percent of
their moneys in eligible commercial paper. Local agencies, other than counties or a
city and county may purchase no more than 10 percent of the outstanding commercial
paper of any single issuer.

if. Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) investment pool is a voluntary program
created by statute as an investment alternative for California’s local governments and
special districts and is under the administration of the State Governor of California.
All securities purchased by LAIF are under the authority of Government Code §
16429 and 16480.4. As part of the Pooled Money Investment Account (PMIA),
LAIF has oversight by the Pooled Money Investment Board (PMIB), and an in-
house Investment Committee.  LAIF also has oversight by the Local Agency
Investment Advisory Board and is audited by the Bureau of State Audits on an
. annual basis.

Investment in California LAIF cannot exceed the maximum deposit per agency limit
as set by the Local Agency Investment Fund.

Tk Local Government Investment Pools (LGIP). Shares of beneficial interest issued by
a joint powers authority organized pursuant to Government Code § 6509.7. To be
eligible for purchase, the pool must meet the requirements of CGC § 53601 (p).

Whenever the IEUA has any funds invested in a LGIP, the CFO/AGM ot the GM
shall maintain on file 2 copy of the pools’ current information statement to be

reviewed on a periodic basis. Investment in LGIPs cannot exceed the maximum
deposit limit as set by each LGIP.

KE. Money Market Funds - Investing solely in U.S. treasury securities and U.S.
Government Agency securities, and repurchase agreements relating to the above
obligations. To be eligible, these Money Market Funds must have met either of the
following ctitetia: (A) Attained the highest ranking or the highest letter and numetical
rating provided by not less than two NRSROs.  (B) Retained an investment advisor
with not less than five years’ experience and registered or exempt from registration
with the SEC, with assets under management in excess of five hundred million dollars
($500,000,000). No more than 20 percent of the portfolio may be invested in Money
Market Funds and with no more than 10 percent invested in any one money matket
mutual fund.

LM. Reputchase Agreements - IEUA may invest in repurchase agreements with banks
and dealers with which IEUA has entered into a master repurchase agreement which
specifies terms and conditions of repurchase agreements.

In/zdere tJAengJInv;ePog/27/ 18 =, T Mee T el Page 70



1) Transactions shall be limited to the primary dealers and banking
institutions rated in a rating category of “A” or its equivalent or better by
a NRSRO, ot with a financially stable banking institution which the
Agency has substantial banking relationship. The maturity of repurchase
agreements shall not exceed 90 days. The market value of securities used
as collateral for repurchase agreements shall be monitored daily by the
EMFA €0 /AGM or GM and will not be allowed to fall below 102
percent of the value of the repurchase agreement plus the value of collateral
in excess of the value of the repurchase agreement.

In order to conform with the Federal Bankruptcy Code which provides
for the liquidation of securities held as collateral for repurchase agreements,
the only securities acceptable as collateral shall be securities that are direct
obligations of, or that are fully guaranteed as to principal and interest
by the United States or any agency of the United States.

2) Not mote than 40 percent of the portfolio may be invested in repurchase
agreements and a security interest satisfactory to IEUA shall always be
maintained in the securities subject to a repurchase agreement.

MN. Medium Term Notes (MTN): MTNs defined as all corporate and depository institution
debt secutities with 2 maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, issued by
corporations organized and operating within the United States or by depository
institutions licensed by the United States or any state and operating within the United
States. Purchases in this category shall not exceed 30 48 percent of the portfolio and
must be rated in a rating category of “A” or its equivalent, or better by a NRSRO.

Ineligible Investments: Investments not described herein, incliding but not limited to,
reverse repurchase agreements and common stocks are prohibited from use in this portfolio.
This Investment Policy further specifically disallows investments in inverse floaters, range
notes, or interest-only strips that are derived from a pool of mortgages, or any security that
could result in zero interest accrual if held to maturity.

90 AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS FOR BOND FUNDS

Bond funds shall be invested in the securities permitted pursuant to Board approved bond
documents. If the bond documents ate silent as to the permitted investments, bond funds
will be invested in the securities permitted by this policy. Notwithstanding the othet provisions
of this Investment Policy, the dollar portfolio, percentage, and term limitations listed
elsewhete in the Investment Policy do not apply to bond funds. In addition to the securities
listed in Section 8.0 above, bond funds may be invested in a structured investment product if
approved by the EMFA €O /AGM or GM.

Inland Empire Utiz‘iefAeng) Investment Policy 201 7/18 o T age 11



10.0 SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY

As required by CGC §53601 all security transactions entered into by IEUA shall be conducted
on Deliver versus Payment basis. Delivery versus Payment or DVP basis means all securities
purchased or acquired shall be delivered to IEUA by book entry, physical delivery, or third
party custodial agreement. Investments in the state pool, local government investment pools,
or money market funds are undeliverable, and therefore, not subject to the delivery or third
party safe keeping requirements.

11.0 DIVERSIFICATION

The Board of Ditectors recognize that investment risks can result from issuer defaults,
market price changes, or various technical complications leading to temporary illiquidity.
Portfolio diversification is employed as a way to minimize these risks. Investment signatories
ate expected to display prudence in the selection and/or approval of secutities, as a way to
minimize the risks present in the investment portfolio. No individual investment transaction
shall be undertaken which jeopardizes the total capital position of the overall portfolio. To
promote diversification, no more than 5% of the portfolio may be invested in the securities of
any one issuer, regardless of security type: except for U.S. Treasuries, federal agencies,
supranational, and pooled investments such as LAIF, money market funds, and local
government investment pools. Further, financial institutions which hold funds, deposited as
investments, shall be subject to an investment limitation.

The Board of Directors acknowledges that from time to time certain situations may arise
during which strict adherence to an inflexible investment policy may be ovetly restrictive.
On a case by case basis, the Board of Directors may consider any pertinent information of
such situations and may, by minute action, modify or waive, within the constraints of CGC
§53601 et seq., any of the provisions and/ oz restrictions of this Investment Policy.

The EMFA €EO /AGM ot the GM shall periodically establish diversification guidelines, within

the context of this policy, and strategies to control any risks of default, market price changes,
and illiquidity. ‘

i2.0 TRADING OF SECURITIES

A trade is the movement from one security to another and may be done for a variety of
reasons, such as to increase yield, lengthen or shorten maturities, to take a profit, or to increase
investment quality. The purchase and sale transaction and the sale transaction must each be
recorded separately and any losses or gains on the sale must be recorded.

The EMFA €O /AGM or the GM may obtain competitive bids from at least two brokers or
financial institutions on all purchases based on investment analysis recommended by staff in
reference to the investment policy guidelines. Competitive bids can be also obtained by other
communication channels when necessary.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy 2017/ 1 Page 12



If the Agency has contracted with an investment advisor to provide investment service, the

trading of the funds managed by the investment advisor will be performed by the investment
advisor based on their established policies and procedure to evaluate and monitort the firms’ credit
worthiness, as well as their ability to perform the duties necessary for efficient trade execution.

All trading activity conducted by the investment advisor shall be made in accordance with this
Investment Policy and any written directions provided by the EMEA/AGM and/or GM.

130 MAXTMUM MATURITIES

14.0

15.0

16.0

Whete no maturity limit is stated for an investment under Section 8.0, no investment shall be
made in any secutity that at the time of the investment, has a term remaining to maturity in
excess of five yeats unless the Board of Directors has granted express authority to make that
investment either specifically or as part of a previous investment program no less than three (3)
months priot to the investment. Any investment currently held at the time the investment policy
is adopted which does not meet the new policy guidelines will be held until maturity, and shall
be exempt from the cutrent policy. At the time of the investment’s maturity or liquidation
such funds shall be reinvested only as provided in the most current policy.

PORTFCOLIO DURATION LIMITATION

The weighted average duration of the entire portfolio shall not exceed three (3) years.

MONITORING CREDIT RATINGS

The EMFA €EO /AGM or the GM or the investment advisor shall monitor the ratings
of all mvestments i their portfohos ona contlnuous basis. -&ﬁd—fepeft—ﬁ}l-efedﬁ—dewngﬂdes—ef

e’v‘eﬁ-t—lf an existing investment’s rating drops below the minimum credit ratmg reqmred for
new investments allewed-fornew-investments made pursuant to this policy, the EMFA €O
/AGM or the GM shall alse make a written recommendation to the Board as to whether
this security should be held or sold prior to maturity.

REPORTING

The EMFA €EO /AGM or the GM shall submit to each member of the Board of Directots
2 monthly investment teport. This report will include the elements of the quarterly report as
recommended by CGC {53646, to include:

Type of investment

Name of institution

Date of maturity

Amount of deposit or cost of the security and the par value
Current market value of all secutities

Rate of interest/eatnings (yield)

A monthly list of transactions

™o o TP

I n/and Empzre Utzln‘m Ageﬂg/ Inpe.;tment Po/zg) 2017/ 78 B - o . age 13



CGC §53646(b)(2),(3) recommends that the investment report must include a statement that
(1) all investment actions executed since the last investment report have been made in full
compliance with the Investment Policy or a Board of Ditectors' minute action (wavier) and,
that (i) TEUA will meet its expenditure obligations for the next six months. The
EMFPA €26 /AGM or the GM shall maintain a complete and timely record of all investment
transactions in support of the above statement.

17.0 INTERNAL CONTROLS

The EMFA €FO /AGM or the GM is responsible for establishing and maintaining a control
structure designed to ensure that the assets of the IEUA are protected from loss, theft or
misuse. ‘The internal control structure shall be designed to provide reasonable assurance that
these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a
control should not exceed the benefits likely to be detived and (2) the valuation and
benefits require estimates and judgments by management.

An annual independent review, or as needed to address recommended changes, by an external

auditor to assure compliance with policies and procedures will be performed as part of the
IEUA’s annual audit.

8.0 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of obtaining 2 rate of return
throughout budgetary and economic cycles, commensurate with the investment risk
constraints and the cash flow needs. In order to determine whether matket yields are being
achieved, the EMFA €E© /AGM or the GM shall identify comparable benchmarks to the

portfolio investment duration, (e.g. 90-day US Treasury Bill, 6-month US Treasury Bill,
average LAIF yield rate).

If the Agency has contracted with an investment advisor to provide investment
service, the investment performance of the managed funds shall be evaluated and
compared to an appropriate benchmark to assess the success of the investment
program relative to IEUA’s safety, liquidity, return objectives.

This comparative analysis is included in investment report presented to the Board of
Directors on a monthly basis.

19.¢0 POLICY REVIEW

This investment policy shall be reviewed regulatly to ensure its consistency with the overall
objectives of preservation of principal, liquidity, and return and its relevance to current law
and financial and economic trends. The Board shall be responsible for maintaining guidance
over this investment policy to ensure that IEUA can adapt treadily to changing market
conditions, and approve any modification to the investment policy ptiot to implementation.

Inland Empm Utzlzz‘zex Agengz Im)m‘mmt Polzgl 2077 / 18 T 7 i ] Page 1 4



20.0 STATE LAW

The legislated authority of the IEUA’s investments is covered in Section 53601, 53607,
53635, 53638, 53646, 53652, and 53653 of the Government Code. It is the policy of the
IEUA to comply with the State laws governing its investments.

21.0 INVESTMENT POLICY ADOPTION

The Investment Policy shall be adopted by tesolution of the Board of Directors of IEUA*.
Moreover, the Policy shall be reviewed whenevet there are recommended changes or annually,
whichever occurs first, and modifications must be approved by the Board of Directors.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED:

Name: Steven J. Elie

Title: President, Board of Directors
Date: April 19, 2017

¥ A Municipal Water District

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment PoligJZOf /18 o Pge 15




APPENDIX 1: GLOSSARY OF CASH MANAGEMENT TERMS

BOND PROCEEDS:

The money paid to the issuer by the putrchaser or
underwriter of a new issue of municipal securities.
These moneys are used to finance the project ot
purpose for which the secutities were issued and
to pay certain costs of issuance as may be provided
in the bond contract.

—piby i .
. ]5 il g i )
BROKER:

A broker acts as an intermediary between a buyer
and seller for a commission and does not trade for
his/her own risk and account or inventory.

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT (CD):
A time deposit with a specific maturity evidenced by
a certificate.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy 2017/ 18

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT ACCOUNT
REGISTRY SYSTEM (CDARS):

A private CD placement service that allows local
agencies to purchase more than $250,000 in CDs
from a single financial institution (must be a
participating institution of CIDARS) while sdll
maintaining FDIC insurance coverage. CDARS is
currently the only entity providing this setvice.
CDARS facilitates the trading of deposits between
the California institution and other participating
institutions in amounts that are less than $250,000
each, so that FDIC coverage is maintained.

COLLATERAL:

Securities, evidence of deposit or other property,
which a borrower pledges to secure repayment of
a loan. Also refers to securities pledged by a bank
to secure deposits of public monies.

COMMERCIAL PAPER:

A short-term, unsecured, promissory note with a
fixed maturity of no more than 270 days. By
statute, these issues are exempt from registration
with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.

CREDIT RISK:

The risk to an investor that an issuer will default
in the payment of intetest and/ot principal on a
security and a loss will result.

CUSTODIAN:
A bank or other financial institution that keeps
custody of stock certificates and other assets.

DEALER:

A dealer, as opposed to a broker, acts as a principal
in all transaction, buying and selling for his own risk
and account or inventory.

DELIVERY OF SECURITIES:

There are two methods of delivery of securities;
Delivery versus Payment and Delivery wversus Receipt.
Delivery versus payment is delivery of securities
with an exchange of money for the securities.
Delivery versus receipt is delivery of securities with
an exchange of signed receipt for the securities.

Page 16



DIVERSIFICATION: commereial—banks—Although—the—banks—eperate
Dividing investment funds among a vatiety of underfederal-chatter-with-govetament-superwision;

securities offering independent returns. the—seentittes—are—not—guaranteed—by—the—-5
Cresromaracnt

DURATION:

A measure of the timing of the cash flows to be EEDERAL—HOME—LOAN—MORTGAGE-

received from a given-fixed income CORPORATIONAFHEMCG ot Freddie-Mae):-

security. This calculation is based on three Established—in—1976—te—help—maintain—the-

variables: term to maturity, coupon rate, and &"*ﬂ’? biliy—ef—mortgage—eredit—for *es_*éeﬁ&&l
yield to maturity. The duration of a security is & fC—finances—these—opetations—b;

a useful indicator of its price volatility for given mﬂfke&ﬁgg‘%%we&%
changes in interest rates. i gege—pasticipation—cettificates—1is

FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE - iy
CORPORATION (FDIC): wirdsecond-loansinrddition—tofixed rate-
A federal agency that insures bank deposits. Liersi g} 5 L el L N Ry

FINANCIAL INDUSTRY REGULATORY
FEDERAL-EUNDSRATE: AUTHORITY (FINRA):
The Financial Industry Regulatory Authority
(FINRA) is the largest independent regulator for
all secutities firms doing business in the United
States. All told, FINRA oversees nearly
4,750 btrokerage firms, about 167,000 branch
offices and approximately 634,000 registered
secutities representatives.

INTEREST ONLY STRIPS:

The interest portion of a Treasury note or bond that
has been stripped of its principal component
through the commercial book-entry system.

Iniand Empz' z‘e(geng/ Tnvestment alz'gl 2017/18 | - - Page 17




INTEREST RATE RISK:

The risk of gain or loss in market values of securities
due to changes in interest-rate levels.

For example, rising interest rates will cause the
market value of portfolio securities to decline.

INVERSE FLOATER:

Fixed income instrument whose coupon or
interest rate is petiodically reset according to a short
term rate index such as LIBOR, or prime rate.
Unlike the traditional floating rate
instrument, however, the inverse floatet’s rate is
set equal to a fixed rate minus the short-term rate
index.

INVESTMENT POLICY:

A clear and concise statement of the objectives
and parameters formulated by an investor or
investment manager for a portfolio of investment
securities.

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO:

A collection of securities held by a bank,
individual, institution, or government agency for
investment purposes.

LIQUIDITY:
An asset that can be converted easily and rapidly
into cash with minimum risk on principal.

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
(LAIF):

An investment pool managed by the California State
Treasurer. Local government units, with consent
of the governing body of that agency, may
voluntarily deposit sutplus funds for the purpose of
investment. Interest earned is distributed by the
State Controller to the participating governmental
agencies on a quarterly basis.

MARKET VALUE:
The price at which a security is currently being
sold in the market. See FAIR VALUE.

MASTER REPURCHASE AGREEMENT:

A written contract covering all future transactions
between the parties to repurchase agreements and
reverse repurchase agreements that establish each
party’s tights in the transactions. A master
agtreement will often specify, among other things,
the right of the buyer-lender to liquidate
the undetlying securities in the event of default by
the seller-borrower.

MATURITY:
The date that the principal or stated value of a
debt instrument becomes due and payable.

MEDIUM-TERM NOTES (MTNs):

Cotporate notes, having any or all of the features
of corporate bonds and ranging in maturity from
nine months out to thirty years. The difference
between corporate bonds and MTNs is that
corporate bonds are underwritten.

NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED
STATISTICAL RATING ORGANIZATION
(NRSRO):

A rating organization designated by the SEC as

being nationally tecognized, such as Moody's Investor
Service, Inc.(Moody’s), Standard & Poor’s (S&P), and
Fitch Ratings (Fitch).




NEGOTIABLE CERTIFICATES OF
DEPOSIT:

Time deposits issued by Federal Deposit
Insurance Cotporation (FDIC) insured banks and

are underwtitten by the Financial Industry

Regulatory  Authority ~ (FINRA)  registered
Broket/Dealers. Also known as “DTC Eligible
CDs” or “Brokered Deposits”, this typeof
deposit is offered to investors by issuing institutions
looking to raise liquidity and funding through the
wholesale and institutional markets.

PAR VALUE:

The amount of principal that must be paid at
matutity. Also referred to as the face amount of a
bond, normally quoted in increments of $1,000 per
bond.

PORTFOLIO:
The collection of securities held by an individual
or institution.

PRIMARY DEALER:

A group of government securities dealers who submit
daily reports of market activity and

Positions and monthly financial statements to the
Fedetal Reserve Bank of New York and are
subject to its informal oversight. Primary dealers
include Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)-
registered securities broker/dealers, banks and a few
unregulated firms.

PRINCIPAL:
The face or par value of a debt instrument or the
amount of capital invested in a given security.

Inland pz're g Tnvestment P 7/18

PRUDENT PERSON RULE:

An investment standard: The way a prudent person
of discretion and intelligence would be expected to
manage the investment program in seeking a
reasonable income and preservation of capital.

RANGE NOTES BONDS:

Bonds that accrue interest during a particular Interest
Period at a fixed or variable rate if a specified index is
within a specified range during a designated period of
time or at a particular pointin time. A Range Bond
may not bear interest if

the specified index is outside the specified range.

RATE OF RETURN:

1) The yield which can be attained on a security based
on its purchase price or its current market price.

2) Income earned on an investment,expressed as a

petcentage of the cost of the investment.

REPURCHASE AGREEMENT (RP OR
REPO):

A holder of securities (e.g. investment dealer) sells
these securities to an investor (e.g. the Agency)
with an agreement to repurchase them at a fixed
date. The security “buyer” (e.g. the Agency) in
effect lends the “seller” money for the period of the

agreement, and the terms of the agreement are

structured to compensate the “buyer” for this.
Dealers use RP extensively to finance their
positions. Exception: When the Fed is said to be
doing RP, it is lending money that is increasing bank
reserves.

REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENT
(REVERSE REPO):

A counter party (e.g. investment dealer) buys the
secutities from the holder of securities (e.g. the
Agency) with an agreement to sell them back at a
fixed date. The counter party in effect lends the
seller (e.g. the Agency) money for the petiod of
the agreement with terms of the agreement
structured to compensate buyer.

Page 19



SAFEKEEPING:

A setvice banks offer to clients for a fee, where
physical securities are held in the bank’s vault for
protection and book-entry securities ate on record
with the Federal Reserve Bank or Depository Trust
Company in the bank’s name for the benefit of the
client. As agent for the client, the safekeeping bank
settles securities transactions, collects coupon
payments, and redeems securities at maturity or, if
called, on the call date.

SECURITIES:

Investment insttuments such as notes, bonds,
stocks, money market instruments and other
instruments of indebtedness of equity.

SECURITIES AND
COMMISSION (SEC):
Agency created by Congress to protect investors
in securities transactions by administering securities
legislation.

EXCHANGE

SECONDARY MARKET:

A market for the repurchase and resale of
outstanding issues following the initial distribution.

TOTAL RETURN:

Total return, when measuring performance, is the
actual rate of return of an investment or a pool of
investments over a given evaluation petiod. Total
return includes interest, capital gains, dividends and
distributions realized over a given period.

TREASURY SECURITIES:

Securities issued as direct obligations of the U.S.
Government and backed by the full faith and credit
of the federal government.

SUPRANATIONALS:

International organizations whereby member states
transcend national boundaries or interests to share
in the decision making process and vote on issues
pertaining to the wider grouping.

Tnland mtz’/z'z‘z'es Agen nvestment g} 2017/18

WEIGHTED AVERAGE MATURITY (WAM):
The average maturity of all the securities that
comptise a portfolio, typically expressed in days of
years.

YIELD:

The annual rate of return on an investment
expressed as a percentage of the investment.
Income yield is obtained by dividing the current
dollar income by the current market price for the

Pae 20



I niand mpz' Utilities geﬂg/ Tnvestment Policy 2017/ 18 B 7 7 - . Pe 21



Exhibit B

(4]
Bt
1))
#
S
r]
U
[y}

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy 2017/18 G Page 21



Exhibit C

1 Naine-ol Hie

L. T VAITICVOT 1T IrIaT

2——Address
AR (Pl et L by
e et

3 TalenhopeM

TCIC PO NoO?

auna Nlgsmna
LNALLIG INATIIC
Talanbhanea Talanhaonea
A I ALVLIN L \".\-’t".lull\(

Years-wwith-Hem Yeatswithf
TUITTIXXTT A0S wiItD TOaTy

4 " tratioe L ool £ ]
O HOR-Oryout—THms
g PO PP o)
g yeatr-Cnar

3 141 e dals 44 aden s ol g
0 ICE STV O LY IS T OCTTIOTIO:




14

I1f vac—aszyla

1.0

Ty TSy vApIaiin

e 201 7/10

vtz It

L

agt Do/

TO

7




1 MNawvaa—atieas

F TNATTIC-OT T ITITY

A peall

[E=Zz27)

o~

AL
TNATLIC

el

LTICIC

Talankaona
LI

TCICPIo

A T arital vatioel

Nasme
ALI

Tl

L ITIC

lenbaona
TEEPRonRc

aaathla
rxs T AT CApTtalr Tatos:

B i ore—€a ol patiad
0 pitar-tator

E—Risk-based-eapital-ration
. LTI,




43 lehﬂf ]’S tlﬂe Edﬂeaﬁ'eﬁ Ie‘;el 8£ Ehe ?fﬂ‘ﬂaﬂ"ﬂ contactlc\D
0 Ty Contact(sy?

3 o xxTidatan o dan oty g g o
0 TSI traTaoTis:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy 2017/18




Exhibit E

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/AGM OR GENERAL MANAGER

Authorized Brokers/Dealers

NONE

Inland Empz' Utilities geng; Investment Po 20 7 18




Finance and Administrabon Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

3A



5
k » Inland Empire Utilties Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 21, 2018 _ GHQ
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 02/14/18

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) Fiscal Year (FY) 2016/17
Audited Annual Financial Report

Executive Summary:

The IERCA Annual Financial Report for fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, was prepared in
conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) as set forth by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and audited by the Lance, Soll &
Lunghard, LLP (LSL), the Agency independent audit firm. Based on their audit and test-work
results, LSL found the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects as of June 30,
2017, and the respective changes in financial position, and cash flows thereof for the year then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (U.S. GAAP). LSL issued an unmodified opinion. The IERCA Annual Financial
Report was approved by the IERCA Board on February 5, 2018.

Financial Highlights:

Operating Revenues at $8.5 million were just under 1 percent of $8.6 million reported in the
prior fiscal year. Operating Expenses at $10.0 million were about 7 percent higher due to an
increase in operating materials and supplies and depreciation expense. Net Position decreased
by $1.5 million to $88.9 million primarily due to depreciation expense.

Staff's Recommendation:

Review the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority Annual Financial Report for fiscal
year ended June 30, 2017.

Budget Impact Budgeted yn):N Amendment (v/N): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:
Not Applicable

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

As of June 30, 2017, the Agency’s equity share is $44,435,019 recorded in the Regional
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund. There was an additional write-down of $732,495 (50
percent of the Agency’s equity share) of the JPA’s net position at June 30, 2017.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - = . Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

No Action

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The IERCA FY 2016/17 Annual Financial Report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal
of Fiscal Responsibility in providing transparent communication of the Fiscal Year activity and
the net position of the different programs of the Agency.

Attachments:

Exhibit A - IERCA FY 2016/17 Audited Annual Financial Report along with the IERCA Board
letter.

Exhibit B - IERCA Annual Financial Report for FY 2016/17 PowerPoint Presentation

Exhibit C - Key Highlights of Financial Statements to IERCA Board

Board-Rec No.: 18041



Exhibit A



COMPOSTI N G

AUTH ORI

Fiscal Year Ending

June 30, 2017

e leTadela N @M ilalalsalalale
RANCNO L.UuCcamon Yu



Annuadl
Financial
Report

Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2017

Prepared by
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Finance and Accounting Department




INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY

Annual Financial Report
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introductory Section

Letter of Transmittal
Authority Profile
Major Initiatives and Accomplishments
Financial Information

Principal Officials

Organizational Chart

Financial Section

Independent Auditors’ Report
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Basic Financial Statements

Statement of Net Position

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position
Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

il

10
11
13




San Bernardino
County

Los Angeles
County

Service Area

!
!
i

Riverside
County

Orange
County

j“

2 0o 1 2 4
/ a
L~ b v




12645 6™ Street, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91739
PO Box 2470 Chino Hills, CA 91709
- Phone: (909) 993-1500 Fax: (909) $93-1510
e www.ierca.org

g: OM POST' N G Quality Products for Healthy Soil
u R1TY

THO

February 05, 2018

To the Chairperson of the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority Board, Members of the
Board, and Joint Powers Authority members of the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority.

The Annual Financial Report of the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA or the
Authority) is hereby submitted for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2017. State and local
ordinances and statutes require the Authority to annually publish a report of its financial condition
and activities, audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm of
licensed certified public accountants.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management
to provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic financial
statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of
transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it.

Management Responsibility for Financial Information

The Finance and Accounting Department of Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) prepared this
report. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the Authority’s and IEUA’s management. To the
best of management’s knowledge and belief, the enclosed information is accurate in all material
respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results
of operations of the Authority. Disclosures are presented to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of the Authority’s financial activities.

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY PROFILE
Up to the Present

The IERCA was formed February 27, 2002 as a Joint Powers Authority (JPA) to divert organic
solids from landfill disposal and to recycle organic products generated from within the community.
IEUA and Sanitation District No. 2 of Los Angeles County (SDLAC) entered into the JPA to
implement the shared goal to develop a sustainable biosolids management project.

The Authority is governed by a six member Board, comprised of two governing board members
from each JPA member agency and their respective General Manager. The Executive Manager
of Finance & Administration/Assistant General Manager of IEUA serves as the Treasurer of the
Authority.

In March 2007, the two joint powers agencies completed construction of the Inland Empire
Regional Composting Facility (IERCF). As the nation’s largest indoor biosolids composting
facility, it consists of 445,275 square feet. The IERCA focuses on producing top quality compost
under the guidelines outlined in the US Composting Council’'s Seal of Testing Assurance (STA)
program.



February 05, 2018
To the Chairperson and Members of
The Board of The Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY PROFILE (continued):

Up to the Present (continued):

Operations at the facility began in April 2007, and reached full capacity in December 2008. At full
capacity, the IERCF receives and processes over 200,000 wet tons of biosolids and wood waste
from local communities, and produces approximately 230,000 cubic yards (90,000 tons) of high-
quality compost each year.

The facility is staffed by twenty-five full-time IEUA
employees, and one part time employee from SDLAC.
The employees are onsite seven days per week, and
conduct all operational activities including production,
maintenance, safety and industrial hygiene training,
sales and administration.

The IERCA produces compost using the aerated static
pile (ASP) composting method by mixing together
organic material in large piles instead of in traditional
windrows. Aeration occurs as air is pushed or pulled
through the ASP. IERCF pulls air directly from the piles
and sends the air to a biofilter along with air exchange
through the composting building. The biofilter is 50,000
cubic yards of a special blend of wood chips that treats
all of the air by removing odors and other regulated
compounds before it is exhausted to the atmosphere.

Succulent flower

The entire composting process at the IERCF takes approximately 60 days. Active composting
lasts approximately 22 days before the pile is moved into curing. The material is stabilized in
curing for 30 to 38 days. After curing, the compost is screened and is then ready for distribution
and use.

The composted product, which is marketed as SoilPro Premium Compost, has been sold as a
soil conditioner which helps improve water retention resulting in better plant growth and water
savings. Compost products are also proven to produce direct benefits to soils and crops in both
horticulture (lawns and gardens) and agriculture (vegetables, fruits, nuts, and hay crops).

In order to produce recycled products year-round, the IERCA completed the compost storage
facility in 2010 to allow compost storage during the winter season.

Additionally, the Authority entered into a Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with Sunpower, Inc.
in 2010 for the installation of 1 megawatt of solar panels on the rooftop of the facility. The solar
panel system is currently providing about half of the facility’s required electrical power during
operating hours.

r r

/i

Ay l‘h/'?. i rLJ;'.‘ Ve t\ g




February 05, 2018
To the Chairperson and Members of
The Board of The Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority

MAJOR INITIATIVES and ACCOMPLISHMENTS

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, the IERCF staff focused on expanding the compost
marketing program and working with farmers to develop sales in the agricultural marketplace. The
agricultural market has the potential to purchase and use all of the compost produced at the
IERCF. There are approximately 140 customers who purchase SoilPro products for a variety of
applications throughout the year.

A tiered pricing system was initiated offering incentives to customers who purchase large volumes
of compost in exchange for pricing discounts. The system successfully increased sales. The new
tiered compost pricing structure is shown in Table 1.

Table 1:
Tier Cubic Yards (CYDs)/Month Premium (Cubic Yard)
1 (will call) <499 $5.00
2 500-999 $4.00
3 21,000 $3.50

Major initiatives for FY 2017/2018

In May, the facility celebrated 10 years in operation and over 2 million cubic yards of compost
sales. The IERCA continues to see positive results from the “Give Back” program and extended
it through fiscal year 2017/2018. The program offers SoilPro compost at no charge to cities and
municipalities affiliated with IEUA and SDLAC. Staff had zero loss time incidents and perfect
environmental compliance, and met all budgeted targets.

Staff will continue to focus on projects to increase the safety and efficiency of the composting
facility. These projects include: 1) IERCF trommel screen improvements to replace, or overhaul
one of the two screens including an upgrade of the drive and drum system; 2) IERCF transition
air duct improvements to modify transition air duct, ensure air is contained and the structure is
sound; and 3) ventilation perfections to improve air removal from conveyance sections to have
healthy work environment and ensure safe working conditions.

Scale house with living wall



February 05, 2018
To the Chairperson and Members of
The Board of The Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority

MAJOR INITIATIVES and ACCOMPLISHMENTS (continued):

Major Initiatives for FY 2017/2018 (continued):

@ Trommel Screen Improvement

o Replace and repair trommel screens including a new drive system, frame overhaul and
new drum;

e Make sure the screening system works safely and efficiently.

® [ERCF Transition Air Duct
Improvement

e Modify transition air duct to ensure air is contained and the structure is sound;

« Significant repairs have secured the duct, and keep the facility in a safety working
environment.

Major Accomplishments for FY 2016/2017

# IERCF Capital Replacement:
¢ Increased energy savings, higher performance, and improved safety;

¢ Replaced telescopic boomlift;

¢ Replaced high speed rollup door;

¢ Improved amendment hopper augers;

e Improved hopper head pulley conveyor;

e [mproved air quality

-

John Anderson Palaque

v



February 05, 2018
To the Chairperson and Members of
The Board of The Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Internal Conirois

The Management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal
control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the Authority are protected from loss, theft
or misuse, and to compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the Authority’s
financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance
the financial statements will be free from material misstatement and that these objectives are met.
The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of a control should not outweigh
the benefits likely to be derived; and, the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and
judgments by management.

As management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is
complete and reliable in all material aspects.

Budgetary Controis

The Authority maintains extensive budgetary controls. The objective of these controls is to ensure
compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annually appropriated budget approved by the
Authority's Board of Directors. The level of budgetary control (i.e., the level at which expenditures
cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is set at the category level (i.e., Capital and
Operating) within the Authority. The Authority maintains an encumbrance accounting system as
an additional method of maintaining budgetary control. Encumbered amounts lapse at year-end.
However, outstanding encumbrances are generally re-appropriated as part of the following fiscal
year's budget following Board approval.

Independent Audit

State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants. The
Authority's Board of Directors appointed the firm of Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP to perform the
annual audit. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the
financial statements of the Authority for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 are free of any
material misstatement. As part of the independent audit, reviews on a test basis were made to
determine the adequacy of internal controls, and to ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations related to all financial activities conducted by the Authority. Generally accepted
auditing standards, issued by the Controller General of the United States of America, were used
by the auditors in conducting the engagement. The auditor's report on the basic financial
statements is included in the financial section of this report.

The independent audit concluded, based upon the audit, that there was reasonable basis for
rendering an unmodified opinion that the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority’s financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2017 are fairly presented in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The independent auditor’s report
is presented as the first component of the financial section of this report.



February 05, 2018
To the Chairperson and Members of
The Board of The Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority

FINANCIAL INFORMATION (continued):

Cash and Investment Management

The Authority has a comprehensive cash and investment program subject to California
Government Code Sections 53601, 53607, 53635, 53638, 53646, 53652, and 53653. These
regulations are incorporated into the Authority’s Investment Policy, which identifies the types of
investments that are authorized and indicates any restrictions.

Consistent with Government Code Section 53646, the Authority annually adopts an investment
policy that requires the IERCA to invest funds in a manner which will provide: (i) the maximum
security; (ii) the funds necessary to meet the daily cash flow demands of the Authority; and (jii)
the highest investment return while conforming to all statutes governing the investment of
Authority funds within the constraints of the investment policy. By adoption of the policy, it is the
intent of the Authority to minimize credit and market risks, while maintaining a competitive yield
on its overall portfolio.

The Authority’s cash management system is also designed to forecast revenues and expenses
accurately, and to invest idle funds to the fullest extent possible. During the Fiscal Year ended
June 30, 2017, idle funds were invested in accordance with this policy. These investments
consisted primarily of deposits in a pooled investment fund administered by the Los Angeles
County Investment Officer.

In order of priority, the Authority’s objectives when investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring,
selling, enhancing and managing public funds are as follows:

1. Safety: Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program. Investments made
by the Authority shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation of capital in the
overall portfolio. To attain this objective, diversification is required to prevent any potential loss on any
individual security or depository from exceeding the income generated from the remainder of the portfolio.

2. Liquidity: The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable the Authority to meet all
operating requirements that might be reasonably anticipated.

3. Return on Investments: The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining
a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account the investment risk
constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio. Return on investment is of secondary
importance compared to safety and liquidity objectives described above. The core investment is limited to
relatively low risk securities in anticipation of earning a fair return relative to the risk being assumed.
Securities shall not be sold prior to maturity withw the following exceptions:

A. A security with declining credit may be sold to minimize loss of principal.
B. A security swap that would improve quality, yield, or target duration in the portfolio.

C. Liquidity needs of the portfolio that require the security to be sold.

\



February 05, 2018
To the Chairperson and Members of
The Board of The Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority

FINANCIAL INFORMATION (continued):

Cash and Investment Management (continued):

All cash and investment transactions are conducted in accordance with the Authority’s resolutions
and Investment Policy. While management recognizes that investment risks may result from
issuer defaults, market price changes or various technical complications leading to temporary
liquidity, portfolio diversification is employed as a way to minimize these risks.

Acknowledgements

We acknowledge the thorough and professional manner in which the external auditors, Lance,
Solt & Lunghard, LLP, conducted the audit. Additionally, we would like to acknowledge the staffs
from the member agencies of the Authority for their cooperation and contribution in providing the
necessary information to complete this report.

lly submitted,

na Valencia, Treasurer

Vil



INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY

Principal Officials

June 30, 2017

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Jon Blickenstaff, Chairperson
Jasmin A. Hall, Vice-Chairperson
Grace Robinson Hyde Director

Margaret Finlay, Director
Paul Hofer, Director
P. Joseph Grindstaff, Director

OFFICERS OF THE AUTHORITY

Jeffrey Ziegenbein, Project Manager
Ann Heil, Assistant Project Manager
Christina Valencia, Treasurer

LEGAL COUNSEL

JC Law Firm
Jean Cihigoyenetche, APC
Chino Hills, California




Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority

Organizational Chart

June 30, 2017

Board Members
Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County
and
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

PROJECT MANAGER ASSISTANT
Jeffrey Ziegenbein PROJECT MANAGER
(IEUA) Ann Heil
(SDLAC)

SECRETARY TREASURER
IERCA Board Secretary Christina Valencia
April Woodruff




The Soil and Water"
Connection*

Poster artwork by Yessi Budisari of West Indonesia
Winner of the U.S. Composting Council’s 2017 International Composting Awareness Week Poster Contest




| S

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority
Rancho Cucamonga, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Inland Empire Regional Composting
Authority, (the “Authority”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair

presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and the State Controller's Minimum Audit Requirements for
California Special District. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority, as of June 30, 2017,
and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. ~ PrimeGlobal
n of

1

203 N. Brea Blvd,, Suite 203 Brea, A 92821 Pione: 714.672.0027

-



LSL

To the Board of Directors
Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority
Rancho Cucamonga, California

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Prior Year Comparative Information

The financial statements include summarized prior-year comparative information. Such information does
not include all of the information required or sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such information
should be read in conjunction with the government's financial statements for the year ended
June 30, 2017, from which such partial information was derived.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements. The introductory section is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The introductory section
has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements
and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
January 8, 2018 on our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Authority’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

e, St v Tiplisdy TP

Brea, California
January 8, 2018



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The intent of the management’s discussion and analysis is to provide highlights of the Authority’s
financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. Readers are encouraged to read this
section in conjunction with the transmittal letter and the accompanying basic financial statements.

The Authority’s Operations — an Overview

As a Joint Powers Authority, the Inland Empire
Regional Composting Authority (IERCA or the
Authority) owns a composting facility on
approximately 22 acres of land in Rancho
Cucamonga. The property is ideally situated in an
industrial area adjacent to Regional Water
Recycling Plant No. 4 (RP-4), a wastewater
recycling treatment plant owned and operated by
Inland Empire Utilites Agency (IEUA). The
proximity of the facilty to RP-4 provides
opportunities to improve staffing options and
optimize energy usage.

The 445,275-square foot composting facility is a
fully enclosed biosolids processing plant that
processes approximately 144,000 tons of biosolids
and 54,000 tons of wood and green waste into
252,000 cubic yards (98,800 tons) of high quality
compost.

The facility utilizes aerated static pile composting
technology to process a mixture of biosolids,
greenwaste and woodwaste to generate Class ‘A’
Exceptional Quality compost for use in local
agriculture and horticulture markets. All of the
facility’s emissions are treated with a biofilter to
meet air quality requirements. In FY 2016/2017, a
total of 198,506 tons of feedstock, equal to 95% of
permitted capacity, was received by the facility.

As of June 30, 2017, the IERCF had sold 2.12
million cubic yards of high-quality compost to
various customers in Southern California, Arizona,
and Nevada and processed nearly 1.9 million tons
of recycled materials.

John Anderson — Acorn tree plague

For comparison, 2.12 million cubic yards can:
# Fill the Rose Bowl, in Pasadena, CA to the top 5 times
# Load 42,400 semi-trucks

# Increase soil health and water retention for 73,807 football fields



The Autherity’s Cperations — an Overview (continued):

Throughout the last ten years of operation, the IERCF has operated continuously in full compliance
with applicable permits, rules and regulations, and has maintained an excellent safety record. As of
June 30, 2017, the IERCF has logged 2,300 days without a lost-time incident exceeding six years.

Projects such as the IERCF Capital Replacement Project and IERCF Receiving Pit and Drainage
Project were completed in FY2016/2017. The projects will improve safety and efficiencies in areas
such as:

e Repair, replace, improve, and upgrade IERCF and equipment immediately as needed, to keep
them in the best condition and give employees a safe work environment.

e Drainage and Pumping System remove water from the receiving pit and fan corridors that
increase the compost process, make work more efficient and reduce the damage on equipment
to improve safety at work.

Ten Years Anniversary Celebration

The IERCF reached its 10" year of operations in April 2017. That also corresponds closely with
2,000,000 cubic yards of compost sold. There was a celebration held on May 4, 2017 at the IERCF
to commemorate this anniversary and International Compost Awareness Week.

Future Goals

Over the next year, outreach efforts will expand through increased consulting on IEUA’s Garden in
Every School program, attending local agriculture shows, and giving tours and talks about the
IERCF. IERCF will remain a leader in outreach and education stressing the importance of healthy
soils and the vital role compost plays in water conservation and groundwater protection.

The sales team remains committed to promoting the many advantages of SoilPro, including
increased water savings, ability to sequester carbon, and the use in correcting unproductive soils
through healthy and natural processes. IERCF sales staff continues to monitor market conditions to
ensure the best value for our compost products.

Basic Financial Statemenis

The basic financial statements present a summary of the Authority’s financial position as of June 30,
2017. The Authority uses full accrual accounting, which recognizes transactions when they occur,
regardless of when cash is exchanged.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position for the fiscal year end June
30, 2017 reflects the tenth year of operations for the IERCF. Total operating revenues were
$8,5622,688, a 1% decrease from prior year, while total operating expenses increased by 7% as
compared to the prior year for a total of $10,038,004, which included $2,901,696 of depreciation and
amortization expense on capitalized assets.



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Current assets

Capital & intangible assets
Total Assets

Current liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total net position
Operating revenues

Operating expenses

Net operating income (loss)

Other Non-operating revenues

Other Non-operating expenses

Net nonoperating revenues (expenses

Net income (loss) before
capital contributions

Capital Grant

Total change in net position
Total net position-beginning

Total net position- ending

Changes in Financial Conditions cf the Authority

Increase (Decrease)

FY2016/17 FY2015/16 from FY2015/16
$5,782,691 $5,049,771 $732,920 14.51%
84,418,376 86,731,986 (2,313,610) -2.67%
90,201,067 91,781,757 (1,580,690) -1.72%

1,225,648 1,341,349 (115,701) -8.63%
1,225,648 1,341,349 (115,701) -8.63%
84,418,376 86,731,986 (2,313,610) -2.67%
4,557,043 3,708,422 848,621 22.88%
$88,975,419 $90,440,408 ($1,464,989) -1.62%

$8,522,688 $8,602,959 (80,271) -0.93%

(10,038,004) (9,350,468) (687,536) 7.35%
(1,515,316) (747,509) (767,807) 102.72%

43,757 22,339 21,418 95.88%
(3,500) (144,876) 141,376 -97.58%
40,257 (122,537) 162,794 -132.85%
(1,475,059) (870,046) (605,013) 69.54%
10,070 50,000 (39,930) 0.00%
(1,464,989) (820,046) (644,943) 78.65%
90,440,408 91,260,454 (820,046) -0.90%
$88,975,419 $90,440,408 ($1,464,989) -1.62%

e The net increase of $732,920 in current assets includes an increase of $799,082 in cash and
investments due to a decrease in operating costs offset by a decrease of $67,835 in customer

receivables.



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (continued):

Changes in Financial Conditions of the Authority (continued):

¢ The decrease in Capital and Intangible assets of $2,313,610 is primarily due to an increase of
$2,901,696 in accumulated depreciation and amortization.

e The decrease of $80,271 in operating revenues is primarily due to the decrease of $80,634 in
Sale of Compost revenue.

¢ The $687,536 increase in operating expenses is due to an increase of $407,873 in materials
and supplies, and an increase of $360,240 in depreciation expense.

e The $10,700 grant was the solar incentive rebate received from Southern California Edison for
the lights improvement throughout the facility.

As of June 30, 2017, contributed capital from SDLAC and IEUA was $83,364,402 equally split
between the partners. Additionally, the JPA partners contributed a total of $15,116,229 for the
original property, which resulted in a total contribution of $98,480,631. In FY 2016/17, each JPA
member was charged $55 per ton tipping fee for bio-solids deliveries. The total net position at June
30, 2017 was $88,975,419 compared to $90,440,408 in FY 2015/16.

Capital & Intangibie Assets

At June 30, 2017, the Authority had total capital and intangible assets, net of depreciation and
amortization, of $84,418,376. Jobs in progress of $461,702 include the cost of all design and
construction work, and rehabilitation and replacement (R & R) need to maintain and improve the
facility. Please refer to Note #3 to the basic financial statements for additional information regarding
capital asset balances.

Investment Summary

The Authority’s investment portfolio is administered by the IEUA staff. The investment strategy
continues to take a conservative approach consistent with the Authority’s approved Investment
Policy.

Interest earnings for FY 2016/2017 totaled $27,786, for an average yield of 0.95%. The Authority’s
short-term investment fund balance for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 was $4,491,283
comprised of $1,154,122 in Sweep Investment Fund with Citizens Business Bank and $3,337,155 in
the Los Angeles County Pooled Surplus Investing Fund (LAC PSIF) and $6 in the Local Agency
Investment Agency Fund (LAIF). Please see Note #2 of the basic financial statements for additional
information regarding investment balances.

Contacting the Authority’s Financial Managemeni

This financial report is prepared to provide the Authority’s members, our citizens, customers,
investors and creditors with a general overview of the Authority’s finances and to demonstrate the
Authority’s accountability for the revenues it receives. If you have questions about this report or need
additional financial information, please contact the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, Finance and
Accounting Department, P.O. Box 9020, Chino Hills, California, 91709.



INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OVERVIEW

Financial Statements

The following Basic Financial Statements, along with the Supplementary Notes to the Basic
Financial Statements, present a summary of the Authority’s financial position at June 30, 2017,
and the results of operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund type for the fiscal year
then ended.

The Basic Financial Statements consist of:

1) Statement of Net Position — the statement denotes the increase/(decrease) of net
position of the Authority.

2) Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position — the statement shows
all revenue and expense sources recorded for the period, and their effects on the net
position of the Authority.

3) Statement of Cash Flows — the statement reflects the Authority’s financial activities and
their effect on cash. It also denotes the cash position of the Authority at the end of the
fiscal period.

4) Notes to the Basic Financial Statements.




inland Empire Regional Composting Authority
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2017

{With Comparative Total for June 30, 2016)

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash & Investments (Note 2)
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Total current assets
Capital assets (Note 3)
Land ;
Jobs in progress
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation
Intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization
Total capital assets

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities other

Total current liabilities

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total net position

Totals

2017 2016
$5,003,295 $4,204,213
775,903 843,738
3,493 1,820
5,782,691 5,049,771
4,285,096 4,285,096
461,702 2,078,169
78,700,007 79,373,141
971,571 995,580
84,418,376 86,731,986
84,418,376 86,731,986
$90,201,067 $91,781,757
$1,224,476 $1,340,641
1,172 708
1,225,648 1,341,349
84,418,376 86,731,986
4,557,043 3,708,422
$88,975,419 $90,440,408

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements



Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Year Ended June 30, 2017
(With Comparative Total for June 30, 2016)

Operating revenues
Biosolids Recycling Tipping Fees
Sale of compost
Energy Rebates
Total operating revenues
Operating expenses
Operations and maintenance
Administration and general
Depreciation and amortization
Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Interest income
Other nonoperating revenues

Other nonoperating expenses

Net nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Income (loss) before capital contributions

Capital contributions:
Capital Grant:

Change in net position
Total net position - beginning

Total net position - ending

Totals
2017 2016
$8,022,805 $8,051,029
470,942 551,576
28,941 354
8,522,688 8,602,959
6,333,262 5,925,389
803,046 883,623
2,901,696 2,541,456
10,038,004 9,350,468
(1,515,316) (747,509)
27,786 14,766
15,971 7,573
(3,500) (144,876)
40,257 (122,537)
(1,475,059) (870,046)
10,070 50,000
(1,464,989) (820,046)
90,440,408 91,260,454
$88,975,419 $90,440,408

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements



Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority
Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended June 30, 2017

{With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2016)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services
Cash payments for contract labor

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash fiows from noncapital financing activities:
Contract reimbursement from other (Other Non Op Rev)
Cash paid to others (Other Non Op Exp)

Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Capital grants
Changes in contractor deposits/retentions
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing
activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on investments
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning
Cash and cash equivalents - ending

Totals
2017 2016
$8,590,523 $8,488,888
(3,602,557) (3,403,447)
(3,649,451) (3,378,753)
1,338,515 1,706,688
15,971 7,573
(3,500) (132,368)
12,471 (124,795)
(588,085) (807,929)
10,070 50,000
0 (170,811)
(578,015) (928,740)
26,111 16,420
26,111 16,420
799,082 669,573
4,204,213 3,534,640
$5,003,295 $4,204,213

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements



inland Empire Regional Composting Authority
Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended June 30, 2017

(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2016)

Totals
2017 2016

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED FOR (USED BY) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss) ($1,515,316) ($747,509)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities

Depreciation 2,901,696 2,541,456
(Increase) decrease in operating assets

Accounts receivable 67,835 (114,071)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities

Accounts payable (116,165) 26,778

Other accrued liabilities 465 34

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $1,338,515 $1,706,688
RECONCILIATION OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS TO THE
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Cash $512,012 $563,731
Short-term investments 4,491,283 3,640,482

Total cash, short-term investments
and restricted cash $5,003,295 $4,204,213

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements



INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY
Index of Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

JUNE 30, 2017

Note 1 Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.................. 13
Note 2 Cash and INVESIMENIS ...............ccveeieieeeeeeeeeeeeee e 17
Note 3 Changes in Capital ASSEIS..........c.ooeeueeceeeieeeceeeeee et 20

Note 4  SUbSEQUENEEVENL ...............coveeieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 21




NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Description of the Reporting Entity

The Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority, a Joint Powers Authority (JPA), was formed in
February of 2002. The JPA consists of two partners, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA), a
municipal water district in California, and Sanitation District No. 2 of Los Angeles County (SDLAC),
a special district organized and operating pursuant to the County Sanitation District Act, Health and
Safety Code Section 4700, et seq. All capital contribution investments related to the JPA are shared
equally by both partners. Beginning FY 2009/2010 the Authority implemented a cost of service rate
(tipping fees) to support the operational costs. Tipping fees paid by each JPA partner are based on
the tonnage of biosolids shipped to the facility for recycling. As defined by accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America and the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB), the financial reporting entity consists of the Authority as the primary government.
The Authority has no legally separate component units that require blended or discrete presentation.

Subject to the limitations imposed by the Constitution of California, and pursuant to its charter, all
powers of the Authority not defined are vested in a six-member Board of Directors. For the purposes
of transacting business of the Board, a quorum shall consist of four of the six members of the Board,
provided that there are a minimum of two Board members from each partner. The principal office of
the Authority is established by resolution of the Board. The Authority has appointed a Secretary, a

Treasurer and a Project Manager. The appointed officers come from the membership of the
Authority.

The accounting policies of the Authority conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America as they relate to governmental units. The Authority applies all relevant
GASB pronouncements.

Fund Accounting

The accounts of the Authority are organized on the basis of funds. All transactions are accounted
for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, net position,
revenues and expenses, as appropriate, the Authority’s accounts for its activities in an “Enterprise

Fund”. An Enterprise Fund is grouped and presented in the financial statements as a “Proprietary
Fund Type”.

Proprietary Fund Types

A Proprietary Fund is accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement
focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities (whether current or non-current) associated with
their activity are included on the statement of net position. Their reported fund equity (net position)
is segregated into capital assets (net of related debt) and restricted and unrestricted net position.

Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses)
in total net position.

13



(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued):

Proprietary Fund Types (continued):

Enterprise Funds

An Enterprise Fund is used to account for operations: (a) that are financed and operated
in a manner similar to private business enterprises, where the intent of the governing body
is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation and amortization) of providing goods or
services to the general public on a continuing basis, be financed or recovered primarily
through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic
determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred and/or net income is appropriate for
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to the timing when revenues and expenses are recognized in the
accounts, and reported in the financial statements, regardless of the measurement focus applied.
The Authority prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual
basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when
liabilities are incurred regardiess of when the related cash flows take place.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make certain estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities, at the date of the financial statements, as well as the reported amounts of
revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues relate to revenue transactions generated as a direct result of the core business
in which the Authority is engaged. These transactions can be repetitive in nature within the normal
business cycle. Examples include biosolids recycling, compost delivery services, compost sales and
the sale of renewable energy credits. Non-operating revenues are transactions incurred infrequently,
during the course of the Authority’s business. These types of transaction are generally not directly
related to the general business of the Authority, such as 1) interest income; 2) gain on sales of
assets; and 3) miscellaneous other revenues.

The Authority classifies expense types based upon the goods and/or services directly related to the
operations of the Authority. Typically, operating expenses include such items as operations,
maintenance, and administrative costs. In contrast, non-operating expenses are not directly related
to the Authority’s core operations, such as interest expense and the cost of financial services.

Budgetary Policy and Control

The Authority's Board approves each year's budget submitted by the Treasurer prior to the beginning
of the new fiscal year. The Authority is not required to present budget comparisons; therefore
budgetary data is not presented in the accompanying financial statements.

The Authority maintains budgetary controls to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in
the appropriated budget approved by the Board. All appropriations which are not obligated,
encumbered, or expended at the end of the fiscal year lapse at year-end, except for multi-year capital
appropriations. Any encumbrance and commitments needed to support ongoing projects or activities
are carried forward to the following fiscal year following Board approval.

14



(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued):

Cash and Investments

Investments in short-term highly liquid debt instruments that have a remaining maturity at the time of
purchase of one year or less are reported at amortized cost. Investments are carried at fair value.

For financial presentation purposes, cash and cash equivalents are shown within cash and short-
term investments.

Receivables and Payables

All receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts. The Authority extends credit
to customers in the normal course of operations. Management has evaluated the accounts and
approved a write-off an allowance of $3,500 for accounts deemed uncollectible for
FY2016/2017. Also in FY2016/2017, the Board approved a write off $16,300. The ending balance
of the allowance for uncoliectibie accounts, after the write ofi $16,300, are $17,401 for the fiscal year
ended of June 30, 2017. When an account is determined to be uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance following Board approval.

Capital Assets

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. The cost of a capital investment includes purchase,
rehabilitation or construction costs, Authority labor for engineering, construction management and
administrative activities, as well as ancillary expenses necessary to make productive use of the
assets. Current capitalization thresholds are reflected in the following table:

Type of Total Estimated Increases Enhances
Estimated
Expenditure Cost Life Life Performance

Office Equipment 2$5000 >1Year N/A N/A
Computer Equipment =$1,000 > 1 Year N/A N/A
Other Equipment 2$5,000 >1Year N/A N/A
Single Year Capital

Projects 2$5,000 =3 Years N/A N/A
Multi Year Capital

Projects 2$15,000 =3 Years N/A N/A

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially
extend asset useful lives are not capitalized.

Improvements are capitalized and depreciated, as applicable, over the remaining useful life of the
related capital assets. Donated capital assets are recorded at acquisition value.

15



(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued):

Capita! Assets (continued):

Depreciation of capital assets has been provided on a straight-line basis. One-half year depreciation
is recorded in the year of acquisition and disposal.

Estimated useful lives are:  Q Furniture, machinery and equipment 5 - 10 years

& Improvements 15 years
4 Buildings and plants 5-50 years
Intangible Assets 30 - 50 years

Comparative Data

The basic financial statements include certain prior years summarized comparative information in
total but not at the level of detail required for a presentation in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the
Authority’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2016 from which the summarized was
derived.

Risk Management

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to: torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and, natural disasters. The Authority secures
liability, boiler and machinery insurance to protect itself from any risk exposure, relative to its
business operations. Since the Authority has no employees and the operations and management
of its facility is contracted out to IEUA, worker’s compensation insurance is carried by IEUA.

& General and auto liability, public officials and employees’ error and omissions: The Authority retains
the risk of loss for general liability, and, errors and omissions claims of up to $1,000,000 per person
per occurrence; with an aggregate amount of $2,000,000, subject to a $10,000 deductible per
occurrence.

In addition to the above, the Authority has the following insurance coverage:

# Property damage has an $99,292,000 per occurrence coverage limit, subject to a $100,000 deductible
per occurrence.

Settled claims from the risks discussed herein have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage
in any of the last three fiscal years ending June 30, 2017, 2016, and 2015. Additionally, there have
been no reductions in insurance coverage.

IERCF Event Tent
16



(2) Cash and Investments

Cash Deposits

The Authority’'s cash accounts are maintained with financial institutions that provide deposit
protection for the account balance through participation in the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC). The California Government Code (CGC§53652 and 53667) requires banks and savings and
loan associations to secure local agency deposits by placing appropriate and adequate securities as
collateral with an approved trustee.

For deposits in commercial banks, the California Government Code allows the Authority to waive the
proceeding requirement for that portion of each deposit insured pursuant to the FDIC regulations;
with the remainder of the depgsit being secured by collateral {U. S. Government Securities) with a
market value of at least ten percent (10%) greater than that remaining amount. The Authority has
chosen to enter into these agreements.

In addition, the Authority investment policy requires financial institutions to meet other minimum
criteria. Financial institutions must: (a) have been in business for at least three years; have total
assets in excess of ten ($10) billion dollars; and, a core capital/asset ratio of five percent (5%) or
better; or, (b) have fotai assets in excess of five hundred miliion doiiars ($500,000,000); and a core
capital/asset ratio of six percent (6%) or better. State statutes, and the Authority's investment policy,
authorize the Authority to maintain cash deposits in demand accounts, savings accounts, and in
certificates of deposit.

The custodial credit for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty
(e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its
investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The California
Government Code and the Authority’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements
that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than as
required for the California Government Code for deposits.

The investment in the Repurchase Agreement is uninsured with the collateral for the repurchase
agreement held in the name of Citizens Business Bank but not in the name of the Authority.

The bank balance reflects the amount credited by a financial institution to the Authority's account as
opposed to the Authority's own ledger balance for the account. The carrying value reflects the ledger
balance, which includes checks written by the Authority that have not cleared the bank as of June
30, 2017.

Investments

In FY 2016/2017, the Authority invested in the Los Angeles County Pooled Surplus Investment Fund
(LAC PSIF), which is also managed by Los Angeles County Investment Officer. The Authority invests
in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), which is an investment pool managed by the Treasurer
of the State of California. The Authority’s investments are reported at amortized cost in the balance
sheet. The market value of the Authority’s investments constitutes one hundred percent (100%) of
investments, and equals the net realizable value of the Authority’s share of LAIF and LAC PSIF.
LAIF and LAC PSIF are authorized by California statutes to enter into investments on behalf of
municipalities within California.

State statutes and the Authority's investment policy also allows the Authority to invest (short-term
and long-term) in U.S. Treasury Obligations, U.S. agency issues and instrumentalities, commercial
paper rated A-1 by Standard and Poor's Corporation or P-1 by Moody's Commercial Paper Records,
negotiable certificate of deposit, LAIF, and medium-term notes.

17



(2) Cash and Investments (continued):

Cash and Invesiments

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2017 are classified in the accompanying financial statements
as follows:

2017 2016
Statement of Net Position:
Cash & Investments $5,003,295 $4,204,213
Total Cash and Investments $5,003,295 $4,204,213

Investments Authorized by the California Governmental Code and the Authority's Investment
Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the Authority by the Authority’s
investment policy. The table also identifies certain provisions of the Authority’s investment policy that
address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.

Maximum Maximum

Authorized Maximum Percentage Investment

Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio One Issuer
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None
State Treasury Obligations 5 years 10% None
Local Agency Obligations 5 years None None
Commercial Paper 270 days 20% 10%
Negotiable/Placement Certificates of Deposits 5 years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements 90 days 40% None
Medium-Term Notes 5 years 10% None
Money Market Funds N/A 20% 10%
Local Agency Investment Fund N/A $65M None
Local Agency Investment Pools N/A $20M/Acct None
Bank Deposits N/A None None

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of
an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment the greater the sensitivity of its
fair value to changes in market interest rates.

18



(2) Cash and Investments (continued):

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk (continued):

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the Authority’s investments to market interest
rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the Authority’s

investment by maturity:

Investment Type

Los Angeles County Investment Pooled Investment

Fund

Repurchase Agreement

Local Agency Investment Fund
Total

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Remaining Maturity

(In Months)
Fair Value 12 or Less
$ 3,337,155 $ 3,337,155
1,154,122 1,154,122
6 6
$ 4,491,283 $ 4,491,283

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder
of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized
statistical rating organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by the Authority’s
investment policy, and the actual Standard and Poor’s rating as of fiscal year ended June 30, 2017

for each investment type:

Investment Type

Los Angeles County Investment
Pooled Investment Fund

Repurchase Agreement
Local Agency Investment Fund
Total

Fair Value Measurement (GASB 72)

Minimum
Value Legal Rating Unrated
3,337,155 N/A $ 3,337,155
1,154,122 N/A 1,154,122
6 N/A 6
4,491,283 $ 4,491,283

The information below shows the Authority’s investments fair value measurements (market
approach) as of June 30, 2017. Fair value is the price that would be received two sell an
asset in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date under

current market conditions.

Investments by Fair Value Level

Los Angeles County Investment
Pooled Investment Fund
Repurchase Agreement

Local Agency Investment Fund

Total

June 30, 2017 Level1 ¥ Level2 ®  Level3®
$ 3,337,155 $ 3,337,155
1,154,122 1,154,122
6 6

$ 4,491,283 $ - $ 4491283 $ -

W Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
® Level 2 - Quoted prices in active markets for significant other observable inputs
© { evel 3 - Quoted prices in active markets for significant unobservable inputs

19



(3) Changes in Capital Assets

The following is a summary of capital assets, jobs in progress and intangible assets at June 30,
2017:

Transfers,
Balance at Sales & Balance at
Capital assets 6/30/2016 Additions Retirements 6/30/2017
Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land $4,285,096 $0 $0 $4,285,096

Jobs in progress 2,078,169 588,085 (2,204,552) 461,702
Total capital assets, not being depreciated $6,363,265 $588,085 ($2,204,552) $4,746,798
Capital assets, being depreciated:

Facility 10,831,133 0 0 10,831,133

Structures & improvements 70,742,192 601,556 0 71,343,748

Operations equipment 15,621,338 1,602,996 0 17,224,334
Total capital assets, being depreciated $97,194,663 $2,204,552 $0 $99,399,215
Less accumulated depreciation for:

Facility (1,841,293) (216,623) 0 (2,057,916)

Structures & improvements (11,828,648) (1,439,474) 0 (13,268,122)

Operations equipment (4,151,582) (1,221,589) (5,373,171)
Total accumulated depreciation ($17,821,523)  ($2,877,686) $0 ($20,699,209)
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net $79,373,141 ($673,134) $0 $78,700,007

Intangible assets, being amortized:

Capacity rights 1,143,472 0 0 1,143,472
Total intangible assets, being amortized $1,143,472 $0 $0 $1,143,472
Less accumulated amortization for:

Capacity rights (147,891) (24,009) 0 (171,900)
Total accumulated amortization ($147,891) ($24,009) $0 ($171,900)
Total capital assets, being amortized, net $995,580 ($24,009) $0 $971,571

Total capital assets, net $86,731,986 ($109,058) ($2,204,552) $84,418,376

In FY 2016/2017, IERCF acquired $588,085 in assets; accumlated depreciation and amortization
increased by $2,901,695. The ending balance of accumulated depreciation and amortization for all
capital assets has been adjusted for rounding to the Statement of Net Position for FY 2016/17.

20



(3) Changes in Capital Assets (continued):
Jobs in Progress

At Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2017, the Authority had seven modification and improvement
projects and sub-projects in progress.

IERCF Duct Work Phase || S 9,066
iIERCF Fire Sprinkler Improvements 50,054
IERCF Transition Air Duct Improvements 18,950
IERCF UPS Replacement 2,993
IERCF Capital Replacement 378,160
IERCF S70 Bobcat 480
IERCF Computer Hardware 1,999
Total Jobs in Progress $ 461,702

(4) Subsequent Events

In preparing these financial statements, the Authority has evaluated events and transactions for
potential recognition or disclosure through February 5, 2018, the date financial statements were
available to be issued, and found no subsequent event.

g myake heaithy soil”

IERCF Team SoilPro

21



Inland Empire
Utilities Agency

6075 Kimball Avenue
Chiho, CA 21710

P.O. Box 2020
Chino Hills, CA 921709

fel 209.993.1600
fax 909.993.1986

WWW.Ieud.org

Sanitation Districts of
Los Angeles County

1955 Workman Mill Road
Whittier, CA 90601

P.O. Box 4998
Whittier, CA 20607

tel 562.699.7411
fox 562.699.5427

www.lacsd.org




COMPOSTING

AUTHOR



Date: February 5, 2018
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: Christina Valencia
Treasurer
Subject: Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA/Authority) Annual
Financial Report for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2017, as presented; and

2. Direct staff to distribute the report as appropriate, to the various federal, state, and local
agencies, financial institutions, and other interested parties.

BACKGROUND

The Authority’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2017 was prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the United
States of America (GAAP), as set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB). As required by state law, Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP (LSL), the Authority’s
independent audit firm, performed the annual financial audit. LSL issued an unmodified (“clean”)
opinion over the financial statements for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2017, indicating that the
financial statements are presented fairly and in accordance with GAAP and free of material
misstatements. LSL found no material deficiency in internal controls over financial reporting. A
review was also conducted by Internal Audit department of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Internal. A copy of their report is attached.

FY 2016/17 Financial Highlights

IERCA continues to operate at full capacity as it reached its tenth year of operations in April 2017.
Total revenue in FY 2016/17 reflects a slight decrease from $8.6 million to $8.5 million reported
in the prior fiscal year. This decrease is primary due to a slight drop in compost sales revenues.
Total expenses of $10 million reported an increase of $0.5 million compared to last fiscal year.

This increase is primarily due to higher operating expenses of $0.4 million and depreciation of
$0.3 million.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County



Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017
February 5, 2018
Page 2 of 2

The total ending net position decreased by $1.5 million to $89.0 million as of June 30, 2017, of
which approximately $84.4 million has been invested in capital assets. The remaining $4.6 million
is working capital designated to support operating contingencies, self-insurance liability costs, and
capital replacement and construction investment. No call was made against the $1 million capital
call budgeted in FY 2016/17.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

The Board approved the budget for FY 2016/17 in February 2017.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

There is no impact on the Authority’s FY 2017/18 budget.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County



Exhibit B



N »
COMPOSTIN§

__________ @ |

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

FEBRUARY 5, 2018




s, FY 2016/17 Highlights

COMPOSTING

» Tipping fee was increased from $54/ton to $55

» $59k decrease in total revenues primarily due to a
slight drop in compost sales

» $546K increase in total expenses primarily due to
higher operating material and supplies, and
depreciation expense

» Staffing level maintained at 25 full time positions
» No capital call needed to support capital projects




FY 2016/17 Statement of Revenue,
__~#* Expense, and Change in Net Position

Total Revenue $86  $86

Total Expenses* (9.5) (10.0) 5.3%

Net Profit (Loss) ($0.9) ($1.4) 55.6%
Beginning Net Position, July 1 $91.3 $90.4 1.0%
Ending Net Position, June 30 $90.4 $89.0 (1.5%)

*Includes depreciation expense of $2.9M (2017) and
$2.5M (2016)




FY 2016/17
Statement of Net Position

Current Assets

Net Capital & Intangible Assets

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Total Assets

Total Liabilities

Invested in Capital Assets

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

$5.0 $5.8 16.0%
86.7 84.4 (2.7%)
$91.7 $90.2 (1.6%)
$1.3 $1.2 (7.7%)
$1.3 $1.2 (7.7%)
$86.7 $84.4 (2.7%)
3.7 4.6 24.3%
$90.4 $89.0 (1.5%)




FY 2017/18 Mid-Year Statement of
e Revenue, Expenses, and Change in Fund Balance

Revenue* $8.6 $4.4 51%

Expenses 7.9 3.3 42%

Capital 3.0 0.3 10%
Net Profit (Loss) ($2.3) $0.8

*
Excludes budget of $1 million for capital contribution.




INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL

COMPOSTING

AUTH I TY




Exhibit C



Inland Empire Regional Financing Authority

Memorandum

TO:

COPIES TO:

IERCA Board of Directors

Jeff Ziegenbein
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro

DATE:

FROM:

January 3, 2018

SUBJECT: FY 2016/17 Financial Statements

Christina Valencia

The IERCA reached its 10" year of operations in April 2017. The financial statements for
fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 reflect another year of sound performance as summarized

below:

e Operating Revenues at $8.5 million were just under 1% of $8.6 million reported in the

prior fiscal year.

e Operating Expenses at $10.0 million were about 7% higher due to an increase in
operating materials and supplies and depreciation expense.

e Net Position decreased by $1.5 million to $88.9 million primarily due to depreciation

expense of $2.9 million.

$Thousands
. Change

Description FY 2015/16 FY 2016/17 Fy—— 7
Operating Revenues 8,603.00 8,523.00 80.00 0.93
Operating Expenses (9,350.00) (10,038.00) 688.00 (7.36)
Net Operating Activities (747.00) (1,515.00) 768.00 (102.81)
Non-Operating Revenues 72.00 54.00 18.00 25.00
Non-Operating Expenses (145.00) (3.00) (142.00) 97.93
Net Non-Operating Activities (73.00) 51.00 (124.00) 169.86
Total Increase (Decrease) in Net Position (820.00) (1,464.00) 644.00 (78.54)
Beginning Net Position 91,260.00 90,440.00 820.00
Ending Net Position 90,440.00 88,976.00 696.00 0.77

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (909) 993-1673 / cvalencia@ieua.org or
Jeff at (909) 993-1981 / jziegenbein@ieua.org if you have any questions.

Thank you.




Finance and Administraion Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

3B



) Y
k I Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 21, 2018 m TN
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 02/14/18

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Executive Summary:

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended December 31, 2017 is
submitted in a format consistent with the State requirement.

For the month of December 2017, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of
$202,571,986 reflects an increase of $22,657,509 compared to the total of $179,914,477
reported in November 2017. The increase was primarily due to property tax receipts of $21.2
million and State Revolving Fund loan receipts for the Water Quality Laboratory project of $2.6
million that were partially offset by a debt service payment of $1.8 million related to recycled
water State Revolving Fund loans. As a result the average days of cash on hand for the month
ended December 31, 2017 increased from 247 days to 290 days.

The Agency's investment portfolio yield in December 2017 was 1.186%, a decrease of 0.087%
compared to the November yield of 1.273%. The decrease was primarily due to a lower yield in
the CalTrust investments account from 1.791% to 1.549% which was partially offset by the
LAIF investment yield increase to 1.239% from 1.172% in November.

Staff's Recommendation:

The Treasurer's Financial Affairs Report for the month ended December 31, 2017 is an
informational item for the Board of Director's review.

Budget Impact Budgeted (vw): N Amendment (vn): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.
gency p gency

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - = - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On January 17, 2018, the Board of Directors approved the Treasurer's Financial Affairs Report
for the month ended November 30, 2017.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The Financial Affairs report is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment activities to
fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - December 2017 Financial Affair's Report

Board-Rec No.: 18025



L\ o Page 1 of 2
: Infand Empire Utilites Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Background

Subject: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended December 31, 2017 is submitted
in a format consistent with State requirements. The monthly report denotes investment transactions
that have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in the Agency's Investment Policy
(Resolution No. 2017-4-1).

Agency total cash, investments, and restricted deposits for the month ended December 31, 2017
was $202.6 million, an increase of $22.7 million over the $179.9 million reported for the month
ended November 30, 2017. The increase was primarily due to property tax receipts of $21.2
million and State Revolving Fund loan receipts of $2.6 million for the Water Quality Laboratory
project that were partially offset by a debt service payment of $1.8 million relating to recycled
water State Revolving Fund loans.

Table 1 represents the Agency portfolio, by authorized investment and duration, total portfolio
amount was $146.3 million. The Agency portfolio excludes restricted deposits in the amount of
$55.5 million held by member agencies and with fiscal agent.

Table 1: Agency Portfolio

Investment Value as of

Allowable ) ]
: Threshold NO\‘embe.l ?0’ 2017 Average  Portfolio %
Authorized Investments ($ million ($ million) Mield, | (Untesthcted)
: = i,/, 1)0 Under 1 1-3 Over 3 Total j
i’ Year Years Years
LAIF $65 $32.27 $32.27 | 1.24% 22.06%
CalTrust n/a $15.24 $6.00 $21.24 | 1.55% 14.52%
CAMP n/a $18.28 $18.28 | 1.29% 12.49%
Cflg?:elsusmess Bank 400 $36.78 $36.78 | 0.70% 25.14%
Brokered CD’s 30% $1.20 $0.48 $0.24 $1.92 1.60% 1.32%
Medium Term Notes 10% $8.57 $4.01 8.60%
Municipal Bonds 10% $1.00 0.68%
US Treasury Notes n/a $2.00 1.36%
US Gov’t Securities n/a 13.83%
ol S swm som sueao] 10000%




Page 2 of 2

For the month of December 2017, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits reflects an
increase of $22.7 million compared to the November 2017 total, as reported in Figure 1.

Figure 1: Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits

| I S —
Cash, Investments and Restricted Deposits
o $250 -
c ;
2 |
s $200 - | r-—
g f Ll e | -
] ‘ 1 t | | [ =k
01 | == BN | 0 i B
i |
$100 -
$50 -
$O = T BN S S T — 1 N 1 T T -
Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17
Cash mInvestments = Restricted
| 1

Average days cash on hand is calculated using the monthly ending balance of unrestricted cash
and cash equivalents divided by disbursements associated with operating expenses, debt service,
and capital expenditures as recorded in the Agency’s cash flow. The increase in total cash,
investment, and restricted deposits resulted in an increase in the Average Days Cash on Hand from

247 days at the end of November to 290 days at the end of December as shown in Figure 2.

Figure 2: Days Cash on Hand — 12 Month Rolling Average

Days Cash on Hand - 12 Months Rolling Average

Days Cash on Hand - 12 Mos Average Exp

| $350 293 286 300 350

! ® 278 292 300 292 282 290

S $300 - 268 247 - 300

—— i 246

S 8250 - - 250

{ £ $200 - - 200
$150 - - 150
$100 ’ - 100

$50 - - 50
$0 j S e e — - _— L B B N A X i —_ E T g e o 0
Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17
Unrestricted Cash and Cash Equivalents mmm 12 Mos Rolling Disbursements

) ADays Cash on__Hand




- R

Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for
December 31, 2017

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT Februa ry 201 8




Agency Liquidity

,___

» Increase in total portfolio mainly due to $21.2M of property tax receipts
= Decrease in total portfolio yield is attributed to a reduction in CalTrust short term investment yield
» |ncrease in average cash on hand as a result of increase in total cash, investment, and deposits

Liquidity

Increase
kL e December November
Description ($ million) ($ million) (Decrease)
~ ($ million)
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $202.6 $179.9 $22.7
Total Investment Portfolio $146.3 $126.3 $20.0
Investment Portfolio Yield 1.186% 1.273% (0.087%)
Weighted Average Duration (years) 0.71 0.75 (0.04)
Average Cash on Hand (days) 290 247 43

{\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER INSTRICT




Month End Portfolio Yield Composition -

1.750%
1.500%
1.250% -

1.000%

0.811% 0.876%

- & = k '
n — 7 ; » ./
0.750% '0'719%"“_22112"*‘_““ / \'-‘-—_.———— \-

#.0.630%=1-0.610% el
0.500% | 0.656% 0-863%
0.250%
0.000% . . . K I , L L
2o X IS ~ ‘:\'\ IS IS \—(\ X N IN o 3 o’(\
o N < N4 W Ry » ¥ o X o & o°
—o—Agency Yield ~#=2008B Bond Rate —+—LAJF Yield 6 Months T-Bill

N
( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

w2



Questions

The Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency’s business
goal of fiscal responsibility

( Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 4



19LISI J91ep [edDIUN] V 4

‘polrad ay3 Surnp saamipuadxo uaasa.i0j [[e }99W 03 JUIDYJNS
9 01 pa1dadxa aue poliad yjuow-XIs 3xau a3 Julmp a[qejieae aq 03 pajednue spunj ay,

L7102 ‘61 [1dy uo pjoy Sunssw Jefngdad sj1 3uLinp s10323.11( jo pleoq s,A0uady samnn

axidwyg puequj ay3 £4q paydope (T-4-£10Z "ON uonnjosay) £d1j0J yuswisaauj s,£uady ayy
Ul pa3e)s BLIAJLID 9] YIIM 3IUBPIOIIE Ul PIINIIXI U] dABY SUORIBSUEI} JUSUIISIAUI [[Y

LORLSIA YILVM TVAIDINNW V

A>uaby sanynn aundw3 pupjuj ’d

L10Z ‘€ 12quis09( papug YIUO a3 104
SYIVAAY TYIONVNIA A0 LYOdAYd S, dTdNSYTIL




LLY'VPI6'6LTS - 986TLS'T0TS sysoda( pa1dL13say pub ‘Spuauw)saAu] ‘Yso) [poj
EZTYIV'ESS €06'65%'SS$ s11soda pa1oLISaY [RIOL
LSY'€8S 975’69 sysoda MOIDSH
00S°LYT2T ~ 16S°S0€°CT Junosoy (Laydd) 44940
706T81'8E 68€796'6€ sapuady Jaquiajy 4q p[oH sysodaq Vi)
292'1SST$ L6E7SSTS SIUN02DY AIIAIRS 3qa(
sSHsodaq papInsay
¥SE0SY921$ €80'CITLY1S A>usdy ay) 0} S[qe[leAY SIUIUIISIAU] PUE YSE) [RI0],
0L2'SEE9ITT$ L08°00€£971$ SJUDUI)SIAU] [e10],
819'5€Z02 08Z9€Z'02 sannuy palosuods JUSWILISA0Y ‘S'()
12€€66T 00L€66'T S910N AInseal], 'S
L6878SCT 0220851 S9]0N WLI3 ], WNIPa
L08'L66 €16'L66 spuog [edounpy
000'S26'T 000'SZ6T 1soda( Jo s91RIYNID)
€1S°2878T 6€S2LL7'8T (dIWVD) weaSoid yuowaGeuey 19SSy BILIOJI[E)
80Z'612'1C 848'9€T°1T IsnIfen
L276892'C¢€ L26'892°T¢€ (41v¥'1) puny 3usunsasu] Aousdy [e207]
6L6Y7S89T$ 0SEVY8L9ES (daamg) aseyo.uinday (ggD) Jued ssaulsng SUIZNI)
SJUSUNISOAU]
¥80'ST1$ . 9L7'T18% SIUN0J0Yy JUSUIISIAU] Jjuey pue 'sjisoda( jJuey yse)
JOqUIdAON JIaquiada(

1102 ‘L€ Jaquadeg
papu3 Yo
Alewiwing Juawj}saAu| pue ysed

AON3IOV SILLITILN FHIdNT ANVINI



6£5'LLT'BTS dIV) [E303qnS
6E5°LLT'8TS [ood
(dinv)) weadoaq Juswageuey] }9sSy enviojife)
8.8'9€2'12$ IsnaLed (ezoigns
Z11966'S PoIdLISAY - LIS, WNIPaJ
99L°0¥Z'ST$ ULI9 [, MOYS
snije)
126'8927¢€$ pun, JusunsasAu] £uady [ed017 [e103qns
L76'892'7E$ pung AIvV'T
(d1v1) puny Jusunsaauj £ouady [ed20]
0SE'¥8L9ES (deamg) sseyaanday ggo [er03gns
0SE¥8L9ES VN4
sjuaunsoau] (deamg) aseyp.anday ggo
SHuSuUnSoAU]
9LZ'T18% SUN0J2JIy yung pup Yysn,) [DI0]
608VSTS JUN0IIY J19N.IR ASUO JUIUNSIAU[-A.IJ Yueq S}
0S2°C$ yse) 2 [eroqns
0S2'z$ ysen Amad
SJUN02DY yueq pue yse) J9Y10
LTIZ'%59% sjusoda( puewa(g [e103qns
L0199 unod2y uonesuadwo)) SISNIOM 4D
0T1'88S$ (eoueleq deams gqD £q 1asyjo aanedoN) 3unodoy puewaq 440

2102 ‘1€ Joquisos(
papu3 yjuo
Aewwing jJusw)sanu| pue ysed

AONFOV SIILITILN FHIdNT ANVINI



L08'00E9YT$ SJUBUIISIAU] [DIO]

082'9€2°0Z$ sennuyg paiosuodg JUSUIUIDACY 'S’} [EI0IGNS
L69'866C Jyueq ueoT] SWOH [e1opag
S97°666'L yueg 3PaI) ULIRY [BI9PA]
S65'88%'S yueg oy SIppPal]
€TL'6VL'ES jueg 9B Sruuey

sonnuq palosuods JUIWILIIA0Y *S()

00L'€66'T$ Sa10N Amsesd], 'S [e303qns

00L€66T$ 90N AInseal],
S9)ON AINSealL "s'n

022'085'71$ S9I0N ULISJ, WNIPIJA [€303qNS

0000007 V"N queg 081e4 S[[PM
95£'600°C [1QO UoXXy
£0Z°€00T JOSOITN
$89'850°C uosuyo| 73 uosuyo|
£26800C ‘07 13 asey) uediop df
0.8'666 *d107) 31pa.y) 1010y BI040,
¥81°00ST$ -d1on [ende) a199( uyof

S9JON ULISJ, WINIPSIW

€16'L66% spuog [edunyy [e303qns

€16'L66$ spuog [edpunypy [e207 pue ajelg
spuog redoiunp

000'SZ6'T$ usoda( Jo seIedYIS) pataxolg [e101qNnS

000'S26T$ ysoda( Jo sa1edY11Ia]) pateyolg
nsoda( Jo sajedynIa) paiayoig

L10Z ‘1€ Jequieoeq
papu3 yjuow
Alewwing jJUsawW}saAu| pue ysed

AONIOV SILLITILN FHIdNT ANV'INI



605'£59°7C$

LLY'FT6'6LT
986'TLS'207$

9861L5202$

£06'65¥'SS$

975'6£9%

975'6£9%

16S'S0EZTS

16S'S0ECTS

68€'796'6E$

966'88S'T
€TETT69
€T6'68L'ET
048'S0T'T
8+7'8159
992'999°¢
€LL'TLE9S

L6£'TSSTS$

609
)
€£9'1595C$

(aspa.paq) asva.ouj Ajyuop [viog,

LT/0€/1T Jo se suisoda(] pa1dLISay] pue ‘SIUSUISIAU] ‘YSEY) [0, SSO']
L1/1€/2T Jo se sysoda( paidinsay pue ‘SUSUISIAU] ‘YSEY) [€I0],

LI0Z ‘TE 4129quiada( Jo sp s1isoda(q padLIISay pup ‘SJUIUIISIAU] ‘YSD) [DIO]

sysoda(q pajorisay [10]

sysoda(] moIosT [RI02qNS
uonININSUoY) siayoag duay
sjisoda( mo.aosyg

SUN022Y SYAJIED [2I03qNS
unod2dy (L494D) 9440
sydadred

sapualy Jequiajy Aq p[oy susodaq vyID [e303qng
puerdp jo L1
S[ITH ou1y) jo A1)
oLrejuQ jo L)
I1e]uoy jo A1)
BUEIUO, JO L)1)
10LDSI( 191 £3][eA BSUOWEIN)
oury) jo L1
sapuady JoquIdy £q pIeH susodad Vi)

901AI3S 3G3(] [B103qNS

SIUN0IDY II1AIDS 3G VLT

SJUN022Y 9214195 199 VO T

SIUNOIIY 9I1AILS 3G3( 80
901138 13@

2102 ‘L€ Jaquisda(
pspu3 yjuoy

Alewiwing jJusawysanuj] pue ysesn
AONIOV SIILITILN FHIdWT ANV’INI



6ES'LLTBTS %6Z'1 6£S°LLTBTS 6£S'LLT'81$ 6£S'LLT'BTS SIUN0IDY JIAVD [BI03qNS
6€5'LL78T$ V/N %671 6£S°LLT'8TS V/N V/N 6£S°LL2'8T$ 6£S°LLT'8TS ULIBL-1I0YS
SIUN03DY JWVD
8.89€Z'1Z$ %6¥S'T 8.8'9€7'1Z$ 848'9€7'1Z$ 8L8'9€7'T1T$ SJUN0JDY SN [B) {eI01qUS
ZI1966S V/N %S8'T ZT1966'S V/N V/N  711966'S 711'966°S (sant0s9y DoupANSU] f]2S) ULISL-WNIPI
99L0%7'ST$ V/N %EY'T 99L0¥Z'ST$ V/N V/N  99L0%T'ST$ 99L0VZ'ST$ ULI® 3104
S|UNODY LSNYLTVD
L76'89Z'CES %6ETT L26'897°CE$ L76'892°C€$ 176'897'2€$ SIUN02IY V'] [E303qNS
L26°892°7E$ V/N %6ETT L76'897'7ES v/N V/N L76'892'C€$ L26'892°7E$ Spun papLnssy-uoN
SUNOIDY AIV'T
0SE'P8LIES %0L°0 0S€¥8L9¢€$ 0SEP8LIES 0S£Y8L9€$ $3UMo20y aseyp.mday gg0d [eI01qns
0 7, 0 T coroace T, T, 1 7,
0SEY8L9ES %0L°0 0SE¥BL9ES 0SEY8L9ES 0SEY8L9E$ VIANA
sjunodoy (deams) aseyaanday Ajreq g4n
SIUSUIISIAT]
20upjpq UN020Y (daams) asbyo.indasy AJivq 2y Aq 125ffo s1 2oup|Dq BuPOEYD pUDWEP FAIIDEIN
9L7'118% 9L7'118% 9LZ'T18% 9L2'T18$ SN0V JUaUWSIAU] Jueqg
pue sjisoda( yueg ‘yse) [e10],
0S7°Z$ V/N V/N 0S27$ v/N V/N 0S8 057°C$ yse) £1ad
608%ST$ %LLO 608F%ST$ 608'F%ST$ 608'%ST$ JUN0DY gSN [e103qng
608%ST$ V/N %LL O 608%ST$ V/N v/N 608YST$ 608%ST$ VNI pajewoiny pajelapaq
(asn) sued sn
JARA 43 LTZHS9% L12'759% LITY99% 5JUN02Y g4 [eroiqns
L0199 V/N V/N L0199 V/N V/N L0T'99 L0199 junoday uonesuadwo) SIIOM
0 V/N v/N 0 V/N V/IN 0 0 Suppay) [jo1led
011'885% V/N V/N 011'885$ V/N V/N 011'885$ 011'885% 4Ny puewsq
(g4D) queg ssauisng SUIZNI)
onfep areq Armiepn uodno) anfep uonezndowy [ (sheq) junowy Junowy SApOO | d%BS [S.Apool | dBS L
JoNIBy Aanyep 1 PRIA % 19quIads(] Iaquiada(] WLia ], sised 1500 JTed 3uney upai) aseypind @
0,
% NISEONVHD | Suney upaap

L10Z ‘1€ Jaquisde(
papuz Yyjuoy

Alewiwng jJuaWwi}sSaAu| pue ysed
AON3IOV SIILITILN FHIdNT ANVINI



(d79s 4q Buney +vv 01 papeidumop usaq aaey s,4SH Sl [[€ ‘TTOZ ISn3ny Jo sy)

6TIETLO0ZS %EET 082'9£2°0Z$ £99% 11€722'02% 000°0520Z$ sennuy palosuods 1,409 S [EI0IGNS
0LZ'496°C 61/20/01 %051 %STT  1ST'L86'T 819 6SE'T  BTOTLOT 000°000€ eEY  +YY puog e[y aIppay
0€L'GEET 61/92/80 %SZ'1 %SZT  000°0SET LST'T  000°0SE'T 000°0S€T EBY  +VV puog depy aruue,
+82'988 61/£2/80 %LTT %SZ'T  £7.668 2t €STT  09%'668 000°006 EBY  +VV puog oejy sruue,
S6£98¥°T 61/92/L0 %EET %00'T  000'00ST 080T 000°00ST 000°00ST EBY  +VV puog de1g sey a1uuey
0¥8'Z8¥'1 61/92/.0 %STT %ST'T  000°00S'T 080T 000°00ST 000°00S°T BRY  +VY puog de[y dIppaly
0vL'686'T 61/%2/90 %2S'T %ZST 0000007 09%'T  000°0007 0000007 eBY  +VY s[ueq 1pa) uLIe] [elepay]
001°486'T 61/%2/50 %EY'T %SLET  96¥'866'T 76 108 009'266T 000°000°Z BRY  +VY Jyueq ueo] SWOH [e18pay
0112641 61/L2/€0 %ZH'T %0V 629'66%'T Sz 0ZL 00%'66%'T 000°00S'T EBY  +VV 1pa.) ULy [eIapay
0TT'Z6¥%'T 61/L2/€0 %P1 %01  9€9'66%'T sz 0ZL 1TH'66+'T 000'00S'T BRY  +VY 31pal) wIey [e19pag
016266 61/51/50 %¥T'T %SZTT  FPETO0T (s6) €207 ZET'E00'T 0000001 BEY VY s[ueg U0 SWOH [e1apay
059'896'Z 61/22/720 %ST'T %STT  000'000'€ 6L0T  000°000°€ 000°000E vy  +yY Jueg JPaI) WLey [e1opad
08166 61/81/10 %ETT %SZT  T0Z'000'T (91) €TL 08£000°T 000°000°T ey  +yV yueg U0 SWOH [elapay

sannuy palosuods JUSWILIIA0Y 'S

000'086'T$ %SET 00L'€66'T$ 6LES 000'066'T$ 000°0007$ SLINSEAL], S[) [E30IGNS
000°086'1$ 61/1€/50 %SET %SZTT  00L°C66T$ 6LE 808 000°066'1$ 000000Z$ 910N Anses1], SN

910N AInseal], sn

758'€76'1$ %091 000'SZ6'1$ 0% 000'SZ6'T$ 000'S26'T$ s(D palayolg [eroaqng
Z19°0%2 0z/z0/01 %SZTZ  %STT 000042 L2781 000°0%2 000°0%2 V/N sueg AuoaydAs
£62THZ 61/S1/€0 %SST  %SST 00072 67L 000742 0002k V/N Jyueg ofIe] s[am
1207h2 61/T1/€0 %SHT  %SET 000°chzZ zeL 000°€%2 000°€¥2 v/N yueg Ay
8E6'6ET 81/91/10 %0LT  %0LT 000°0%2 L60T 000°0¥2 0000+ V/N UOLINIUD) Ssa1dxy UesLIaWyY
8€6'6ET 81/91/.0 %0LT  %0LT 000°0%2 L60T 000042 000042 V/N yueg ssa.dxq uedLBUy
610°0%2 81/.1/10 %O¥T %01 000°0%2 516 000°0%2 000°0%2 V/N EJLIDUIY YLION JO Yueq MG
610°0%C 81/91/10 %0FT  %0%'T 0000%2 916 000°0%2 000°0%2 V/N VSN yueg syaeg uewpion
Z10'0%2 81/91/10 %SET  %SET 000°0%2 916 000042 000°0%2Z V/N Jyueg auQ [ende)

(san) nisedaq jo saredynIs) pateyolg

(PoNURT03) STUSUNSIAT]

anfep 9B Amiepy uodno) anfea uoneznaowy | (sheq) junoury Junowy SApoolN | d%S |s.Apooly _ EEH _

u&v—.:wz b_.:—uﬁz 0 mu~ww> Qo hwﬂEwuwD .—mn—EOUOQ JUSCHR SIseq 1s0) Jed M—.:.unm Hpa1) wwNSUb‘_m @
% NISEONYHD | Buneyipesn

2102 ‘L€ Jaquiedaq

papu3 yjuow

Arewwing juswisanuj pue ysen
AIONFOV SILLITILN FHIdWT ANVINI



L6€£7SSTS %9L0 L6ETSSTS L6€T5STS L6ETSSTS SIUNOIIY 0D1AIAS 13( [I0L,
609 %02°0 609 V/N V/N 609 609 SJUNO02IY 3AIS 1G9 VLT
SST %020 SST V/N V/N  SST SST SIUN020Y 921A13S 393(1 VOT
£€9'165Z$ %9L°0 £€9'TSST$ V/N V/N  €€9155C$ £€9'TSST$ SIUNODIY 3DIAIDS G 980
SIUN02YY 9FenIqay pue 921AI3S 1qad
s1s0d3q pawInssy
(3{upg §f) an|n | 122IDY JUBWISIAU] fO 204N05)
00£'6V0'9¥1$ LO8'00E'9FTS TETTECOVTS  $69°262'9VTS$ SHUSUNSIAY] [BIO],
SLE'6TSTTS %¥E'T 022'085°21% (£297) 9Z¥'6797T$ 000°055'2T$ SOION WIS L, WNIPIN [30IqNS
099T6¥'T 61/%2/50 %81 %SLT  61SS0ST [CI3) 190'T  SS9TIST 0000057 A A A4 yueq o31ed s[PM
009'L6+'T 61/ST/€0 %65'T %6T8T  LEB'EOST (19%4] 1L S8Z'905°T 000'00S'T BEY  +VV [IQO UOXKY
099°L66 61/10/€0 %EY'T %80L'T  €0Z'€00'T (3%4)] £9L 0S4'S00'T 000000°T EBY  +YV [IQO[N UOXXH
S01'9%0°Z 81/90/71 %91°T %SZ9T  ¥89'850'C (z64) SYOT  1699L0'C 000°050Z EEY VYV PYOSOI
095'566'T 81/50/21 %9T'T %S9T  £26'800°C (918) PR0'T 084,20 000°000°Z €EY  YVV uosuyo( 7 uosuyo|
0SE'666 81/51/50 %99'T %SZ9T  0.8'666 0€ LEO'T 000666 000°000°T £V v 0) 73 asey) uesIop dl
0vL'T66T 81/52/%0 %0T'T %0T'T  000°000C SY0'T  000000C 000'000°C €BY VYV d10) 31pa1) 1010 BI040,
00L66¥%'T 81/22/10 %1 %S9'T  ¥8T'00S'T (652) 10€ 5952057 000°00S'T 'Y VY yueg o31e] S[PM
wuudz ULI9 ], WinIpaN
090'986% %SL'T £T6'L66$ 901% 008'966$ 000000°T$ spuog [edpIunjy [e207 pue elg [2103qng
090986 61/10/60 %SL'T %SZ9'T  E£16'L66$ 901% 1e6 008966$ 000°000°T$ /N VY £oualy Juswdopaaspay 08a1( ues
Spuog redprany
onfep Neq Armyepn uodno) onfeA uoneznltowy [ (sAeq) junowy junowry S ApooN [ d8S [S.APOOW | d%S
FES RN Aumepn 03 PIRIA % REGIERET] Iaquiada(g UL, siseg 3s0) Jed suney apaJan aseydingd @
0
% NISAONVHD | Supeyparp

L102 ‘L€ Jequiedsg

papu3 Yuop

Alewwing jJuawlsaAu| pue yse)
AONIOV SILLITILN FHIdNT ANV'INI



_— _——
0L861£'20Z$ 986'TLS20Z$ 0TZ'962'10Z§  €L9'LSTTOZS LT0Z ‘T 1quia2ad fo s spsodaq paldliisay pub ‘SJUdULSaAU ‘Ysp) [DIOL
¥62'65H'SSS £06'65¥S5$ €0L'ESTPSS €0L'ESTHSS susodaq pajdrnsay [er0L,
9Z5'6£9% 9Z5'6£9% 975'6£9% 975'6£9% susodag monsg [e0aqns
975'6£9% V/N v/N 925'6£9$ v/N V/N  975'6£9$ 9Z5'6£9$ AMOIDSH UORINYSUO) stayrolg duway
sysodag mo.nsy
%0€ T S WInad 19U Jeah 19203 ﬁuom hwn—Ewuﬁ—wmmo Sy
165'S0EZT$ 165'S0EZ1$ 000'000°TT$ 000°000'1T§ syusodaq SYHdIeD [E103qNS
16S'S0ETTIS V/N V/N 165'S0€ZT$ V/N V/N  0000007TT$ 000'000TT$ unoday (La¥dd) 4940
susodad s¥ddied
L10Z 12quiaaop Jo sp [p1o3 pajioday
68£'296'6$ 68E296'6E$ 68£'296'6€$ 68E'796'6E$ salouably 1aquisp Aq pjay susodad vioD 103039nS
966885 V/N V/N 9668857 V/N V/N 966%885T 9668851 puerdp jo A1)
€16'68L'ET V/N V/N ET6'68L'ET V/N V/N  £16%68LET ET6'68L'ET OLIEIUQ JO A1)
0.8'S0T'T V/N V/N 048'SOT'T V/N V/N  0./8'SOT'T 0L8'S0T'T Are[IUO Jo A1)
8+2'815'9 V/N V/N 87’8159 v/N V/N 87’8159 87’8159 euEjuoy Jo A1)
992'999' V/N ¥/N 997'999'¢ V/N V/N  992'999°€ 992'999'€ PLosIq 1938 49][eA eSuoweon)
€TETT6'9 V/N V/N £2ETT69 V/N V/N  £2€126%9 £TETT6'9 S[ItH 0wy Jo A1)
SLLTLE'9S V/N V/N ELLTLE'DS V/N V/N  ELLTLE'9S €LLTLE'DS oury) jo L1y
sapuady Joquiay Aq p[aH susodad VDD
anjep o1e(] Armep uodno) anfep uonezniowy | (sAe(q) unowy junoury s ApooN | d8S [s.Apoon | d%S
BRI Oume | * mm.; % Joquiedaq Joquisdeq | Wal, SISeq 350) Ieq Sanegaipal) | esepping @
% NISZONVHD | Suneyipary

L10Z ‘1€ 49quieoaq
papu3 Yo
Alewwing juswisaAu] pue ysesd

AONIOV SIILITILN FHIdNT ANVINI



- $ Sa|Ds % S|V ‘SaNLINIDYY [DIOL

auop

ALmiep 03 pIoIA  pIoS/patnmey AJ1LIND3G U UISIAU] uonoesuel], a1eqg "'ON
JUSUIISIAU] junowy Jed
S9[eS % S[[eD ‘SONLINIE]N JUSUNSIAU] JaquIada(

- $ sasoyo.nd 3o

UON

PIBIA paseysand adA, AJ1IND9g U WSIAU] uonoesuel], ale( 'ON
JUSUISIAU] junoury Jaed
SaseydInd Joquiadaq

102 ‘1€ Jaquisoaq
papu3 YIUOW
Alewwing jJuaw)sanu| pue yseo

AONIOV SALLITILN FHIdWT ANVINI



0l

ysn) Anady
986'TLS'20T$ syisoda( porreaiq Aouady [e1oL
%I9L°0 Sun022Y 43y310 Jo pIa1x abvaaay
6LLTLZ9S$ SIUN0XDY 13Y30/A10}1SUD.LL /PIIILLSIY [DIOL
V/N 975'6£9% 1UN020Y MOJISH
V/N 0SZC$ LSINO02OY 1930
V/N £0199% U022y uonesuaduioy) SISION - JUeg SSauIsng suaznil)
V/N 01188S$ JUNOJJY pUBLI(] - YUty SSauIsSng Suszii)
%0LL0 608%ST$ JUNO020Y 13 Ie ASUO JUSUIISAUL-2.4 - Yueq SN
%0020 609% SIUN02DY 921A19S 193 VLT 0Z - ued SN
%00Z°0 SST$ SIUNODDY 901AIAS 399 VOTOZ - qued SN
%09L°0 €€9'1552$ SIUN0D2Y 2DIAIS 3927 8007 - Yued SN
V/N T6S'S0ECTS 3unodoy (LgYdD) 4940 SYAdIE)
V/N 68£'796'6E$ sopuaSy Iaquiy £q piaH susodaq VD)
PIRIA paisaAu] Junoury
%981'T uin1ay Jo a1ny 0110f110d JUIUWIISIAUT
L08°00£9F 18 01]0f1.104 JUaUISIAU] [DIO]
%SEET 08Z2'9£2'0Z sannuy paIosuods JUSWILIIACY 'S
%ZSET 00L'€66'T $o10N Amsesd], §n
%ESL'T €16'L66 spuog [edprunyy
%9€€'T 02208521 SI0N WLIS L, WINIpajy
%0097 000'SZ6'T nsoda( Jo sareIyNIe) patayolg
%0621 6€S'LLT'8T dWV)
%6¥S'T 848'9£7TT snaLre)
%6£T'T L76'892°CE 41V
%0040 0SEY8L9¢E (dsamg) aseyoanday gdo
PIRIX Pa31SaAU] JuUNouUry

£10Z ‘1€ 49qwie08(
papuz YIUoW
Alewlwing jusw)saAuj pue ysed

AONIOV SIILITILN FHIdNT ANVINI




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended December 31, 2017
Agency Investment Portfolio (Net of Escrow Accounts)

$201,932,460

Caltrust, 10.5%

CBB Repurchase
(Sweep), 18.2%

CAMP, 9.1% .

US Treasuries, 1.0% _

U.S. Government
Sponsored Entities,

10.0%
Other Accounts, _
0.4% ’ _Restricted Accounts
(net of escrow),
Certificates of - 27.1%

Deposit, 1.0%

State Municipal
Bonds, 0.5%

Medium Term Notes, LAIF, 16.0%
6.2%

"




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended December 31, 2017
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities Portfolio

$20,236,280

~______..Fannie Mae
Bonds, 19%

Federal Farm
Bank, 39%

y__Freddie Mac
Bonds, 27%

Federal Home
Loan Bank
Bonds, 15%

12




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended December 31, 2017
Unrestricted Agency Investment Portfolio

$146,300,807

Caltrust, 14.5%

CBB Repurchase
(Sweep), 25.1%

CAMP, 12.5%

Municipal Bonds,
0.7%

US Treasuries,
1.4%

U.S. Government
Sponsored
Entities, 13.8%

—.._. Local Agency
Investment Fund,
22.1%

Medium Term

Certificates of
Deposit, 1.3% Notes, 8.6%

13




$120,000,000

$100,000,000

$80,000,000 H

$40,000,000 -

Pe
A
i peten Pod|
/
B

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

For the Month Ended December 31, 2017
Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)

$146,300,807

$20,000,000 -
e s g
0
$ 0-30 Days 31-180 Days 181-365 Days 366-730 Days 2to 3 Years Over 3 Yrs

OLAIF+CalTrust+CAMP $71,783,344

m CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $36,784,350

B GSE+CD+MTN+MUNI $2,220,184 $2,999,870 $2,488,923 $29,784,136 $240,000

DPercent 75.6% 2.1% 1.7% 20.4% 0.2% 0.0%

14




1.750% -
1.500% -

1.250%

1.000%

0.750% -
0.500% -
0.250% -

0.000% -

=-0.610%

s i

e

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended December 31, 2017
Agency Investment Portfolio Yield Comparison

1.486%

0,
1'?,_._7?.5%9%
= 1.186%

== Agency Yield

W R ~ N I~ Py o° 8 ~
-#-2008B Bond Rate —4—LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill

15




	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Action Item 2A
	Action Item 2B
	Action Item 2C
	Information Item 3A
	Information Item 3B



